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AL °G.5 Auto™ we firmly believe that the Auto Compenent Industry stands on six plilars, namely... cmnmlﬂmm,
Dedlcatlnrl. Quality, a Reputed Brand, a Professlonal Team and above all The Confidence of all its Staketiolders.

“The "G5 team of dedicated englneers works hard on each & every component mnufammd here. - All
components pass through stringent quality checks and rechecks, 5o as to provide completa satishaction to owr
extended famlly composed of 2 large number of customars be It Orlginal Equipment Manufacturars {OEM),
Replacement Market (After Sales Market) or Overseas Customers (Export Market} We strive to ensure lhat brand
“G5" s the epitame of safety for all our valued stakeholders,

We awe our success, not only to our extended family of valuable customers, but to all owr suppliers; wendars and

all the stakeholders, whe have placed their falth in us and have been an integral part our Fang ]umney o

excellence...... ...

" We at "G5 always say "Go Safe with G5”, as we feel whenever you are on road; someone backat lhe home Is-

always eagerly waiting for your return,




T

v  The Global indlon Auto Component Brongd:

We will be o world class preferred Auto Component Brand for alf the Originol Equipment Monufactures {OEM's)

of the world alang with & trusted brand in the After Sales Muarket through best quality, Innovations and tost
competitive products. Our Custevmers will enjoy the henefits of dealing with a global indian Brand thot best
understand thelr requiremments, needs, customized approach ond pragmatic solution ocross oll platforms.

«  Tobuild o World Closs Company through reliability ard be o great ploce to work.

Cur Visions is ko make our Company the best in the class what we do In our business. The Prodicts md'sa‘ﬂces

we offer should be Comparable to the best in the Industry, our business processes and systems showld set o -

berchmerk for others. We should earn the respect of our Competitors tmd‘ work for the beneﬁtnf o ﬂ# the
stokeholders and be loved by them.

+  Tha Most preferred employers in the Auto Component industry over a period of ime.
Our Cornpory should be the most prefarred Compony to work, for any employee. Here he should fie! ke an
owner, be able to live hs dreams, fuffill aff his professionaf gosls ond Rave fun while doing o, bem we ot
“GS” feel, we ore all partners for building o reputed/trusted global indian Auto Companent Brond.

& "GE¥ strives te achieve enhanced custemer satisfaction by delivering the quality products: In the safe wnriirg
enviranment. We dedicate ourselves to continual impravements in all felds of our Imsln&lus.

=  Srowth through organic as well as through value chain & to further to expand our Buslnm _hri a sustainable
basis, by adding more products to its existing product portfolio through diversification in different sectors of the

economy, as well as, to expand through multidocations, building a team that is passionats about grbwth. quality, -
vatue creation and above all serving to all its stakeholders & further committed to making trus*, erect &

fellawship a way of life;

« Be a Market leader in after sales market for Machined, Cast and Forged Components through: better dealer -
network, to further grow in Export Markets by the supply of best quality Components and furl:her to Join hands

with all the major QEM's of the world;

As 0 young, dynamic enterprise, we constantly seek fo surposs our past achievements, even in-the bod days, ond to
distover newer, batter meons, te oddress cholflenges, be it problem solving, customer satfsfaction or v the
research and development . *GS" is geared to respond with utmost dedication and on undying spkft of enthusiosm
that inspires ond unifies while giving the customer o unique advantoge. “G5* culture encourages ond encbies
employess to participate os g team member and toke Inftlatives; this spirit of entrepmneumhlp Ko hrmﬂtm
of “GS* philosophy.

Embrocing new ideas and new means has been Instrumentol in our rise and will continue o dejfine ww

This culture of shared responsibility has glven an unmatched reputirtion to us while winning the trust and goodwitl
of employees & customers.
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PRINCIPLES OF BUSINESS

Sente of Urgency & Customer Centric:

Customer would be the reason of our existence and continuous growth. Every decision we take should add value

to our Custamers and all cur stakehelders. We deliver what we make promises and we will not makea promises
whiat we cannot dellver.

Bnrm_r Relationships and better Quality of Products & Services:
- Our Endeavour shall be to create a rewarding experience, every time a customer Interacts or transact with us.
Rafiabllity

We shall make sure that our products and services we offer and commitment we make to our stakeholders are
most reliable. In all cur actions and behaviors, we shall be perceived and seen as reliable and trusted Company.

Continuous lmprmrement for.excellence and ¢onsistency.

Ever',r employ&e work with *G5” should work [ike an owner of that pracess or partner for the different Procasses.
The Success of that process (s) should create |oy and pain for him personally, He should consider himself
-responsible for the process and do it 1o the best of his ability and leave mark of his efforts and dedication onit.

We shall endeavor continuously to build trust, in our dealings with all our stakeholdzrs, We shall strive

relenttessly ta create faith amongst us through our actions. High integrity should be built on a solid foundation
of trust and refiability.

We shall be transparent in providing reliabie and pertinent information for enabling an objective assessment of
our finandlal, environmental and social performances.
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Company P.rdﬁle:

- "G5, Aute™ Syncnymous to Indian Automotive Component Industry is one of the manufacturers of Automptive

Suspension and Fastening Components for Indian & International, Utility Vehicles, Commerclal Vehidas {LC‘J!, MOVs,
HCVs), Multi-Axle Vehicles, Trailers and Specials Purpose Yehicles,

One of our manufactuting facilities Is located in majar industrial township of Ludhiana in North India, spresd Over an area

of oné million square feet of covered area and other manufacturing facility is located- at lamshedpur [n Hﬂrthin;d at

Adityapur Industrial Area Development Authority {AIADA), spreading over an area of thres acres. Both nutmaana:turiru
facllities are 150, Q5 and TS 16949 certifiad.

We are an established leader in all our product segments. National and Intemational Tler-1 and Eutdrlwﬁt lulajors LHE'

Tata Motors Ltd, Ashoka Leyland Limited, Maruti Suzuki Ltd., SML I5UZU Ltd., VE Cormmerdial vehicles llﬂﬂud, Hlmh.u’ﬂn
Motors Ltd., Daimier India Commercial Vehicles, Mahindra & Mahindra itd and Arvin Meritor etc. trast 3 our products.

We develop components based on customer's spacifications, drawing and also provide dﬁlﬂﬂil‘ﬂ Edutiun for mhunmd
prodisct perfnrrrnanne and improved quality.

History:

Qur joumey of excellance started long back in 1938 in pre Independence days when a young man hwlng a m ul:ﬂm
translated his dreamn into reality steered by sheer hard work and determination.

.'The entrepreneurship of our founder, Baba Gurmukh Singh li, began with manufacturing of bloyce nompnnmts Whll:h

" afterwards got diversified into manufacturing of automotive components for various motor vlhlplm Farther -

momentums weare gained with the joining of his son Giani Bhagat %ingh (Former Chaimman-G.5. Grm;n El.lmt $I|'|Ih

- {Former Managing Director-G.5. Groupl. 5.1agat Singh had great marketing skill and wislon to. make in_p hmld n

auto component market of India. He formed a small team of four dedicated peaple to start mal'keﬁrc ar.ﬂad'w ou!!ide
Punjab across India.

- They remalned for months aut of theair hometown traveling all small and major towns of india to !deq: dqulq;x Ind
distributors and formed formidable unparalleled pan India network of more than SO0 Distributors and even more than
10000 retailers and this process is still on.

Theit ifetime knawledge, skllls and experience was handed aver by them.to their next generation mns. ”l;hg

of Mr. Jasbir Singh Ryait {Chatrman] and Br. Surdnder Singh Ryalt {Managing Director] further nrtllrmd grwdh of the

Company. The brothers complement and supplement each other perfectly giving a great boost to the industry.

Product Range:

_On the strength of its expertise In the development and manufacture of components, "G5" has E‘.llp-lﬁl‘ld nl!w hﬂrhm tn

provide a diverse range of machined, forged and cast (ferrous & nenferrous) compenents. The following I.H'he Product
Rangs: -
1. Machined Pars:

+ King Fin Set
+«  Spring Pins

s Shackle Boits
» Check Nuts

v Axle Studs

s L-Bolts

«  Cantre Bolt & Miscellanzous Balts and Genuine Nuts
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2. Forged Parts;

* Hgh Nuts .

» Casthe Nuts

* Hex Nuts

* Flange Nuts

* Washer Type Nuts

« Misc. Bolts
3. NonFerrous Cast Components;

. Customized Aluminum Bronze Parts of different sizes
4 Ductile Iron Cast Componants:

» Spring Hanger Shackle/Bracket

* Engine Mounting

+ Base Plates

= Threaded Fings

+ Compressor Mouinting Bracket

# Casting in Weight Range 1-20 Kgs
5. Trallar Parts:

* Full Dressed Trailer Axles

6. - Clutch hssmbiies, Dis¢ Assemblies and its Camponents

Customer Baze:

G.S Auto has a strong presence in...
* OFEM SB‘EIITIEI'I'II {Original Equipmeant Manufactyrer]
* Replacemant Market {Ai_’ter Sales Market)
*  Export market

OFEM segment:

The strength of G.S Brand lies in Its quality endorsement by aimast all major indfan and Intemational OEMs such as Tata
Motors Lid, Ashoka Leyland Umited, Maruti Suzuki Lid., SML ISUZU Lid,, VE Commercial vehicles limited, Hindustan
Motors Ltd., Daimler India Commarcial Vehicles, Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd and Arvin Meritor atc.

Replacernent Market: .
A vast network of over 500 Principa! Dealérs spread natlon wide wise cohesively provide support system and act a

- catalyst to our strength to combat competition. Being looked- after by their strong and dedicated sales team, Company Is

able to provide efficient services to their dealers throughout the country.



Export market:

4.5 Auto has strongly made their presence feltin the different part of the world. Flexible Production Run-up, Production

Scheduling and of course, their abillity to strictly stick 1o deliver schedule have endowed teveraging —effectin bmldmg-up
strong customer base,

Manufacturing Facility:

At present the Corapany has two manufacturing facilities. One of cur manufacturing facllitles Is located in majoe industrial
township of Ludhizna in Nerth India, spread over an area of one milllon square feet of covered area and other
mamifacturing facility is located at Jamshedpur in lharkhand at Adityapur Industrial Area Develupnmt A.ti‘l:l'mrit]r
(AADA), spreading over an area of three acres. Both our manufzcturing facillties are 150, Q% and TS lﬁﬂﬂcerﬂﬁed E

.The Company has in house Foundry Plant with more than ten thousand tons capacity furhace{s} melting 900kgs metal
along with Automatic (DISA) & Arpa moulding lines, Linear Moulding Machines & Mould Making Machines. A< a
manufacturing Company, over the years we have multiplied capiacities, built up technctogles and Investes in aquipments
that place us In a unique league. At “GS", the focus is on achieving best possible quallty through siringent control on
repeatability of manufacturing process. All manufacturing processes for pracessing of Alloy Stesd 'L‘nmpnlmts Le

" annealing, bar drawing, hot forging, cold farging, precision machining, heat treatment an induction hardening are

available urder one reof and are made to perform to deliver finished goods of highest quality acceptable to viiwhﬂa
CUsStOmers.

The Company has set up its second manufacturing unit at Jamshedpur, for the manufacture of spherodial graphite cast

iron [5G1) components, with 3 total capex of Bs.64 (Rs. Sinty four Crores) Cr, In two phases, having state of the art
facilities, with dan annual capacity of 12000 liguid metals per annum. The Cnrnmerniai pmduﬂinn of itd first phase had
airead\r commencad its praductian. .

Sﬁhemimdﬂpprua:h: oo
s  Towards Global Competitiveness:

© "GS" always ‘strive to manage the rEﬁnurl.';es using globally tested concepts and techniques. After successfill
implementation of 55, 3M concepts within the organization, we are committed to work toward totd pmdutﬂve
malinfenance l:T_PM‘J and total quallty management [TOM).

. 7\,‘ -

a  {ustomer Support System:

Feedback in any business is the blue print of its progress. Based on this knowledge, we have atways stressed our nevves to

keep cur customer{s] highly satisfied. Principal approach s cost effectiveness by reduced rejection rate ad process
control.

+  Accgss To Latest Tachnology:

Technology up-gradations and Know-how can only unlack the fortunes, Smooth ang unintm‘rﬁptad information’s flow and

data adnuisitions not only reduce the lead time to have access to the latest technology but also serve as a fﬂid map 10
_the fast changing customer need.

¢ Ouallty Is a Mission:

"From the very. beglnnlng, “GS" has always shown incessant thirst for product quallty and customer satisfaction, At ""ES"
gach component passes through series of stringent tests of quality from design stage to manufa:tl.lﬂng Conformance to
quality Is jut not restricted to the shop floor of the company but also through the supply change.

Following quality system requirements are taken care at "G8" for conformance to quality standarch, an-time delivery,
malnbammg pToduct quzlity and handling customer complaint.

E . ’ -



APQP [Advanced Product Quality Planning)

1.
2. PPAR [Production Part Approval Process)
3. FMIEA |Fatlure Mode Effect Analysis)
4. SPC({Statistical Process Control}
5. MSA [Measurement System Analysis)

After having conferred 15D 9002 Certification in 1997 and 05 9000 Certification In 1999 {Re-certifled in 2003} by BVQI, Li¥.
The quality movement In “GS” has achieved its next milestone-ISO/TS 16949 re-accreditations in 2016. We are
committed for sustain growth and satisfaction of customers through innovative business, technologlcal, management
practice and Impu";:wing their effectiveneass continually.

. Philosophy:

" Understanding and serving the needs of customers.
Providing distinctively superlor value to the global market.
Creating the conduclve wark environment for its em playees.
Serving the customers with technolagleal advanced products.

" Dwlivering the best value to customers.

Human Resources:

Working at “G5" means being a part of laading team in the Indian automotives suspension and fastening componant

“industry, Sus'tal_ned teadership can be malntained cnly by highly motivatad employees, “Gs~ management always gives

Its top priority to total jeb satisfaction and job security. The strength of “GS” is its peopie and sound Engineering 5kills
crystallized over a pericd of more than several decades. Our team of mare than one thousand young dedicated

technicians works in dose co-eperation with sach other to offer its customers unchallenged quality and total customer
satisfaction. :

Key milestones sinte Incorpovation:

1929: Start of business activity.

1973: Converted Into Private timited Company as "Gurmukh Singh & Sons Pvt. Ltd.” on 28 June, 1972

192%: Renamed as G.5 Aubo International Ltd. with the successful raising of Funds through Public Issue and further got
listed In *The Bombay Stock Exthange Lmited,” “The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited*,” “The Ludhiana Stock Exchange
Limlted” and “The Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limted” .
1997 150 9002 Certification in March 1997 by BV, LK

199%: QS 9000 Lertification in December 1558, by BYQI, U.K

2005: 150 /7S 16949 Certification In April 2005 by BvaQl, UK.

#007: The Company entered into trailer parts segments as well as also launched Commercial vehicle “Axla®

Iﬂlﬂ' Tha l:ﬂl'_l'lp.iri\r‘ entered into manufacturing of parts for earth moving efquipments.

2011: Flallsted the pquity sHare of t_he company from the two regional stock exchanges “The Delhi Stock Exchange itd. &

"The Atwnedabad Stock Exchange Ltd.”, however the efuity share of the Company remains to be listad at “The
Bombay Stack Exchange: Ltd.

2011: lay down the foundation stona for the new manufacturing unit at Jamshedpur with a total capex of Rs.64 Cr., with
a total installed capacity of 12000 metric tonnes liquit metal .3 for 5.G.Iren casting components.

2014; Successfully commenced the commercial praduction of the first phase of new manufactuning unft at Jamshedpur in
' July, 2013,

-2014; Amailgamation of One of the Ercup company with itself, in arder 10 consolidate the group activities.

v



Directors’ Report for the Year Ended 31 March, 2016:

Dear Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presentlng the 42™ Annual Report on the business and
operations oftha Company and the accounts for the Financlal Year ended 31" March, 2016:- -

1. Hmrpdnl Results {On Standalone Basls):
{Rs. in Lacs)
2015-16 01413
Grass Income 18687.10  17486.12
Less: Excise duty on sale 230154  1960.62
Net Income 16385.56 ;55'25".50 |
Prafit bafora Depreciation, Interast & Tax (PBDIT) 215.90 . WIEA
| Less: Depreciation & Amortization 493.26 . AT
Profitf{Loss) befere Interest and Taxes [PRIT) 317.64 = {5‘5.!0]
Interest & Flnancia! expenses 576.06 5aae |
Profitj{Loss) before Tax (PBT) [258.42) ey |-
Less: - Provision for Tax . . g
- Current 00.00 50.00
- Deferred Tax 215.72 _ ﬁﬁ .
-Wealth Tax 00.95 N.EB
Profit/{Loss) after Tax (PAT) [42.6%) ' I Tl
Balance of Profit from Previous Year 1234.16 E Hﬁ.ﬂ I
Surplus retained In Profit & Loss Account 219651 - AT .:' .
Eafnings par Share {Rs .} _
—Basic & Diluted {00.29] [2,91)
Dividend per Share (5.} - ' -

Performance {On 5tandalone Basis):

During the year under review, the performance of the company was impacted due to lower capadty ytiization,
- delay in the implementation of the second phase of the lamshedpur plant along with the increase In the pverall
finandal cost & increase In the depreciation, causes to margin pressures on the bottom Bne of the Company. The
newly set up Jamshedpur was not able to utllize its optimum capacity utilization, which had also impacted the

bottom lina of tha Company. However, the overall tumover of the Company, during the year, had marginafly -

trereased due To increase in the capacity utilization.

The revenue from oparations (net) has increased to Rs.16385.56 facs, as cnrnpared to rwenue from upemﬁm ’

{net) of R%.15525.50 lacs of the previous year; this performance seems quite satisfactory.
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Howeever, the other incame during the year shows a decline of 17.97% to Rs.33.1% lacs, as compared to previous
year's other income of Rs.40.46 lacs, which was mainly due to decline in Interast income-Bank depasits & others
1o Re20.47 lacs as compared to privious year's interest income of Rs.31.19 lacs, Other Income also includes

foreign exchange gain [net) of Rs.04.55 lacs as campared to previous year's toss on foreign exchange rate
fluctuations of R5.09.705 lacs

Curing the year, your company has earned profit before depreciation & amortization, Interest & taxes [PEOIT) of
Rs.B1%5.90 |acs {4.98% of Net Income) as compared to previous year's profit before depraciation & amortization,
Interest & taxes (PBDIT) of Rs.418.24 lacs {2.69% of Net Income), shows an increase of 95.08%. After higher
‘provision for depeeciation and amortization of Rs.A98.26 lacs {previous year of Rs.474.74 lacs), Interest &
finandal expenses of Rs.576.06 lacs [previous year of Rs.531.82 lacs), the company has earned a loss before
taxes of Rs.258.42 lacs as compared to the previous year's lass before taxes (PBT) of R5.528.32 lacs.

After providing a provision for taxation, deferred tax & wealth tax of Rs.(215.77} lacy (previous year Rs.[165.29)
lacs) there was a loss of Rs.42.65 lacs as compared to previous year's loss after tax of Rs.422.43 lacs.

Forelgn Exchange Earnings:

' During the year, .ynur company is the net foreign’ exchange outgo and outgo of net foreign exchange of

Rs.228.7% lacs (previous year net foreign exchange earmer of Rs.152.48 lacs,}, showing a decrease of Rs.373.58
Iaes (previous yaer Rs.522.14 lacs), after taking into foreign exchange payments of Rs.287,10 Lacs {previous year
Rs.607.31 Lacs), on account of foreign exchange outgo, mainly for payment of interest & rapayment of foraign
curTéncy term loan, ' '

Cuality:
The Company has retained its ISO/TS 16948 certifications for its Quality Management System.
Dividend:

During the period under review, the Board has decided not to recommend any dividend for the: ﬂnar‘ndai_mr
2015-2016, :

m:

During the pericd under review, no amount was transfarred to reserves,

Manapemaent Discussion and Analysis Repart;

In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of SEE| (Listlng Obligations and Dlsclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015, the Management, Biscussion and Analysis Report is presented in a separate section forming part of the
Annyal Report. :

Adequacy of Internal Control:
The Company has a proper and adequate system of Internal control, to ensure that all assats are safeguarded,

properly utilized and protected against loss from un-authotized use or disposition and those transactions are
-authorized and recorded by the cancerned departments properly and reported to the Audit Committee/ Board

effectively.

The Company has alsa in place adequate internal financial contrels with reference to financlal statements, Such

- eontrols are tested from time to time and ro repartable material weakness in the design or operation has heen

observed so far,

1
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13.

Cash Flow Statement:

In conformity with the provisions of Reguiation 34 of the SEBI [Llstmg Ohligations and Dis<losure Raqmremmts]

Regulations, 2015, the Cash Fiow Statement for the year ended 317 March, 2016, is annexed hereto.
Materlal Changes and Commitments:

There were no material changes and commltments, affecting the financlal positen of the Eompnsr that has
cccurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the gate of signing of this rﬂlurt.

Share Capital:

The pald-up share capital of the Company as at 317 March, 2016 is Rs. 7.25 Croves. 'Ihe Cmnmvumﬂv has
no outstanding shares issued with differential rights, sweat eqmt',r or ESOS. :

Subsidlary, Joint Vemure and Associate Companies:

Curing the year, the comipany has fermed a subsidiary company but has not done any operation under that
subsidizry company. Your Company does not have any Joint Veniure & Assaciate Cmnpmv S

Names of the Companies which hava bacome Subsidlary, Joint Ventures or Assoclate Enmp.ﬂhﬁ ltlh'ﬂu
yRar:

During the year under review, the Company has set up a Subsidiary Company as a llmited Kabiity-Comparny viz.
Bluebasic lndla Limited in India, which was incorporated on Novamber 19, 2015, This suhst{iaw IIA\I'III maﬁiv cater
to all kinds of ad biue selvents and coolants. .

Subsidiary: E

Annua accounts of the subsidiary company and related detailed information are available to the: shareoldirs of o

the parent company, subsidiary company and 1o the statutery authorities. On request, these. dacumsnts wilkl- be

made available for inspection at the company’s registered office. The company does-not have any.‘material
subsidiary’ whose net warth exceeds 20% of the consolidsted net worth of the holding tompary in the

immediataly preceding financial year or has generated 20% of the consolidated revenue during the previbus

financial year. The report on performance of subsidiary companies Is included in the section, Mmgem -

Discussion and Analysls.

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the suhsidiam In accordance with Section 1293)
of the Companies Act, 2013, the consolidated financial statements of the Company forms part of the Annual
Report. A ststement containing the salient features of the financial statement of our subsidiaty In. tha prescribed
format ADC-1 is presented in a separate section farming part of the financlal statement. ' o

Dhbligation of Company under the Sexual Harassmant of Women at Wurrl:pla:e Inwmﬂmn Prohibltion And-
Redressal] Act, 2013:

tn terms of provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Preventlon, Prnhll_il:lm and Redressal)
Agt, 2013, the Company has farmulated a Policy to prevent Sexual Harassment of Wornen at Workplace, During
the year under review, thers were no cases filed pursuant to the Sesual Harassment of Women af Workplace
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013, ’

Research And Bevelopment:

The Cnmp.an\r is developing certain machineries (Special purpose Machines), as per its varlous In house
praduction process requirements, along with for the regulrements of Its group Companies, as & when required,
under its Research & Development Centre,

12
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" Huumah Resource Development:;

The Company has a team of able and experlenced professionals and 15 always following the policy of Creating a
healthy erivironment and work culture resulting into harmonious inte r-personal relatlons.

Risk Management;

The Board of Directors has constituted Business Development and Risk Management Committee of the Comparry
which has been entrusted with the responsibility to assist the Board to look out for the new veniures/new
business oppartunities, for the long term grawth of the Company, keeping in mind the future prospect of auto
eomponent buslness & overall automotive Industry as 2 whoie and with regard to the identification, evaluation
and mhigation of cperational, strategic and environmental risks efficiently and effectively.

Directors And Key Managarial Personnel {KMPs):

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of assoclation of the
Company, Mrs. Amarjeet Kaur Ryalt, Executive Diractor, retires by rotation at the at the ensulng Annugal General

" Meeting and being eligible, offers harself for re-appointmeant. :

As on the date of this report, the Company’s Baard cansists of the followling independent Directors:

1) Mr. Upkar Singh Ahuja.
2] M. kgbal Singh,

3] Mr.lasbir Singh Bir.

4] Mr. Sharwan Sehgal.

" Buring the period under review, the 8card of Directors appointed . Mr. Sharwan Sehgal as Additional

Independent Director with effact from 17 July, 2016 upte the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
The appofntment of Mr. Sharwan Sehgal is subject ta the confirmation by the members.

The Company has recelved declarations fram all the Independent Cirecters of the Company that each of them
meets the criteda of independence as provided In Section 149({8} of the Comganies Act, 2013 and 5EBI {Usting
Qbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and there has been no change in the drcumstances
which may affect their status as Independent director during the year.

In the oplnlon of the Board, the independent directors possess appropriate balance of skills, sxperience and
knowledge, as required.

A brief note on Director retiring by rotstion and eligible for re-appointment is furnished in the Repor on
Corporate Governance,

Ky Hanmﬂal Personnel:

During the period u_ﬁder review, there was no change in the KMPs of the Company: In terms of Sertion 203 of
the Companies Act, 2013, following persons are the KMPs of the Company: :

Mr. Jasbir Singh Ryait - Chairman and Whole Time Director
Mr. Surinder Slagh Ryalt _ - Wanaging Directer

Mr. Neeraj Tuli - Chief Financdial Officer

s, Amninder Kaur - Company Secretary
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_ Policy On Directors appointment And Remuneration And Other Details:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteriz for Directors” appointment and
remuneration inc!uding criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence of a Directar.

The following atiributes/ criteria for selection have been laid by the Board an the recommendation of the
Committee:-

¥ The candidate should possess the positive attributes suth as Leadership, Entrepreneurship, Business -

Advisor or such other attributes which in the opinlon of the Committee are in the interest of the
Company.

% The candidate should be free from any disqualifications as provided under Section 164 and 167 of the _

Companies Act, 2013,

¥  The tandigate should meet the conditions of being independent as stipulated wnder the Companies Act,
2013 and Listing Agreement entered into with Stack Exchanges, in case of an independant director.

¥ The candidate should possess the appropriate qualificatien, skills, experience and knowladge In one or
more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration; ressarch, corporate

povernance, technical operations, infrastructure, medical, saclal service, professlnnal thaching oF such
other araas or disciplines which are relevant for the Company's buslness.

Board Evaluation:

The e:.ralual:lnn of all the directors and the Board a5 a whole was conducted based on the criteria and framework

adopted by the Board in the following manner:

5. No. |Parfonmance evaluation of Performance evaluation perfnrmnd Iﬂ'.
- 1 |Board and individual directors Board after seeking Inputs from all {lructqrs '
2 )Board Committess Board seeking Inputs from all mmnﬂﬂm ﬁuﬂmers
3. |ingdividual Directars Momination and Rehune’ratlnn :nmn’it'tﬁ-

the Chairman views from executive diectors.

5 - Board, its Committees and Individual Directors At the board meeting held after the mentigdﬂne

independent directors based on evaluation carried out
as above.

Numbar of Maetings of the Board:

The Board met six times during the financial year, the detalls of which are given In the Corporate Govemance

Reparr that forms part of this Annual Report. The intervening gap between any two meeth\gs was wlﬂlin the
penud prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013, )

Farnlliarization Program For Independent Directors:

Ta familiarize the new inductees with the stratepy, operations and functions of cur Comgany, the senlor
managemant personnel make prasentations to the inductees about the Company’s strategy, opecations, product
offerings, markets, organlzation structure, finance, human resources, technology, guality, Tadlitiss and risk
manzgement. The details of such familiarization programmes for Independent Directors are posted .on the
wehsite of the Company www.gsgroupindia.com.
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Commitiees of Tha Board:

the provisions of the Compznias Act, 2013.

" Currently, the Board has four commitiees: the Audit
Stakehoiders” Relationship Commitiee and Business
committees consist of a combination of Indegendent a

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee,
Development and Risk Management Committee. All
s well as non-independent directars as stipadated under

. A detailed note on the Board and its Commitiees is provided under the Corporate Governance Report section in

this Annual Report. The composition of the committees and compllances, as per the applicable provisions of the
Act and Redes, are as follows:

Hmoﬂhe

Chairman

Mr. Jashir Singh Bir
Mr. Jasbir Singh Ryait
Mr.Igbal Singh

Composition  of  the Highlights of Duties, respensibilities and activities,
Committes Committan .
Audit Committes Mr. Sharwan 5ehgal .

The Company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism
for directors and employees to report concems
about unethical behavior, actoal or suspected.
fraud, or viclation of the Company's Code of
Conduct and Ethics. The Vigil Mechanism Policy
is appended as Annexure il

In aceordance with the provisions of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosurs
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company
has formulated policles on  refated party
transactions and material subsidiaries. The
policies are available on  the website

www.ggrnugiggia,mm,

Mowmination snd
Remuneration
Committes

-| Mr_Jashir Singh Bir

Chalrman

Mr. Sharwan Seh gal

| Mr. Upkar Singh Ahuja

The committee overseas and administers
Executive  compenszation,  reviews the
cormpensation pragram to align both short term
and long term compensation with business
abjectives and to link compensation with the
achievernent of measurable performance goals.
The Momination and Remuneration Commlttes
has framed the Momination and Remuneration
Policy. A copy of the policy Is apgended as
Anhexure lll - ;

Stakeholders
Relationship
Committes

Mr. Sharwan Sehgaal
Chairman

Mr.Upkar Singh Ahuja
Mr. Jasblr S$ingh Bir

The committes reviews and ensures redressal of
investor grievances.
The committee noted that all the grisvances of

the investors have been resolved during the
year.

Business Developmient
and Risk Managemen:
Committea

Mr. Surinder Singh Ryalt

Chairman
Mr.Jasbir Singh Ryait
Mr.Y K.Sharma

' Mr.Anadi Sharma

The purpose of Commitiee is to look out for the
new venturesfnew business opportunities, for
the long term growth of the Company, keeping
in mind the future prospect of auto component
business & overall automotive . industry as a
whole and with regard to the identificatian,
evaluation and mitigation of operational,
strategic andd anvironmental risks efficiently and
effectively.

LY
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Auditars, Audit Report and Audited Acoounts:

M5 Nanda & Bhatia {ICAT Firrn Registration Mo, 004342 ), Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana, hold office until the
conclusion of 43™ Annual General Weeting (AGM) subject to annual ratification by the members at the
respective AGMs.

The Auditor has furnished a certificate ta the effect that their ratification, if masﬁ, at the ensuing AGM, wifl be
within the limits prescribed under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not beneficially
holding any security or interest in the Company as defined under the Companles Act, 2013, Tha erd on the
tecommendgtion of the Audit Committes recommends the ratification of M/fs Nanda & Bhatla as Statuwtory
Auditers for the FAnancial Year 2016-17 by the members at the AGM. Members are requested to consider the

ratification of their re-appointment and authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration fnrthemr
2016-17.

The Auditors’ Report read with the nates te the accounts referred to therein are self- -explanatory and, tharefore, -

do got call for any further comments. There are no quallﬂcatluns reservatlons or al:lverse remarks made b'r the
Auditors.

Cost Audli:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 14% of the Companies Act, 2013, M.-’s. P.K. Verma & l:n., Cost Accountants

were appointed as the Cost Auditors te conduct audit of cost records.

Secretarial Audit:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and ather applicable provisions, if any, of the L‘omnmis ﬁx:l; 013,
M/s. Bhupesh Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries were appainted as the Seareiarial Auditor for
auditing the secretarlal records af the Company for the financial year 2015-16,

The Secretarial Audltors’ Report in Farm No. MR-3 as required under the Act for the flnanclal vﬁar endﬁ Mm‘d't

31, 2016 Is annexed hereto. There are no gualifications, reservatlons or adverse remarks mades by ﬂw Secretarial
Auditors. The Report forms part of this report as Annexure IV,

Corparate Gwamancn

As per the requirement of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) unhﬂnru 2015, the
Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance in all material aspects.

A report on Corporate Governance [Annexure- | ) together with a certificate of its :nrnpli-anr.e fram the Statutory

Auditers, forms part of this report.

Fixed Deposits:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any fixed depnﬂm and as such no :muunt of

prndpal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

Safety, Environmaent and Health:

The Company considars safaty, envirgnment and health a5 the management's responsibllity. _Reg'ular employee
training programmes are carried out in the manufacturing facilitles on safety, envronment and health.
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Partioulars of Lmu, Guarantees and Investmants:

The Cnmhanr has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments in contravention of the provislons of
the Sectlon 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of the loans and guarantees glven and investments made
by the Company, if any, are provided in the notes to the financial statements. :

Ralated Party Transactions:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year, if any, were on arm's tength basis
and were In the ordinary course of l'."umpanfs business. The Company has not entered into any contract,
arfangement or transaction with any related party which could be considered as material within the mearing of
Regulation 23 of SEBY (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) kegulations, 2015.

- All the related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval on a quarterly basis.
" Related party transactions under Accounting Standard - AS12 are disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements. The Policy on dealing with related party transactions and the Peiicy for determining materisl
subsidiaries as approved by the Board of Directars may be accessed on the Company's website at

YOI Kserousndia. com.

| Employes Strength:

The total number of permanent employzes on the rolis of the Company was 1146 as on March 31; 2016 (1794

© was in the previous year) {refer point 39 of the Director's Report).

Remuneration of Directors/ Employees and related analysis:

Curing the period under review, no employee of the Company received salary in excess of the limits as
prescribed under the Act. Accordingly, no particulars of employees are being given pursuant to Section 134 of the

Compantes Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{2) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of ‘Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2024, '

Other information required pursuant to Section 187 read with Rule 5 of The Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerlal Persenned] Rules, 2014 In respect of employees of the company, will be pmﬂﬁeﬂ
‘UPON reguest. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the Annual Report excleding the aforesald information is being
sent to all the members and others entitled theretn. Any shareholder interested in obtaining such particulars
may write to the Company Secretary at the corporate office of the company. The said information is aisp
avallabde fur Inspection at the registered cffice during warking hours up to the date of the Annual General

" Meeting.

"Code of Conduct:

The Board has lald down a code of conduct for board members and senlor management personne] of the
Company. The code Inmrpu_rate-s. the duties of independent directors as laid down In the Companies Act, 2013.
The sald code of conduct is posted on Company's website wny. gsEroupindia.com. The Board members and
senlor management personaet have affirmed compliance with the said code of conduct. A declaration signed by
the Managing Directyr is glven at the end of the Corporate Governance Re port. :
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- Prewention of Insider Trading:

Based on the reguirements under SEBI [Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Fegquirements) Regulation, 2015, as
amended from time to time, the Code of Practices and Proceduras for Fair Discloswre of Unpu'bl‘hheﬂ Price
Sensitive {pformation ("Code of Fair Disclosure”) and the Code of Conduct to regulata, monitor and report -
trading by employees and other connected persons {*Code of Conduct*) as approved by the Board on 14.05.2015
are n force by the Company. The objectlve of this code Is to protect the interest of shargholders at large, to
prevent misuse of any price sensitive information and to prevent any Insider trading activity by deafing In shares
of the Company by its Directors, Designated Employees and Specified Persons. The Company also adnph' the
concept of Trading Window Closure, ta prevent its Directors, Designated Employees and Specified Persons from
trading in the securities of the Company at the time when there is unpublished price sensithve information. The
code has also been placed on the website of the Company www . gsgroupindia.com. )

il

Significant ard Material orders passed By the Regulators or Courts:

There are ho significant or material orders passed by any regulator, tdbunal or court that wnuld implr.'t thn golng
concerp status of the Company and its future operations.

Conservation of Energy, Technalogy Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings snd Ouige: - . -

" In actordance with the requirements of Section 134 of the Compantes Act, 2013 statement showing

naniunrs.
with respect to conservation of energy, technulngv absorption and foreign axchangs’ airninﬁ Imi ‘outgo ls_

- furnished as Annexure V to this report,

Extract of Annual Return:

" In accordance with the requirements of Section 92 {3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule"12 {1) of lhe )

Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014, an extract of Annuzl Return In Form MI‘.:TI'-Q Is
furnished as Annexure No.Vi-to this report.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company had leased out ks manudacturieg unit-Hl to

one of its group concern w.e.f 01 ner,ernher 20115, after the required necessary approval by ﬂmmmhm ufthe
Company.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Your Directors confipm:

3] that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have bosn. fqllnwed
along with proper explanation relating ta material departures;

bj that your Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them mnsistenﬂv and rnade
|ludgments and astimates that are reasonable and prudent so as ta ghve a true and falr view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financlal year March 31, 2016 and of the loss of the Company for
the finanddal year;

¢) that your Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adoguate stoouriting
records in accardance with the provisicns of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Cumpan'r and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) that your Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going cancern hasls;

e} that your Directors have laid down internal financlal controls to be foliowed by the Compsaity and that such

internal financial contrals are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f] that your Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively.
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Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation gratitude to the cantinuing patronage and trust of our
valued customers, bankers, financlal institutions, business associates, shareholders and other statutory
authoritles who have extended thelr continued support and encouragement to your Company. Your Directors
wish to convey thelr deep apprediation to the dealers, distributors of the Company for thelr achievements in the
flebd of sales and service and to suppliers and vendors and ather business associates for their valuable support.

Your directors also place on record their sincere appreciation for the enthusiasm and commitment 'of all Its
employees for the grawth of the Company and look forward to thelr continued involvernent and support.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

5df- - Scdf-

Jashir Singh Ryait Surinder Singh Rysit

_ Chairman Managing Director
tudhlana: 13% August, 2016 DIN:001044%74 DIN:00652792
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ANNEXURE -

Corpofata Govarnance Report: ’

Corporate governance refers to the set of systems, principles and processes by whith a company is governed to
ensure the company 1s managed to suit the best interest of all the stakeholdars, The Corporate Gmmm.stm:ture
" specifies distribution of rights and respensibilities among different partidpants In the mrpoa‘atbn, such as, the
board, managers, shareholders and other stake holders, and spells out the rules and procedures for making decisions
on corporate affairs. Corporate governance provide the guidellnes as to how the compaty can-be directed or
controled such that it can fulfill 3l its goals and objectives in a manner that adds to the value of tha mmnv ard is
alsa benefidal for all the stakeholders in the long term. Stakehotders include everyone ranging from the boaed of
directors, management, shareholders to customers, employees and soclety. The management of the company ténce
assumes the rele of a trustee for al! the others, )

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY DN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Board of Directars and the Management of your Company commit themselves t6 achieve sxcellence In
Corporate Govermance by: :

:v_# Ensure'transparenn,r and professionalism in the all decisions and transattions of -,ru;.lr Campaﬁ;

¥ Strive towards the medium and long term enhancement of sharehaider value through sound business de:i:hm‘,
- prudent financial management and high standard of ethics throughout your Company;

¥ _Cnnformlng to prevalent guidelines on Corporate Gnuernance-.; N

¥ Aeguiarly reviewing the processes of Board and Managerner;lt systems directed towards continuous

improvement.

2. BOARD OF DARECTURSS BOARD MEETINGS:
i, Composition as on March 31, 2016

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and independert directors to malntaln . the
independence of the Board. As on March 31, 2016, the present strength of the Board of Directors comprises a
Chairman & Whole Time Director, Managing Director two Executive Directors and four Non-Executive Direciors. Out -
of total strength of 8 directors, 4 are independent, thus it meets the stipulated requirement.

il. Board Meatings: During the flnanclal year 2015-2016, the Board of Directors met 6 times on the following
dates: . '

Hi.  Dwtails of composition and category of Directors and their attendance at the Board Mastings during the
year ended March 31, 2016 and at last Annual General Meeting of the Corpany and also the number of
DArectorshipf Chairmanship in ather Indian Pulic Limited Compandes are & folkows:
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Name of Director Designation & No. of Attendanc | TotalNo, of | Total No.of | Total No.of | Total No.
| Catagory Board = at last Directoships | Committes | Board of
: Meetings | AGM in pther Membershl | Chairmanshi | Committes
attended Companles | ps in othar P In other Chairmians
. - Companies | Companles | hipin other
. : Compankas
MrJashir - - Singh | Chairman & |10 No 1 - _ - -
Ryait . | wiole Time
| Director
Mrismhﬂersingh Manaﬁlng Director | 10 Yas - - : - -
Ryalt | '
Ms.Dalvinder Kaur | Executive Divertor | 10 Mo 1 . - -
Ryait ’ .
‘MsAmarjtKaur | Executive Director | 10 Yes - 2 . 2
Ryai:t. _
Mr. Sanjeey Sethl* | Non-Executive 10 Yes - - - -
| Independent
Dhrector
Mr.i.lpk.ar Slagh | Mon-Executive o No 1 - . -
Ahuja Independent
' _ Director
MArJastir Singh Bir | Non-Executive | 7 Ng - - } -
Independent
) I:Ilrac.'tnr.
Mr. ighal Singh Non-Executive 10 No - - - -
| Independent
_ Director
MrSharwan | Addifional - No - : _ .
Sehgal** | independent
Ditector

MNote - 1. Mr. Ja_sbir Singh Ryait, Chairman and Whole Time Director, Mrs. Dalvinder Kaur Ryait, Executive Directar, Mr,
Surinder Singh Rysit, Managing Director and Mrs. Amarjeet Kaur Ryait, Executive Director are related to each other as per
Sectlon 2{77} of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Specification of definiton detsils) Rules, 2014. -

. For the purpose of SEBI [LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Committees considered are cnly the Audit Commilttee and the
Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Commithee of Publlc timited Com panias.

3. Directi:r:hips of only pubfic fimited companies have been considered.
4. * Mr. Sanjeev Sethi resigned w.e.f 17 July, 2016,
** Mr. Sharwan Sehgal has been appointed w.e f 30" June, 2016,
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fv. Board Procedure:

A detalled folder of agenda & notes thereon is sept ta each Director jn advance of Board and committee meeting. All
material ‘infermation is Incorporated in the agenda for facilitating meaningful -and purpusé_ﬁ.d discussion at the

meeting. In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary ltem(s} on the agenda are permitted

- with the permisslon of Chairman of the meeting. To enable the Doard to discharge their duties effectively, the

L

Managing Director apprises the Board regarding everall performance of the Company at every mesting. _
The Board reviews strategy and business plans, annual operating and capital expenditure budgets, investment and

exposure limits, compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company. The board alse reviews rﬁajur Iﬁal Issuiu,'

significant labour problems and their proposed solutions, minutes of the Committees of the bnard sianiﬁmnt
transactions and arrangement entered inte by the company, adaption of financial results, transat:ﬁtms pertalnlng to
purchase or disposal of preperties, majer accounting provisiens and information on recruitment of officers just h_dl.'m
the Board leve! including the appointment or remaval of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Board akso

take note on non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or listing requirements and shareholders service B

such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer atc,

Discussion with Independent Directors:

Pursuant to Schedule IV of the Companles Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, the independent directors of the

Company hold at least one meeting in a year without the attendance of non-independent diractors and members of

the Management. &ll the independent directors of the Company strive to be present at such meetingx. The m&eﬂng B
Intended to review the petfarmance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whnle 'm review tha-

performance of the Chairman of the Board, take into account the viaws of the EKECUtl'H!‘E diredtors _an_l:l Nof-exetutive

- directors; assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Mima;emmt and the board

that is necessary for It to effactively and reasanable perform Tts duties,

The separate meeting of the Indepeﬁdent Directors of the Company was held on 14.08.2015 other than the Baard

Meetings menticned at pt. No. 2[ii).

DIRECTOR’S SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31°" MARCH 2016:

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION:

MNomination and Remuneration Committee determines and recornmends to the Board the :nmpansaﬂﬁn payable to
the directors. All Board —level compensation is approved by the shareholders and disclosed In the finanidal
statements. The details of compensation paid during the FY 2015-16 are given below:
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{1} Executive Directors: _ .
T_i‘le twnpawm remuneraticn to Chairman & Whele Time Director, Managing Director and Executive Directars as
. approved by the Board of Directors and the Members of the Campany in tha Genaral Meating.

{1} Mon-Exgcutive Director:

The Company does net provide any remuneration, sitting fee or commission to the Non- Exacutlve Directors. -
'5. BOARD COMMITTEES: '

Cwrently, the Board has four committees: the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Cormmittee, the
Stakeholders” Relationship Committee and the Business Development and Risk Management Committee. All

committees except the Audit Committee consist entlrely of independent directors. Recommendations of the
committees are subknitted to the Board For approval. '

A. Audit Committes:

A qualified and independent Audit Committee has been set up by the Board in compliance with the requireménts of
SEB {LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The terms of reference of the Audit
Committee has been expanded to include the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and are inter-alla as under:

- The recommendatlan for appaintment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Campany.
Review and monltor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit procass.
Review of the quarterly and half yearly financlal results with the management and the statutory auditors.
‘Review with the management and statutory auditors of the annual financial statements before subsmission to
the board. | - /
Elamlnahun of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon.
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related partles.
Evaluation of intemal financial controls and risk management systems
Monitoring the end use of funds ratsed through public offers and related matters.

. The Audit Committee met 4 times during the financial year 2015-16 on 30™ May, 2015, 14™ August, 2015, 14™
November, 2015 and 13™ February, 2016

All the Members of Audit Committee are financially literate and have accounting knowledge to interpret and
understand the financial statements. Mr. Sharwan Sehgal has been appainted as the Chalrman of the Audit
Committee In Board Meeting dated 13™ August, 2016.

The Audit Committee meetings are held at the Regjstered Office of the Company and Statutery Auditer, Company
Secretary and Head of Accounts Department are permanent invitees to the meetings. The tarms of reference of the

Audit Committes are specified on the pattern as contained in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and alsa in the
SEBk {LODR) Regrdations, 2015, ) -



Stakeholder’'s Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee has been constituted to look into arxl redress the Shareholders/

Investors grievances. All the members of the Committee are Non- Executive Independent Directors. Tive objective of

Shareholders and Investors Grievance Committee ta look into  and redress shareholders/investors grievances
relating to transfer of shares, non-recetpt of declared dividend, annual reports, all such r.urnplﬁl‘ls dirmétly
concermng the shareholdersfinvestors as stakenolders of the company, any such matters that may ba cosidersd
. necessary in relation to Shareholders/investors of the company. The committee overseas the parfermiance of the

Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company and recommends measures for overall improument iﬂ the qualiw of
" investor services.

Mrs. Amninder Kaur, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Cammittee. The Commitiee mests as and
when required, to deal with the investor refated matters etc. The terms of referance of the Stakehniders
Relationship Committee are in stcordance with the SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended frnmlime n Hm:.

To expedite the process of share transfers, the Board has delegated the powers of share transfer h thie Hegi:trlrs
and ShareTransfer Agent and share transfer formalltles are approved by them on a fortnightly hasis,

The Committee met 4 times during the financial year 2015-16 on 3ot May, 2015, 1 August, 2015, 14“' Hnm_mbaf,
2015 and 13" February, 2016. : 'j, '
Detail of Querias/grievances/requasts, received and redressed by the Shargholder's Griwm Cnmmm duln.
215-20165;

LA

it has also been noted that the sharehelding in damaterializad mode as on March Bi, 2016 was 94239(», : .\

NCGMINATION & REMUNERATION COMPITTEE:

In accordance with requirements of Saction 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the m\rised ﬂamﬁj'ﬂﬂm Listing. _

Agreement entered into with the Bambay Stock Exchange, the Board in its meeting hetd on Apdl. 18, 2014, ligt sat

_up the Nominatlon and Remuneration Committes, the purpose of which 1s to oversee the nnmlnqﬂun g;noe;l for

.the top level management and the executive remuneration structure. The Committee Idem‘ll'lgs, screens and
reviews individuals qualifled to serve as executive directors, non-executive directors and Indepm directors

" consistent with ¢riteria approved by the Board and recommends, for approval by the Board, mhnﬁfﬂr election

atthe AGM. The Committee shall also review and discuss all matters pertaining te the compensation pﬂﬂw
Mr. Jashir Singh Bir is the Chairman of the Committee.

BUSTMESS DEVELOPMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company has set up a Business Development and Risk Managament Committee, the purpose of Committee Is to
look put for the new ventures/new business opportunities, for the long term growth of the Company, keeplng in
mind the future prospect of autoe cormnponent business & overall automotive Industry as a whole arrd with regard to

the identfication, eviluation and mitigation of operational, strategic and emdronmental fskd - efficlenty and
affactively.

Meetings of Board Committees held durlng the year and Directors’ Attendanca:
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Meetings Held : 4 4 . ] 0
Mr. Jasbir Singh Ryait 4 NLA. N.A. 1]
M. Surindes Singh Ryeit NA. MLA, N.A. 0
Mr. Sanjeey Sethi* - 4 4 o N.A
Mr. Jashir Singh Bir 4 4 0 H.A.
Mr. Upkar Singh Ahuja MN.A. 4 0 N.A.
Mr. Igbal Singh 4 N.A. N.A. N.A.
Mr. Anadi Sharma | M.A N.A&. N.A. 0
Mr. V.K. Sharma N.A. N.A. N.A. 0
Mr. Sharwan Sehgal** 0 0 0 N.A

N.A! Nok a member of the Committee

*. resigned w.e.fluly 1, 201&.

** appointed as member of the Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relatlonshlp Commnittes am‘l Nominatlon and
Remuneration Committee w.ef. August 13, 2016,
Mrs. Amninder Kaur, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 15 the Secretary of all Board Committees

constituted. under the Companles Act, 2013 and the $EBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
- Regulations, 2015.

6. GENERAL MEETINGS:

The details of General Meetings held during the last three financial years are given as follows:

At the last AGM held on 30.08.2014, two spacial resclutions were passed under Section 18C of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companles (Meetings of Board and Its Pawers) Rules, 2014,

All the resotutions inr.ludlng Speclal Resclutions set out in the respective notice were passed by the requislte majority
of sharﬂbblders

7. POSTAL BALLOT:

 During the year, the members approved following matters by passing special resolution through Postal Baliot;

To alter the Objects Clause 9, ) ' 6L | : Jne 1, 2015
{Clause 5a) of the Memarandum
of Assoclation of the Company.

To consider authorizing the | 5927068 99,955 2661 0.045 June 1, 2015
Board to glve on lease the whole '
or a part of the undertaking(s)
of the Cormnpany.
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The Company successfully completed the pracess of abtaining approval of its shareholders for special resolutions on the
items detailed above, vide postal ballot. Mr. Bhupesh Gupta of Mfs. B.K. Gupta & Assoclates, Practicing Cowmpany
Secrets s was appointed as the Scrutinizer for carrying out the postal ballot process in a fair and transparent manner.

Procedure for Postal Ballot:

In campliance with eardier Clause 358 of the Listing Agreement and Sections 108, 110 and other applicable provisions of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with the related Rubes, the Company provides electronic facillty to #ll s mémbers, to.

enable them to cast their votes electronically. The Company engages the services of NSDL for the purpose of providing e-
voting Facillty to all its members. The members have the option ta vote either by physical ballot or &wﬁng.

The Company dispatches the postal ballot notices and forms along with postage prepaid husiness reply envelogs to its
members whose names appear on the register of members as on a cut-off date. The postal ballot notica.ls sent to
members in electrenic form to the email addresses registered with their depository participantsf the Contpanfs He;lstrar
and Share Transfer Agents. The Company alse publishes 2 notice in the newspaper declaring the details of cormpletion of

dispatch and other reguirements as mandated under the Act and applicable Rules. Voting rights are reckoned on the

paid-up value of the shares registered in the names of the members as on the cut-off date. _Memhérs desh’lnlto eoert)se
their votes by electronic mode are requested to vote before dose of business hours on the kast date of e-voting.

- The Scrutinizer submits his report to the Chalrman, after the completion of scrutiny, and the mnsoﬁdatéd muﬂ! of the
voting by postal baliot are then announced by the Chairman/ authorized officer. The results are also displayed on the
website of the Company, www.gseroupladla.com , besides being communicated to the stock exchanges, The date of
declaration of results by the Company is deemed to be date of passing of resalutions.

il

1. DISCLOSURES:

i} Corporate Governance Voluntary Guidelines 200%;

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, has issued the Corporate Govemance Voluntary { Glﬁﬂnﬂ 2005
keeping In view the objective of ancouraging the use of better practices through voluntary adoption, which not od;me
a5 3 banchrmark for the corporate sector but also help them in achieving the highest standard of r:nrpl:lm m

The company is in substantial campliance with the Veluntarily Guldefines and it will always be the’ mmpmf&mm
to attaln the best practices in corporate governance.

b] Code of Conduct:

The Code has been laid down by the Board, which has keen circulated to all the concerned and the same h alsa hested on

the website of the Company www. gsgroupindia.com. As required under Regulation 26{3} of the SEB {Listing Obligations
amd Disclosureé Requirements] Repulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013, alt board members. and: semior

management have affirmed compliance with this code. A declaration signed by the Managing Director. to this ulfeﬂ: h )

forming part of this report.
c} CEOJ CFD Certification:

The Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of the company have certified to the Board of Plrectors
regarding the Financial Statements and matters related to internal control in presr.nhed format for the yeat ended 31st
- March, 2016, which )5 annexed to this report,

d] Accourting treatment in preparation of finamdal statements:

The company has follgwed the Accounting Standards prescribed by the Company [A:nnunting Standards Hules MM' '

preparation of its financial Statements.
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) “Whisthe Blower Policy:

The Company has adopted a Wﬁistle Blower Policy (Vigll Mechanism) to provide a formal mechanism to the employess,
0 report their concermns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Conduct or

Ethics Policy, ensures timely and conslstent organizational response, bulld and strengthen a culture of transparency and
trust. : '

The Comparry has set up a direct touch initiatives, under which all the employees/ businass associates have direct access
te the Management. The policy provides for adequate safeguards agalnst victimization of employees. :

) Related Party Transactions:

There was no materialf significant transactions with the Directors or the management and thadr relatives et, that have
any potential conflict with the Interest of the Company at |arge.

g] Details of non-campllance:

The Company has complied with all the reguirements of the SEB! and the Stock Exchanges cn the matters relating 1o the

capital markets as applicable from time to time. There has been no instance of non-compliance by the company or

penalty or strictures Imposed on the company by the stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter
related to capltal market, during the last three years. ' . :

b} Code for prevention of Insider Trading:

Pursuant to the SEBI {Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations 2015, the company has adopted a Code for Prevention of
Insider Trading. The objective of the cade is ta restrict an insider fram dealing in the shares of the compaty either. directly
or Indirectly when in passessien of unpublished price sensitive information. The code is appicable to the directors and
designated employees / persons assoclated with the company. The code enumerates the procedure 1¢ be folléwed for
dealing In the shares of the company and periodic disclosures ta be made. The Company alse informs the stock

exchange{s) periodlcally about the shareholdings of the directors as per the regulations.
[}  Management Discussion and Analysis:
The Annual report has a detailed section on Management Discussion and Analysis.

I} Recondiiation of Share Capital Audit;

As stipulated by SEBM, a qualified practicing company secretary carries out share tapital audit to reconclle the total
2dmitted capital with National Securities Depositary Limited {NSDL) and Cantraf Depositary Services (India] Umited
l:CD_GL} and the totaf lssued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and report thereon Is submitted to
the Stack Exchanges.

l:]_ Upthate Addressas:

To recehve all communications promptly, please update your address with the Co mpany or its Reglstrar,

0 Dealing with Registared Intermediaries:

- Members must ensure that they deal with only SEBI registered intermediaries and must obtain a vald contract

note/confirmation memo fram the broker/sub-broker, within 24 hours of executian of the trade and it should be ensurad
that the contract note/conformation memo contains order no., trade no., trade time, quantity, price and brokerage,

m} . Compliance Report on Corporate Governance:

The'Board of Directors periodically reviewed the compliance of ali applicable laws and steps taken by the Company to
rectify Instances of non-compliance, if any. The Company is in compllance with all mandatory requirements of listing
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regulatlons. The Company has submitted quarterly compliance report on Corporate Governance with Stock Excharges, in.

accordance with the requirements of Regwlation 2712Ha) of the Listing Regulations. Corparate Govermance R&purtfm‘ the
whole of financial year i5 given in table below:

Cetails of business Yes

Terms and conditions of _

appointment of independent Yes

diractors

Composition of various committees Yes

of board of directors

Code of conduct of board of divectars Vs

and senier management personnel

‘| Details of establishment of vigll Ves

rvechanism/ Whistle Blower policy .

Criteria of making payments to non- Yes

executive directors.

Policy on dealing with related party Yes

transactions

Policy for determining ‘material’ Yes

subidiaries

Details of familiarlzation prograrmmes ves

‘mparted to independent directors

Contact  information  of  the

| degignated offidals of the listed - : .-

entity whao are responsible for Yes . oot
assisting and  handiing  Investor '
| grievances . N
Ernail address for gievance redressal Yes _ -

and other relevani-details .

Financial results Yes

Sharshoiding pattem ' Yas

Detalls of agreements entered into

with the media companies andfor TS

thelr assoclates

Mew name and the old name of the A

listed antity v

I, Annual Affirmations: .

Particulars Regulation Number | Compliance status (Yas f No f NA)
independent director(s] have been

appointed in terms of specified 16{1)(b) & 25(6) fes

criteria of ‘independence’ and/or -
eligibllity’ : g -
Board compositian 17{1} . Yes

Mesting of Board of directors 17(2) Yes

Review of Compliance Reports 17{3) Yas
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Plans for -ordery succession for

. 17(4) Yas
 Code of Condutt 17(5) Yes
Fees/compensation 17{6) Yes
Minimum Information 17{7) Yes
Campliance Certtficate 17(8) Yes
Risk Assessment & Management 179 Yes
Performance Evaluation of
. 17010} . Yes
mdependent Directors
Composition of Audlt Cornmittes 18(1) Yag
Maeting of At Committee 18(2) Yes
Compositton  of nomination , &
remuneration tommittee 191 &142) Yes
Composition :  of Stakeholder
Refationship Coramittes 2002) & {2} ves
Composithon and role of Risk
Management Committee 211},{2).43L(% Yes
Vigil Mechanism. 22 Yas
Policy for H:elated‘l’arty Transactions 23[1}’{5{];6:’”] & Yes
Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit
Lommittee for “all related party 23123 {3) Yes
.| ransactons
‘| Approval for material related party
ctions 22(4) M.A.
Compesition of Board of Directors of 2401 v
- unlisted material Subsidiary o es
Othier  Corporate . Governance
requlmnem . with respect 1o 24{2:’{3::2541’[5} & Yas -
subslciary of ilited entity
Maximum Directorship & Tenure 25(1) & {2} Yes
Meeting of independent directors 25(3) & {4} Yes
Famillarizaion . of -  independent
di | _ 25(7] Yes
Memberships in Committees 26(1) Yes
Affirmation with compliance to code
| of conduct from members of Board 2603 ‘
of Directors and Senlor management (3) b
personnel
Disclosure of Shareholding by Mon- 264
Executive Directors () ves
' Policy with respect to Obligations of
directors and senlor management 26(2) & 2615} Yes
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Z. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The-Company communicates with the shareholders at large through its Annual Reports, publication of financial results, '
press releases in leading newspapers and by filing of various reports and returns with the Statutory Bodles ke Stock
Exchange and the Registrar of Companies. The Quarerdy Financial Rasults are published in l:laihr newspapers viz.
*Business Standard” and “Desh Sewak”®.

3. GEMERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS:

~a} Company Reglstration Details, I.Isting'netalls & ISIN Detalls:

b} 42™ Annual Ganeral Meeting:
Date: 30" September, 2015, S
Time: 11.00 A M. L
Venue: Repd. Office, G.5. Estate, G.T. Rgad, Ludhlana. :

€] Financlal Year:

The financial year covers a periad from 17 Apnil to 317 March.

d) Financial Reéporting for 2016-17 {Tentative):

¢} Book Closura Dake:
25.09.2016 to 20.09.2016 [both days inclysive‘.l
N Steck Maftlat data:

The monthly-wise highest and lowest stock prices of BSE during the financial vear 2015-16 s given below:
*Face value of Rs. 5/- per equity share.
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h)

April’ 2015 2909461 | 2689754 15 13.3 91,26,982
May'2015 | 2807116 | 26422.00 153 11.04 2,39,343
June' 2015 27968.75 26307.07 16| 12 363636
Juby' 2015 2857833 |  27416.39 196 | 13 1796524

| Aug' 2015 28417.58 | 25729842 5.4 14.4 1640678
Sept’ 2015 - 2647182 | 24833.54 17.65 148 159600
Oct' 2015 - 27618.14 26168.71 1855 14.7 247503
Nov' 2015 . 26824.30 | 25451.42 19.3 14.95 - 352066
Déc’ 2005 2625642 | 24867.73 23 15 1017223
Ian' 2016 26197.27 | 2983976 2251 15.3 580667
Feb' 2016 250023z | 2249461 . 184 1255 ' 12012
Mar® 2016 257962 | 2313382 14.48 11.65 300302
Registror & Transfer agent:

' Mfs Skrﬁné Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the company for

handling the share transfer werk in physical and electronic form. Al correspondence relating to share transfer,

- ‘transmisslons, dematerialisation, remateriallsation etc. can be made at the followlng address: M/S Skyline

Fmancla! Services Put. Ltd. ,Df153A, Okhla industrial Area, Phase 1, New Delhi- 110020, Phone: D11-64732681-
BB, 011-26812682-83, Fax No.: 011-26812682: E — Mail: admin@skylinerta.com.

Shars Transfer System:

The Company processes the Share Transfer and other related Shargholders services throeugh Aegistrar and Share
Transfer Agent (RTA} an a fortnight basis. The share transfer in physicat form is registered within 15 days from
the date of receipt, provided the documents are complete in zll respects. The Company has a Stakeholders’

Relationship Committee, which considered and approves the share transfers and to resolve any query or
problem in relation thereto.

I} Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March, 2016

3l



j} Categories of equity shareholders as on 31" March, 2016:

ol

(K} Detall of Interim/Fina) Dividend Paid and Unclalmed:

The detalls of the interim/final dividend declared, paid and unclaimed is shown in the table below:

o S r

{ll Company Secretary/ Compliance {Hficer:

prs. Amninder Kaur, ACS is the Company 5ecretary and Compliance Officer of the Company. .

{m} Plant Location: {l] G.5.€state, G.7. Road, Ludhiana,

: {1} M-09 Large Sector, Tata Kundra Main Road, Indt.lstfld mmmpur )
Development Authorlty, lamshedpur. :

in} n.dtkess for Correspondence:

Registered Office : G5 Estate, G.T. Read, Ludhiana - 1410140 - o
Telephona : 0161-251140031-05
Fax . :0161-2511085
Web Site ; www. gsgroupindj A
E-maH ID sinfod@gsgroupindia.com  exclusively for the redressal of investor's
grievances. ' : .
Non Mandstory Requirements
Shaveholder's Rights:

The quarterly results of the Company are published in one Engllsh and one Punjabi newspaper, having wide clroulation In
Punjab, (n the view of forgoing, the half yearly results of the Company are not sent to the sharebolders lndMnll?

Auslit Onealification:

It Is always the company’s endaavour to present unquahfled financlal statemnents. There is no audlt quallﬁntlun in the
company's financial statements for the year ended 317 March, 2016,
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Unclalmed Dividend:

Ne. Undalmed dividend for the years prior to and induding the financial year has been transferred to the General
Revenue Arcount/ the Investor Education & Protection Fund (iEPF), established by the Central Government, as no
amaount due under the head.

Permanant Accoynt Mumber:

_SEB{ has made it mandatory for every participant in the securities /capital market  to furnish PAN Issued by the lncome

Tax dept. Accordingly all shareholders are required to submit their PAN along with a photacepy of both sides of the Pan
card duly attested. Shareholders with shareholding in physical form are requested to send a copy of the PAN card of all
holders {induding jolnt holders) duly atiested, by Notary Public/Gazetted Officer/ Bank manager nder their official saal
and stating their full name and address, foli¢ no. to the company or its Registrar and $TA. Shareholders holding shares in
electronic form are required to furnish their PAN detalls to their Depository Participant with whom thay maintain their
account along with the documents as required by them,

Rogister Mominations:

‘To enable successors to get the shares transmitted in their favour without hasslas, the members may register their
- momination. Member(s] desirous of availing this facility may submit thelr nomination in Form SH-13 which can be
. Cbtained from Skyline Finandal Services Private Limited {Registrar Cum Share Transfer Agent} at the address mentioned

above. Members holding shares in Dematerlalized form are requested to register their nomination directly with their
respective DPs. ' :

Consolidation of folios and avoldance of multiple mailing:

In order to enable the company to reduos costs and duglicity of efforts for providing sarvices to Investofs 'memh_e_rﬂsa-whn
have more than one folio in the same order of names, are requested to consolidate thair holdings as under one folio.

Members may write to the registiar indicating the folic numbers to be consclidated along with ‘the: original :share
certificates to be consalidated.

Mahﬁhlq of Chatrperson's affice by Mon-Exacutive Director:
No, as the Company has appointed Executive Director as Chairperson,

Declaration
To the Shareholders of 6.5 Autg International Umited.
Sub: Compliance with Code of Cnnduﬁ

The Company has adepted a code of conduct which deals with gevernance practices expected to be followed by the
Board members and senlor management employees of the Company. Therefore, | hereby declare that all Board Members
and Senlor Management Personne! have affirmed compllance with ‘Code of Conduct for Board & Senior Management

Personne!” for the year ended 31% March, 2016.

By order of the Board
For G.5. Acuto International Limited _

Sd/-

Surinder Singh Ryalt
Managing Director
DIN: 00692792

Ludhiana: 13™ August, 2016
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Certificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance

The Mermbers of _
5.5.4ut0 Internaticnal Limited,
Repgd. Off. G.5.Estate, G T Road,
Ludhlana.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by G.5.Auto International Lhnlud {“the:
_ Company’], for the year ended on 31st March, 2016, as stipulated in Qlause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Chapier IV of

Securitles and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regudations, 2015 pal.numttu '

the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the BSE Limited.

The compliznce of conditions of Carporate Governance is the responsibility of the Manaﬁement. Our examinathon was

limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereaf, adepted by the Company For ensuring complincs with -

the conditicns of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nar an Expr&Ssmn of apinian on thE ﬂnam:inl stltemems ﬂf
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of ocur information and according to the explanatiens given to us, we' u!r'l:lﬁ that ﬂ'le_ _
Company has compiled with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the provislons’ s wpecified In

Chapter I af Securitles and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Dusnlusure Requiremants) wrﬁ. 2015
pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the BSE Limited

We further state that this certificate is nelther an assurance as to the future viability of the Cum'paw nvor of the m
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the-affalrs of the Company.

For & oo helvalf of
MANDA & BHATIA

~ Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Regr. Mo. DDA34ZN

P.C.5 VIR
) “farther
tudhlana: 13" August, 2016 _ Membershup No. 17056

34



- Te tm Board of Directors of 5.5.Auto Intemmatlonal Limited certification by Chief Executive Officer/Managing Diractor

arut Chiel Financial Officer of the company.

[Under Regulation 17 read with Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015

We the undersigned, In our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chlef Financial Officer of G. § Auto

nterpational Umited, {*the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and bellef certify that:

a) We: have reviewed financial statement and the cash flow statement for the year 2015-16 and that to the best of our
knowledge ind belief: :

) these statement do Hot contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contzin statemants
that might be misleading;

il ﬂm statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in mmpli.an:e_wlth
existing accountlng standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b} There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
2015-16 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct. .

£l We anpept-respunsi.hillw for establishing and maintaining internal contrels for financlal reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the Internal control systems of the Company pertalning to financial reporting and have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencles in the design or operation of sith internal controls, i
any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose ta take to rectify these deficiencles.
d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committes:
i} slgnificamt changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

) significant changes In accounting golicies during the year and that the same have been disclosed In the notes to
-the finandal statement; and

- #) instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or
an employee having a significant role in the Com pany’s internal control system over finandgal reporting.

R : Surinder Singh Ryait Neeraj Tull -
Ludhiana: 13 “August, 2016 Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
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Al miroduction

G.5. Ayto International Umited (hereafter referred to 25 “Company”) believes in promoting a fair, transparent, ethical and
professionad work environment. While the Company has adopted the Code of Conduct which defines the ‘expectations

from employees in terms of their integrity and professional conduct, the vigil mechanism defines the mechanism for .

reporting deviatlons from the standards defined in the code. The mechanism is also intended to cover the Whistleblower
Mechanism aspect.of the SEBI's Listing Agreement.

Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2012 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 raquires every listed :ﬁmpamr to establish a vigit mechanism/ whistle blawer policy for the Directors and employees
to report genulne concerns in such mianner as may be prescribed. Clause 49 (1) [F} of the Amended Listing Agreement
between Listed Companies and the Stock Exchanges, inter alia, provides for a mandatory requirement for all Tisted
companies to es‘tablish a mechzanlsm called "Whistle Blower Policy’ for employees to report to the management instances
of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violatlon of the cempany's code of conduct or ethics puliqr
alcmrd‘tngiv this \ﬂgll Mechanismf Whistleblower Folicy [“the Policy”) has been farmulated with a2 view to pﬂ:mde a

mechanism for unplwees of the Company to report to management Instances of unethlcal bahavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the company's code of conduct or ethics policy.

Az Objective

The Company Is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations.
To maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employees to repart to the ma nagement insﬁms of unethicat
behavior, actual or suspected fraugd or violation of the company's code of conduct or ethics policy to come forward and
express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. Accordingly, this Vigil Mechanlsm/
Whistlebitower Policy {“the Policy”) has been formulated with a view to provide a mechanism for employees of the

Company to report to management instanceés of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
conpany’s code of conduct or ethics pellcy.

A3 Terms and References:

In the poliﬁr, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

3] Audit Commitiee: An audit committee is an operating commitiee formed by the Board of Directors In

accordance with Sectinn 137 of the Companies Act 2013 and charged with oversight of finandal reporting and
diﬁdwure

b) Whistleblower: An individual who makes a protected disclosure under this mechanism, This could be an
- Employee, Director, Vendor, Suppller, Dealer and Consultant, including Auditors and Advocates of the Campany.

€} Policy: “Policy” or “This Pollcy” means, “vigll Mechanism/ Whistleblower Folley.”
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d)

€]

h}.

It

T A

AS

Protected Disclosure: Any communication made in good falth that discloses or demonstrates evidence of any
fraud ar unethlcal activity within the Company.

Code of Conduct: A code of Business Conduct ﬁnd Ethics.
Board of Directors: A hody of elected or appointed members who jointly cversee the activities of the L‘nmpalw.

Ethics Officer: An officer appointed to receive protected disclosures from whise blowers, conducting
investigation of the case, maintaining recards thereof, placing the investigation report to the Audl‘t Enmmlthee as
the case may be, for its disposal and infarming the Whistle Blower of the result thersof,

Selected employees of the Company wheo are authorized .to receive whlsﬂeblnwer nomplinis h‘l:amallv or .

through a third party helpfine.

*

Investigators: Selected employees or third parties charged with conducting investigations to ascerizin the
creditability of such whistleblower complaints.

Subject A person against whom, or in relation to wham a Protected Disclosure is made,

Disciplinary Actlon: It means any action that can be taken on the completion off during the Jinvestigation
preceedings including but not limiting to a waming, imposition of fine, Suspension from official duties or an*.t
such action as is deemed ta be fit considering the gravity of the matter.

Guiding Principles:
To ensure effective implementatian of vigll mechanlsm, the company shall:
a. Ensure protection of the whistleblowar against victimization for the dischosures made bfiiﬂﬂitr

" h.  Ensure complete eonfidentiallty of the whistleblower identity and the informaﬂm provided by Iﬂmﬂm‘

¢. Ensure that the protected disclosure is acted upon within spedﬂed tlmefram-: and no mll:llnne is
concealed or destroyed.

d. Ensure that the investigation is conducted honestly, neutrally and in an unblasad manner,

e. Ensure whistleblower wauld not get invalved in candutting any investigative activities other than as

instructed or requested by Ethlcs Committes or Chalrman of the Audlt Committee.

f.  Ensure the subject ar other involved persons In relation with the protected dis:lnsl.u'e be ;iven an
opportunity ta be heard.

E- Ensure disclplinary actions are taken against anyone who conceals or destroys evidences related to
protected disciosures made under this mechanlsm.

Protection Mechanism for whistleblowes:

a. A whistleblower would be given the option to keep his/ her identity ancnymous while reporting an
incident on Ethles Helpline, The company will make no attempt to discover the In‘.l:u‘.'|'|ii,t'.|r of an
arnonymous whistleb!ower.
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b.

A whistleblower may make a Protacted Disclosure without fear of retaliation or intimidation. The Audit
Committee and the Ethlcs Committee would safeguard the whistleblower from any adverse actlon. This
ncludes discrimination, victimization, retaliation, demetion, intimidation ar adeptlen of any unfair
employment practices, -

€. Ary other employee serving as witness or assisting in the said investigation wauld also be prntected 10

the same extent as the whistleblower,

d. Protection under this mechanism would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising ozt of false
_ allegations made by a whistieblower.
Loverage of tha vigll mechanlsm .

All amployees, directors, vendors, suppllers, dealers and consultants, including auditors and advocates who are
assoclated with the Company czn ralse concerns regarding malpractices and events which may negatively Impack

the company, : ’
L a Inaccuracy in malintaining the Company's books of account and financial records

b. Fmancial misappropriation and fraud

¢ Procurement fraud

d¢.  Conflict of ||.1terest

e. False expense reimbursements

f. .Mhuﬂ of company assets & resources

g Inappv_ropﬂa_tle sharing of company sensitive information

h.. Corruption & bribery

L Insider trading

k' Unfdir trade practices & anti-competitive behaviour

k Nm:dhereng to safety guidalines

I Sexual harassment

m. Childtabor

n. * Discrimination in any form

0. \i'intat_iup of human rights

All matters not covered under this mechanism can be reported directly to your ene over manager or your Human

Resources contact,
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A7 Reporting Mechanlsm:

All Protected Disclosures should be made to the Audit Committee of the Company by ketter addressed to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee, marked “Protected disclosure under tha Whistia Blower polley™ and
defivered at the following address:

The CHairrnan,

Audit Committes,

G.5. Auto International Limited,

3.5, Estate, G T Road, Ludhlana—iillu:lﬂ‘

if a Protested {Hsclasure is received by any executive of the Company other than Chairman of the At Comnitm.- Ih!
same should be forwarded to the Chairman of the Audit Committes fnr further appropriate actiun,

Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as to ensure a clear w‘rdem&ndh\g of the lssyes rabsed
and shouid either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in English, Hindi or in the reglonal Ianm of the place of
employment of the Whistleblower.

The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter which may bear the identity of tha ‘M'Ilstlnﬂwmr
The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering letter and forward only the Frotected thmn o thee -
Investigators for Investigation.

Protected Disclosures should be factual and net speculative or in the nature of a conclusion, and should contain as much

specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature and extent of the concarn and the urgency
cf a preliminary Investigative procedure.

The Whistleblower may disclose hisfher identity in the covering letter forwarding such. Protected Dlsdosure.. Anonymous

dhisclosures will alse be entertained. Howevet it may not be possible to interview the Whistieblowers ared grant him/her -
pmtectmn under the policy.

AB Investigation

- a.  The investigation would be carrled out to determine the authenticity of the iﬂq;tlnns and for fil:t '
finding process.

b. The investigation team sl_-muld not consist of any member with possibla jnvcivement In the said
allegation. - '

. During the course of the investigation:

L Audit Committee will be glven authortty to take declsions related to the hlmmﬂun

il.  Anyreguired information related to the scope of the allegation woukd be made available to the
investigators.

d. The findings of the investlgation should be submitted to the Audit Committee by the Iﬁyestiaaﬁrmlﬂ'l
all the supporting decuments.

A9 Maimtaining secrecy and confldentiatity

The Company expects individuals involved in the review or investigation to maintain complete confidentiafity.
Disdplinary action may be initiated against anyone found not complying with the below: '
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# . Maintain complete confidentiality and secrecy of the matter.

b. The matter should not be discussed In sodal gatherings or with individuals whe are not involved in the
" revlew or investigation of the matter.

" € The matter should only be discussed only to the extent or with the parsens required for the purpose of
" tompleting the Investlgation.

d. - Ensure confidentiality of documents reviewad du ring the investigation should be maintalned.

e. Ensure secrecy of the whistleblower, subject, protected disclosure, investigation team and witnesses
assisting in the imvestigation should be maintalned. '

AL Management declsion
8. . The Audit committee shall recommend to the management of the Company to take such

disciplinary or corrective action against the Subject as per the Company's disciplinacy. procedures
and can alse ke legal actlon, if required.,

b. The decision of the management should be consldered as final and no challenga against the
decislon would be entertalned, unless additiunal_lnfarmatinn tecomes availabie,

. ¢ In case of frivolous or false co mpiaints, actian may be taken against the complainant.
All  Communication:

A Vigil Mechanism/whistle Blower pollicy cannot he effective unless it is properly communicated to
employess. Employees shall be apprapriately informed about the same.

A1l I::uwuw':.hwers:

Whilst, the.Company has made best efforts 10 define detailed precedurss for implamentation of this policy,

. there may be pccaslons when certain matters are not addressed or there may be ambiguity In the

- procedures. Such difficulties or ambigulties will be resolved in line with the broad intent of the policy. The

- Compaty may also establish further rules and procedures, fram time to time, to give effect to the intent of
"~ this policy and further the objective of good corparate govemance.

A3 Right tn amendment

- The Cuﬁp:nv holds the right to amend or modify the policy. Any amandment or modification of the policy
- 'would-bét done by an appropriate authority as mandated In law. The updated Viglt mechanism would be shared
with the employees, suppliers and vendors thereafter, :
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MNomination and Remuneration Pollcy . ANNENURE-IE !

. Preamblea

Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement provide that the Board of Directors on
the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committes has to formulate Nomination and Remumeration
Policy detailing therein jnteralia, the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and Independence of a
Directer; remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other empioyees; review of performance of nlm-'
independeant directors and Chairman of the Board and performance avaluation of In—::lependent Dimc'tors. _ '

Accordingly, the Nominatlan and Remuneration Policy of G.5. Auto International Limited has been dﬁlgnnd 1o keep pace
with the dynamic business environment and market linked positioning. The Policy has been duly approved and adopted
bey the Board pursuant to recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company,

Applicability S L

This Policy is Applicable to:

[a) Directors {Executive, Non-Executive and Independent) .
{b] Key Managerial Personnel {KMP])

(¢) Senior Management Personnel

{d] Other emplayees as may be decided by the Cammittee

Objective
The Palicy provides for criteria for:

1. Determining qualifications, positive atributes and independence of a Director; _
1. Performance evaluation of Independent Trectors, non-independent Directors, Chairman and tid Baard;

3. Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senlor Management Personnei and other emplwees, as
may be decided by the Committee; ‘

4. To provide them reward linked directly to their affort, performance, dedication and adligvenmt rdaﬁmtu 'H'Il C
Company's operations.

5. To retain, motivate and promote talent and tc ensure long term sustainabillty of talented maﬂﬂuhl persons
" and create competitive advantage.

Definitions

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013, Rules framed thereunder and any amendements theieto;
«  “Board of Director” or “Board”, means the cellective body of the Directors of the company; e .
+  “Company”, “This Company”, “The Company”, “Company” wheraver accur in the policy shall- mesn-“G.5. Autc
International Limited”

»  “Independent Director” means a Directar, referred ta in section 149(6) of the act and C!ame 45 of lhe Listing

Agreament.
" & "Key Ma nage-nal Personnel” means .

a. the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager and the Whole Time Director;
b. the Company Secretany; ’
¢. the Chief Finandal Officer; b
d. and any other person appalnted as tha KMP by the Board of Directors of the Company;

»  “Nomination and Remuneration Committee or committee” shall mean a Commlttee of Board of Directors of the

Company, canstituted |n accordance with the perovisions of Section 178 of the L‘nmpanles Act, 3013 and the.
Listing Agreement.

«  "Policy ar This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy.”
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»  -“Rarmuneration” means any meney or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him
and inciudes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961. :

- "SuﬂorMnmgefnent' means Senior ianagement means the personnel of the Company who are members of
lts core management team and comprising all members of management one level below the Buard.-"Exe:uuve
Directors, Inchuding all the functional heads.

Guldetines

1. Nomination

Criteria for identifying persons who are qualified to be appointed as a Director/ KMP jfSenlor
Management Personnel of the Company:

DNrectors

Any person who in the opinion of the Board is a person of Integrliv and possesses relavant expertise
ard Experience and is not disqualified In terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions can be appointed as a Girector of the Company.

independent Directors

For appointment as independent Tirector hefshe should possess qualifications as mentioned in Rule 5
of The Companles [Appaintment and Quallfication of Tirectars) Rules, 2014. Further hefshe should also

“fulfill the requirements of Section 149 (6] of the Companles Act, 2013 and clause 49 of Listing

Agreemeant.
Senlor Management Personnel and KMP and Other Employees

The Company has specific job descriptions for the various posltions in the Organization Structure. The

. Joh descriptions detall the minimum gqualifications and experience requirements of the specific position,
induding for KMP and other Senior Management Parsonnel, which commensurate with the size of its

business and the nature and complexity of its operations. These pasitions will be filted internatly as well

as by Jateral hiring. An',r new recruit in the Cumpany is to match the requirements prescrlhed for the
position. .

N. Remuheration

Provisions relating to remuneratlon of Managing Director, Xey Manmrl:l Personnel, Senior
Management Personnel and other emplwees '

" The Minéglng Director, Key Managerial Persunnel, Seniar Man'agement Personnel and other employees

recetve hasic salary, allewances and other perqulsites. The Company policy is that remuneration should '
be fair and reasonable and should be reflective of market competitiveness so as to attract the best

- talent. The fotfowing are the gulding factors. -

The scope of duties, the role and naturé of responsibilities;

The level of skiYl, knowledge, experience, local factors and expectations of individual:

The Company’s performance, long term strategy and availzbility of resources:

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retaln and
_maotivate Directers, KMPs, Senlor Management Parsonne! and other employees of the quality
required to run the Company successfully:
o . Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate perfurmance

benchmark; and

¢ The remuneration of Managing Directar, Key Managetlal Personne! and other Senior
Management Fersornel are determined and reviewed by Nomination and Remuneration
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Committee, while the HR department reviews the remuneration of other employees. Any
increase n the maxlimum aggregate remuneration payable beyond permisstble limit under the

Companies Act, 2013 shall he subject to the approval of the Sharehalders' andfor of the
Central Government, a5 may be applicable. '

Provislons relating to remuneration aof Nen- Executive f Independent Directords)

¢ The amount ef sitting fees shall be subject to cziling/ limits as providad under Companbes Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the dme being in force and as
decided by the Board from time to time,

o The Non-Executivef Independent Director(s) may also receive remuneration f mmpensaﬂon
commission etc as per criteriaflimit thereof prescribed under Companies Act, 2013 and rubes
made thergunder. .

2 Any increase in the maximum aggregate remuneration payable beyond permissible kmit under

the Campanies Act, 2013 shall be subject to the appraval of the Sharelmll:l'ers" and/or of the
Central Government, as may be applicable.

Evaluation _ i )

Sectlon 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV, of the said A.ct'anﬂ Clause 48 of Listing

" Agreement provides that the Independent Directors shall at its separate meeting review parformance of
non-independent directors, Chairperson of the Company and the Board as a whole. The performance

evaluation of Independant Directors shall be done by the entire Baard of Directors excuding the Dire:tur
being evaluated.

The evaluation wlll be done on following p;arameters: )

1

Role which hafshe is expected to play, internal Board Relationships to make declsiens objectivety and
collectively in the best interest of the Company to achisve organizational 5umes'sa's md harmonizing

the Board;
Artendanee and contribution at Board and Committee meetings;

Subject expertlse, skills, behavicur, experience, leadership qualities, understanding of business and
strategic direction to align company’s values and standards; )

Ability to monitor the performance of management and satisfy himsetf with integrity of the ﬂnmd.;ﬂ'

tontrols and systems in place by ensuring right ievel of contact with external stakeholders;
Vision on Corporate Governance and Corporate Soclal Responsibility;

Ability to create a performance culture that drives value creation and a high qual:lﬁ( of discussions;

Effective decisians making ability to respond positively and constructively to implement the same o

SnCOUrage more transparency;

Open channels of communication with executive management and other colleague on Board to
maintain high standards of integrity, '

Contribution to enhance overali brand image of the Company: Based on evaluaﬁun criteria, the

Momination & Remuneration Committee and the Board shal annually. review the performance of the

2ach and every Director.
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Based on the rating of performance the Board can decide to extend or continue the term of
appointment or to introduce new candidate as a member of the Board or Retlrement of the member
based on his/her performance rating. Disclosures The Company shall make the nacessary disclosures of
the pbliqr in the Board Report as required under the Act and Listing Agreemeant.

. Dlsclosuwes -

The Company shall make the necessary disclosures of the policy in the Board Repartt as required under the Act and Listing
" Agresment. '
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ANNEXURE-TY

SECRETARIAL AURIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2016 )
{Pursuont to section 204{1) of the Caompanies Act, 2013 and rule No.2 of the Companies r.ilppofntment and Remuneration
Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To

The Members

G 5 Auta Intermational Limited
G 5 Estate, G T Road,
Ludhiana- 141010

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provislons and the Hherm tq good
corporate practices by G 5 Auta International Limited {hereinafter called the company.} Secretarial Audlt was conducted

In a manner that provided to us a reasonable basis for evaluating the ¢orporate :unduc‘tsfstatumw compliances and

expressing my uplnlon thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the tompany and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized

representatives during the conduct of secretarat audit, WE herelry report that in our oplnion, the company has, duiing
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2015 complied with the statutory: provisions (lsted

hereunder and also that the company has proper Board-proceszes and compliance-mechanism In phneto the edent, in -

the manner and subject ta the reporting made hareinafter,

We have examined the books, papers minute boaoks, forms and returns filed and other records mamtalned by Company -

for the financial year ended on 21° March, 2016 according to the provisions of:
I.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act] and the rules made thereunder;
.  The Secutities Contracts (Regulatian] Act, 1956 {"SCRA'} and the rules made thereunder;
. The Depositeries Act, 1995 and the Repulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

M.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rutes and regulations made thersunder to the extent of -
. Forgign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commerclal Bnrﬂ:IWIngs Nt Appliuhle-

during the Audit Perlod

V.  The following Repgulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secuntm and Exchange Bnard of Incla Act, 1592
["SERi Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takewnrs} Hegullﬂm
2011;

b} The Securitles and Exchange Board of india {Prohiblden of insider Trading} Regul:rl:inm, 1992 and The

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohlbition of insider Trading} Regulations, 2015;

c} The Securities and Em:hange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosuré Reguiremerts) Hegulaﬂnns
2008;

d] The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla {Emplayes Stock Option Scherme and Ernplm,reu Stock Purmm
Scheme) Guidelines, 1959- Naot Applicable during the audit period;

2] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Senuﬁtles.} Remiaﬁurs, 2008- Not
Applicable during the audit perlod;

fi  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transter ﬁmmtﬂ Regpuations, ..

- 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with cllent;

gl The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Dellsting of Equity $hares) Regulations, 2009- Not Applimble
during the audit period; and

‘h] The Sacurities and Exchange Buard of India (Buyback of Securlties) Regulations, 1098- Not Applicable during
the audit period;
Wl We have relied an the representation made Ly the Company & its Officers for system and mechanism formed by

the Company for compliznces under ather applicable Acts as Environmental Laws & Labour Laws as per list
attached herewith.

46



We hiwe k0 examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
{i} Swetaﬂil Standards {55-1 and $5-2} issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

{#) The I.istiuﬁamﬂnents entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange,

During t_hE pedo-d"under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Euil_!einﬂs, Standards, etc. mentloned abowve.

We further raport that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the compesition of the Beard of Directors that took place during the
period under review were camred out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adegyate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
in seven days In advance, and a system exists for seeking and cbtalning further information and dariflcations on the
agenda ftems before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. '

We furthar report th:t thera are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and:
“operations of the company to menitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulatlons arid guidelines.

We further report that during the audit perled the company has passed following spectal reselutian which is having
" major bearing in the Company’s affair in pursuance of above referred laws, rules, regulation, guldalings, standards ater-
+ Company has conducted a pestal ballot & E-voting for the following matters:

i. Toalter the.Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the com pany.
- #l. To authorze the Board to give on lease the whole or a part of the undartaking of the company.

For B.K. Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

. . ' sa/-
S . - ' [Bhupash Gupta}
FCS No.:4590

. CP No.; 5708
Ludhlana: 13* August, 2016

¢ Note: This report Is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed a5 Annexuce A and forms an integral
part of this report.
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U;t of Labour Laws

Factores Act, 1948

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

The Minimum Wages Act, 1943

Employee’s State Insurance Act 1948

The Payment af Bonus Act, 1972

Ermployees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1852

List of Environmental Laws

Erwvironment [Protection} Act, 1986
The Pubtic Liabllity Insurance Act, 1991
" Water {Prevention and Control of Pofiution) Act, 1974
Alr [Preventlun and Contral of Pollution} Act, 1981
Ha:ardous Waste [Management Handling and Transboundary anernems] Rules, 2008
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" Anhexura: A

. The Membars, -

G § Auto Intemational Limited
2 5 Estate, 5 T Read,
Ludhiana- 141050

1. Maintenance of secretarial record Is the responsibility of the management of the Campany. Qur responsibility is to
express an-opinion on these secretarial records based on our asdit. i

2. We have follpwed the audit practices and processes as were apprapriate to cbtain reasonable assurance sbout the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on tha random test basis to ensure that

correct facts are reflected in secretarfal records. We believe that the processes and practlces, we followed provide a
reasenable basis for our opinlon.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financal records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compiiance of laws, rules and
regutations and happening of events eic.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of managemeant. Qur examination was limited to the verification of pracedures on random test basls,

6. The Secretarial Audit report Is neither an assurance as to the future viahility of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Compa ny.

For B.K., Gupta & Assoclates
Company Secrataries

say-
{Bhupesh Gupta}

. ] . . Fﬁmi'.m
tudiiana: 19™ August, 2016 P No,: 5708
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Annexre Y

Information as per Sectlen 134{3}{m] of The Companles Act, 2013 read with Rule 8{3} of the Compankes [Accounts)
Rules 2014 forming part of the Director's Report for tha year ended 31 March, 2016:

1) Consarvation of Energy:

4] Energy conservation measures taken: - Conservation of enetgy is & continuous process and further Hﬂﬂlﬂ

austerity measures were undertaken to curb consumption of Furnace ol consequent of change over to
electrical systemn during the year,

B) Total Energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Farrn "A." of tha Annwe to
the rules. in respect of industries specified in the schedule thereto: .

4

Form-A . - [Asinince] -
Finanial Year Fmancisl Year |
. 2015-16 20i4-15%
A. | Power 8 Fuel Consumptlon: ) ]
1. | Electricity T
& Purchased Unit 15438918 _ 15893520
Total amount [Rs.) 1056.75 1124.72 |
Rate/Unit 06.84 0708 -
b. Own Generation ' o _
Through Diesel Generator [Rs ) 76,53 e |
Unit per ftr © 0214 g2.73
Cost/Unit L.n - 20.98
Z | Coal :
Ouantity {Tones) 03.470 - OL.500
Total Cost (Rs.) ' 0.48 " D36
Average Rate 13735.45 24208.67
1 3| HPS/LDOD e
Cuantity {Tonas) 351.B76 200060
Total Cast [Rs.) 139.90 " 12387
Average Rate aun _ALF
4 | Gas
Quantity {Tones) - 33364 4T633
Total Cost {Rs.) 2125 | - - 3788 |
Average Rate 63.69 ) TEM
B | Consumptlon par Unit of Production** _
Froduct - e
Electricity _ — —
Furniace Oil —— —
Coal : ——— ——
Others —_— —

** | view of various items produced, it is not passible to give the required Information.
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" 1) Technology Absorption:

Resgarch and Devalopmeant;

Research and Development efforts in @ manufacturing Company like ours, is an ongoing process. It is not possible
to determine the benefits derlved as a result of above said Research & Development activities. Continuous effarts

- are being put in by ways of Research & Development activitles in all the areas of manufacturing activities so to
reduce the cost of major inputs such as steel, fuel & power etc.

Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovations;

The Company Is carrying on its manufacturing operation by its in house technology generated. However
Confinuous efforts are being made on conservation of raw materlal by improving design ard layout of dies. No
technology has been imperted during the last five years,

1) Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo:

al Activities relating to exports

b) Initiatives taken to increase exports,
. development of new exports markets
for products, services, and exports plans

¢} Total Foredgn Exchange Used and Earmed
{On Cash Basis)

Lised

Earned

Lughiana: 13% August, 2016

: During the year ended 317 March, 2016 the

Export was at Rs.666.00 lacs {previous year
Rs.791.59 lacs)

: Vigorous effarts sre taken by the marketing
departrment for new multinational customers
and cther export markets in additions to its

Custormers and existing export markets.

(Rs.in lacs}
current Year  Previgys Yagr

387.10 £07.31

£58.31 759.79

For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

lasbir Singh Ryalt " Suxinder Slngh Ryalt
Chairman Managing Diractor
DIN:O01(M979 ' N 00692792
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[Pursuant te Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1 of the Companies [Management and

ANNEXURE-VI

Form fNo. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the flnanciai year ended on 317 March, 2016

Rules, 2014]

mlnﬂm]

REGISTRATION DETAILS:

!. CIN L34300F B1973FLCO0330]
ii,. Registration Date 29.06.1973
il Mame of the Company 6.5, Aute Intematiuﬁal Limited
v. Category/ Sub-Category of the Company Automotive Components
V. .Address of the Registered Office and contact | 6.5, Estate, G.T. Road, Ludhiana-.iuﬁlﬂ
details Contact No.: 0151-1511m;|;-us
Fax:0161-2510885
Email: mﬂg@mﬂnﬁ[ﬂm ' ._ .
wi. Whether llsted company Yes —
wil. - ‘Name, Address and Contatt Details of | M/s Skyfine Financial Servicas Pyt. Ltd.

Registrar and Transfer Agent

0-153 &, Ckhla Industrial Area,
Phase-1,
MNaw Delhi-110020

Phone:. 011~54?32531-§E, 011-26812682-33,

Fax No.: 011-26812682
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. B PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

AN thé-bustness activitles contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Com pany shall be stated:-

5r. No.

Nama and dascription of NIC Code of the Product/ % to total tumover of the
main products/ services Service ' Company
1. Casting Components 24319 33.45%
2. Manufacturing of Suspenslon | 29301 57.52%
Components
| M Pmtmﬂl’ HDI.DIHE, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
st Ramve and Address of | CINJGLN Holding/ % of shares | Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary/ | held Section
Assoclate -
1 '_Blu_el:lasil: India Limited | U24297PB2015PLCO39887 | Subsidiary 75% {800

. SHAREWOLDING PATTERN:

i] Category wise Shareholding:

truflgn

Individuals/

Hinchi Undivided |. -
1685200 0

Family

1685200

il.6l

GRS 200}

Q le85200

11.61

0.00

Central
Government/
Suste
Govsmmentis)

.00

0

2.00

0.00

| Bodies Carporate

@68340 | 0

4363340

30.10

4368340

¥ 4368340

30.10

0.co

Financisd
nstitutions/
Banks

0.00

0.00

0.00

Any
Othees{Specify}

0.0o

o
L=

0.4

0.00

Sub TotalA})

053540

41.71

6053540

o 5053540

41.71

0.00

.| Foraign

0.0

Individuals (Non-
Residents
Inciividuats/

Forelgn

0.09

.00

0.00
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Indhiduais)

Bodies Corpotate

=]

- 0.00

=]

=]

- .00

Institutions

0.00

0.00

Any
Others{Specify)

o

0.00

=]

o

0.00

0.00

.00

Sub Total{AN2}

0.00

0.00

Total )
Sharehialding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group
(AR
[AH1}+{A)(2)

8053540

5053540

41.71

6053540

L AL21

B053540

900

Public
sharaholding

" Pono

Ingtitutions

Mutual Funds/
uTl

0.00

Finandal
Institutions ©
Banks

.00

000 °

Central
Government/
State
Goverpmentys)

D00

Vertune Capital
Furnds :

Q.00

Insurance
Companies

0.00

Foreign
Institutional
Investors

0.00

Foreign Venture.
Capital investors

0.00

Arry Other
{spedfy)

=]

o

Q.Co

[ar]

Sub-Total (B}{1)

0

0.00

Q004 .

Non=Institutions

0

Q.00

ocio|a

T o000

| Bodies Corporate

2992269

1240

2753509

19.25

1043425

1240

1044665

0

Individuals

0

0.00

o

Individuaks -1.
Indhvidu
shareholders
huli:ﬁ_ng nominal
share capital up
to R 1 lakh

3620523

802540

4423463

30.48

4343385

796658

3140043

Q00 |-

3541

e

il. individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excass of fs, 1
{akh.

729449

40700

1013849

G.98

1803109

40700

1270

5.72

Apy Other
(specify)

0.0

1843805

" 000
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0.54

59405 0.41 78438 0 78438 0.13
Clearing House/ ' '

PubficTruste . | O Q o 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Corporate Bodies |~ G 0 0.00 0 0 0 .00 0.00
other depository

Afc 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 "0 " 000 0,00
Hindu Undhvided

Family 145624 0 145624 1,00 346910 0 346919 2.39 1.39
Clearing

Members 25390 1] 25390 0.17 7175 (¥ 7175 0.05 -0.13
Sub-Totel {B)2) | 7616560 844480 8461040 58,29 | 7622442 | B38598 | B461040 | 58.29 0.00
Tolal ~ Public '

Shargholding _

{B)= (BM1}H{BK2} | 7616560 844480 8461040 58.29 | 7622442 | 838508 | 2461040 | 58.29 0.00
| TOTAL |AJ+{B} 13670100 843480 14514580 10000 | 13675982 | 838568 | 14514580 | 100.00 .00
Shares hald by

Custodians and

against  which

Depository

Recelms have .

been Issuad 0 .0 0 0.00 0 ] 0 0.00 0,00
GRAND TOTAL _
[ApBIC) 13670100 844480 14514580 100.00 | 13675982 | 538598 | 14514580 | 100.00 0.00
e

3 {lasbirSmghvalt | 580550 4.00 0| 580550] 4.0 o - 0.00

| Surinder Singh fiyait | 654430 4.51 0 654430 4.51 0 0.00

3 | Ranjodh Singh Ryait 131540 1.25 0] 181540 125 o 0.00

4 | Smt. Amarjit Kaur 123820 0.85 o 123820 0.85 ) 0.00

5 | SmtDaiwinderkaur | 144360 1.00 0| 144860 1.00 0 0.00
G.J. Holdings Private

6 | ned 4358340 30.10 R 3010 | 0 0.00
Total 6053540 4171 0| 6053540 4171 0 .00
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i} Change In Promotars’ Shareholding {Specify If there Is no change];

Jashir Singh Ryait .
At the beginning of the year 580550 4.00 580550
Change In Sharehnldm;g during
the year

: No Change - - -
At the end of the year 5R0550 4.00 580550 4.00
Surinder Singh Ryait
At the beginning of the year 654430 4,51 654430 oAbl
Change in Shareholding during )
the year '

. Mo Change - . - -
At the end of the year 654430 451 654430 453
Ranjodh Singh Ryalt J
At the beginning of the year 181540 1.51 181540 154
Change in Shareholding during ¢
the year

No Change - -
“At the end of the year 181540 1R1540 . L5
Sont. Amarjit Kaur R i
At the beglnning of the year 123820 0.85 123820 ey
Lhange in Shareholding during L ) - ._
the year L
: Mo Changs - - ]
At the end of the year 1235828 0.85 1238320 - 0RS |
Smt. i:lalwinﬁer Kaur ) _. B |
At the beginning of the year 144860 1.00 144860 100
Change in Shareholding during
the year .
Mo Change - - o=
At the end of the year 144260 1.00 144860 " LoO
G.J. Holdings Private Limited -
At the beginning of the year 4368340 30.10 436R340 © 3040
Change in Sharéhulding during
the year .
MNo Change - - -
At the end of the year 4368340 30.10 4368340 30.10
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b

of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel:

At the bagineing of the year 580550 4.00 580550 4.00
¢ ing the year ] Mo Change - - -
At the end of the year 580550 4.00 SED550 4.00
Surindsr Sigh Ryait
Ar the begirning of the year 654430 451 654430 4.51
- Changes during the year Mo Change - - -
At the end of the year 654430 4.51 654420 £.51
‘| St Amarfit Kaur I
At the beginning of the year 123820 0.85 123820 0.35
Mmm& yéar No Change - -
At the end of the year 123820 .85 123820 .85
_Smt. Datwinder Kawr
At the beginining of the year 144260 1.00 144860 1.00
| Changes during the year Mo Change - -
At the end of the year 1442&0 1.00 1445860 1.00
Mir. Jashir Singh Bir .
At the beginning of the year o 0 0.00
‘Changes during the year Mo Change .
At the end of the yaar ] 0 0.00
Mr. Senjeev Sethl
At the beginlnl_ngofthe year 0 Q Q.00
Changes during the year No Change
At the end of the year 0 0 0.00
M. Upkor Singh Ahwja
Al the beginning of the year 1] 0 0.00
-Changes. during the year No Change
At the end of the year 0 Q 0.00
.| Mr. il Singh _
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0.00
Changes during the year No Change ]
_| Atthe end of the year 0 a. 0.00
My, Nesra] Tull
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0.00
| Changes during the year No Change
At the end of the year Q [ 0.0C
-| Ms. Amnindar Kaur
At the beginning of the year 0 0 ~0.00
Changes during the year No Change
At the eind of the year 1] g .00
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Sharahalding pattern of top ten shareholders [other than Directars,

Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

¥

AN30154914 | AUQSHAD
1| 200726 DADABHOY 67325 045 | 31-03-2015
10-04-2015 3000 { Purchase . mgiﬂ '
24-04-2015 33079 | Purchase s mii@? QL]
01-05-2015 1500 | Purchase | 10ABSM | DT [
12-06-2015 4500 | Purchase | 108304 . 0.75"
19-06-2015 5283 | Purchase | 114681 479
26-06-2015 717 | Purchase [ 1153881  Dd |
14-08:2015 6000 | Purchase. | . 1213581 . D584
20-11-2015 6000 | Purchase . | i 127308 | - a88
31-12-2015 1800C | Purchase |. 145308 | & .1
11-03-2016 68000 | Purchase 151398 | 104
151398 1.04 | 31-03-2016 151396 "~ 1.0
IN30154914 | FL SO
2 | 209986 DAGABHOY 64650 0.45 | 31-03-2015 L oy
03-04-2015 260 | Purchase - A0 ] GA4S
10-04-2015 4090 | Purchase |." 590081 048
24-04-2015 25500 | Purchase ' 94500 | 0.65
01-05-2015 1500 | Purchase | =~ 96000 | 0.66
12-06-2015 3000 | Purchase | - 99000 [ 0.88
19-06-2015 6000 | Purchase 105000 | - 0.72°
14-08-2015 3000 | Purchase 102000 1 .74
20-11-2015 12000 | Purchase . | 120000 { 083
31-12-2015 24000 | Purchase 144000 | 099
08-01-2016 &000 | Purchase 150000 | 1.03
150000 1.03 | 31-03-2016 150000 150000 | 103
120484000 | GUNAVANTHK _
2 i 0165224 UMAR G VAID 0 0.00 | 31-03-2015 . )
3 . 10-04-2015 " 13000 | Purchase 13000 ]  0.09
17-04-2015 26000 | Purchase 35000 | 027
24-04-2015 69000 | Purthase |~ 108000 | . 0.74
01-05-2015 29000 | Purchase ' | . 137000 | 094
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. 08-05-2015 2000 | Purchase 139000 | 096
. 26-06-2015 5427 | Purchase 144427 1
30-06-2015 3572 | Purchase 148000 | 1.02
24-07-201% L000 | Purchase 149000 | 103
04-09-2015 1000 | Sale 148000 | 102
148000 1.02 | 31-03-2018 148000 | 1.02
| 30154914 | PF .
200734 - DADABHOY 64650 0.45 | 31-03-2015 _
10-04-2015 4350 | Purchase 65000 |- D.48
24-04-2015 12000 | Purchase 87000 0.6
01-05-2015 1500 | Purchase 88500 | 0.61
12-06-2015 4507 | Purchase - 93000 { 064
15-06-2015 3000 | Purchase 96000 | 0.65
14-08-2015 3000 | -Purchase 99000 | 068
20-11-201% 9000 | Purchase 108000 ; 0.74
31-12-2015 12000 | Purchase 120000 | 0.83
120000 0.83 | 31-03-2016 120000 | 0.3%
IN31154914 | SHIRIN
209911 WATWAN) 49606 0.34 | 31-03-2015. .
: 10-04-2015 4394 | Purchase 54000 | 0.37
’ 24-04-2015 18000 | Purchase 72000 0.5
03-05-2015 1500 | Purchase 3500 | 6.51
12-06-2015 4500 | Purchase 8000 | 0.54
15-06-2015 5275 | Purchase 83276 ;. 057
26-06-2015 724 | Purchase 24000 | 058
15-03-201% GO | Purchase 00 | 0.62
20-11-2015 £000 | Furchase 96000 |.. 0.66
31-12-2015 18000 | Purchase 114000 | 0.79
11-03-2016 €000 | Purchase 120000 | 0.83
s 120000 31-02-2016 ' 120000 | 0.83
210068 . | DADABHOY 49650 0,34 | 31-03-2015
N ' ' | 10-04-2015 4348 | Purchase 53998 | 0.7
17-04-2015 2 | Purchase 54000 | 0.37
24-04-2015 18000 | Purchase 72000 0.5
01-05-2015 1500 | Purchase 73500 1 0.51
12-06-2015 4506 | Purchase 78000 | 0.54
19-06-2015 5204 | Purchase 83204 | 057
26-06-2015 796 | Purchase BADDD | 058
14-08-2015 6000 | Purchase 90000 | 0.52
20-11-2015 6000 | Purchase 55000 | 066
211-12-2015 18000 | Purchase 114000 | .79
11-03-2015 6000 | Purchase 1200040 0.82
120000 0.83 | 31-03-2016 120000 | 0.83
: : GRD
IN30352610 | SECURITIES _
001138 LTD. 0 0.00 | 31-03-2015
D7-08-2015 25000 | Purchase 25000 | 0.A7
21-08-2015 15000 | Purchase 40000 | 0.28




60

04-12-2015 -10000 | Sale 30000 [ o021
11-12-2015 2981 | Purchase 32081 | 23y
25-12-2015 -1772 | Sale 31208 | 022
08-01-2016 -5000 | Sale 26209 | 0.18
29-01-2016 90000 | Purchase | 116209 | 0.8
. | 18-02-2016 -1209 | sate 115000 | 0.79
115000 0.79 | 31-03-2016 1650 | Purchase 115000 | 0.79
. | 120113000 | AlAY
" 8 | 0014082 BHASKAR 137000 0.94 | 31-D3-2015 .
' 31-07-2015 -240060 | 5ale 3113000 | 0.78
113000 0.72 | 31-03-2016 113004 | Purchase 113000 | 078
GALA
FINANCE AND
INJO11431C | INVESTMENT . _
9 | 427364 LTD: o 0.00 | 31-03-2015 e e
' 04-03-2016 81452 | Purchase 81452 | 456
#1452 0.56 | 31-03-2016 - 81452 B 1
SHIVALLK
1N30114310 | SECURITIES o I
- 10 | 031695 LTD 0 0.00 | 31-03-2015 - 1.
12-06-201% 64205 | Purchase . |° 64205 | 044 |
64205 0.44 ' :
IN20114310 | MASTER 26309%
: 095924 CAPITAL
11 : © | SERVICES LTD 1.81 31-03-2015 C ISEEE |
' 10-04-2015 | 7654 Purchase | 270753 | 197
17-0a-3015 | -7257 Sale 263496 {182
24-04-2015 | -1426 Sale | 262070- | 141
01052015 | 1730 Purchase | 263800 1 1.82.
08-05-2015 | -1100 Sale 262700 | 1.81
15-05-2015 =755 Sale 261045 |18 -
22-05-2015 | -432 Sale 21513 | 18-
259-05-2015 | -2794 Sale 1 sBra | LB
05-06-2015 | -1000 Sale 51718 | 178
12-06-2015 | -65672 Sale - 192047 {132 -
19-06-2015 | -580 Sale 191457 132
26-06-2015 | -3200 Sale 188257 |13
30-06-2015 | -24768 Sale 163489 | L13
03-07-2015 349 Purchase- | 163838 113
10-07-2015 | -210G Sale 161738 | 1.11.
17-07-2015 | -1264 Sale e B EEN
24-07-2005 | 81 Furchase | 160435 {111
31-07-2015 | -950 Sale 155485 111
07-08-2015 | -3650 Sale 155835 | 1.07
14-08-2015 | 400 Purchase | 156335 | 1.08
21-08-2015 | -233 Sale - 156002 | 1.07°
28-08-2015 | 4108 Purchase | 160110 [11 -



04-09-2015 -Ha76 Sale. 153434 1.06
11-09-2015 547 Purchase 153381 1.06
30-09-2015 -500 Sale 153481 1.06
09-10-2015 496 Sale 152585 1.05
16-10-2015 643 Purchase 153628 1.06
23-10-2015 1700 Purchase 155328 1.G7
20-10-2015 100 Furchase 155428 1.07
06-11-2015 807 Purchase 156235 1.08
13-11-201% - | -250 Sale 155985 1.07
20-11-2015 =5530 Sale 150335 1.04
27-11-2015 =728 Sale 13%707 1.03
04-12-2015 200 Purchase | 149907 1.03
11-12-2015 =95 Sale 149812 1.03
18-12-2015 -130 Sale 140682 1.03
25-12-2015 -2663 S5ale 147019 1.01
31-12-2015 -200 Sale 146819 1.01
08-01-2016 -2100 Sale 144715 1
13-01-2016 -566 Sale 144153 .99
22-01-2016 1274 Purchase 145427 1l
29-01-2016 -4563 Sale 140864 0.97
05-02-2016 6725 Purchase 147589 1.02
12-02- 2016 043 Purchase 148532 1.02
19-02-2016 -2021 Sale 148511 101
26-02-2016 750 Purthase 147261 2101
04-03-2016 | -82957 Sale 54304 0.44
11-03-201& 1010 Purchase 65314 -.45
18-03-2016 -1375 Sale 63530 0.44
25-03-2016 151 Purchase 6409 .44
31-03-2016 100 Purchase 64190 0.44
64190 | 0.442245 | 31-03-2016 '
INZ0109810° [ SUKHWANI 50000 |
JEIIE | GHANSHYAM
12 JHANGALDAS (.344481 | 31-02-201%
0.334
31-02-2016 No Change | SOGO0 5
5000 | 0.344481 | 31-03-2016 S
120527000 | ATLURI HARI 56000
13 0000441 ELEELA 0.385819 | 31-03-2015
. 0.316
08-01-2016 -10000 Sale 46000 a
45000 | 0.316923% | 31-03-2016
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INDEBTELHMESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment:-

Deposits

Secured Loans | Unsecured Total
excluding toans indebtadngss
depnsits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
Financial ¥ear
i.  Principal Amount o
ii.  Interest due but not paid 554647073.49 | 668062.00 ) 5_55.315135“&__
il interast agcrued but not due
Total {1+ 554647073.49 | 668062.00 - 555315135.49
Change in Indebtedness duting tha
financtal year
= Addition 552700.09 00.00 - 583700.00
* Reduction 7693613063 | 668062.00 . 7760419363
Net Change {76343430.63) | (668062.00} | - {T7011492.63)
dettedness at the end of the
financial year
i Principal Amount ’
il Interest due but net paid 47830364286 | 00.00 ) 478 86
i Interest accrued but not due
Tortal {i+lixili} 478303642.86 | 0D.00 0.00 478303642 BE
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VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

& RBemimerution of Monaging Director, Whole Time Director andf or Manoger:

Sr. | Partiowlars of Name of MD/WTD Total
| No. | Remuneration Amgunt
Mr. Jashir | Mr. Surinder | Ms. Ms.
Singh Ryalt Singh Ryalt Dalvindar Amarjagt
Kaur Ryait Kaur Ryait
1. Gross Salary

(a Salary a5 per | 332220000 | 286020000 | 150840000 | 1508400.00 | 9199206.00

. provisions
contalned n
Sectlon  17[1) of
the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

{b} Vvalue - of
Perquisites ufs
17{2] of Income
Tan Act, 1961 : .

{¢) Profits in lleu of | 287140.00 28049000 | -e-- — 567630.00
salary under
Section 17(3) of
Income. Tax Act,
1961

2. .| Stock Option - -
EN Sweat Equity - - -
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4. LCommission
- As% of profit - - - -
- {thars, specify
5. ‘Cthers, please speclfy - - - z
Total {A) 3609240.00 | 3140690.00 | 1508400.00 | 1508400.00 - | 976683000 .
Ceiling as per the Act 168.00 Lacs
" B Remunaration to other Directors:
5r.No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total’
Ampunt

Independent Cirectors

Others, please specify

= Fee for attending | - -
boardf committee
meetings ] i
Commisslon

Total

Owveral Ceiling as per the Act - : .
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C Remunarstion to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ Manager/ WTD:

5r. Mo. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerlal Parsonnel Tatal
Amount
Chief Financial Officer | Company Secretary
1 Gross Selary
{d} Salary as per provisions | 970020.00 26954500 1239565.00
contained in  Sectlon
17{1) of the Intoma Tax
Act, 1961,
{e] Value of Perquisites ufs
17(2) of Income Tax |- -
- Act, 1951 '
{fi Profits In lieu of salary |
unger Section 17(3) of )
tncome Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Optlen - - -
3. Sweat Equity - -
1* Commisslon
- As%of profit - .
- Others, specify *
5 ahers, please specify - N
Total {A) 970020.00 265545.00 1339565.00
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Vil PENALITIES/ PUNISHMENT fCOMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:-

Type

Saction of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Detalls of
Panalty/Punishment/Compou
nding fees irmposed

¥

| (Ro/NCL
T/Court)

made if
‘any (give
detaits)

A. COMPANY

Fenatﬁr '

N.A.

Punishment

Compounding

B. IRELCTORS

Pe.nalt-.r

N.A

Punlshment

Compounding

D. OTHER OFFICERS
1IN DEFAULT

Penalty

M.A.

Punishment

Compounding
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Memagement Biscuesion and Analysis:
Ovearview:

The glabal economy graw at a sluggish pace in financial year (FY) 2015-16, though the US sconomy strengthened and
certaln regions of the Eurozone witnessed growth, overall, the world economy In both emerging and developed markets
witnessed sluggish growth and subdued performance, primariky impacted by the developments in the commodities
sector, espedally the fall in oil prices, monetary policy decisions across countries, sharper-than-expected slowdawn In the
Chinese econorvy further causes to reduced commodity prices and a volatile financial and political eavironment in
emerging markets. The subdued perfarmance was mainly due to the continuing deceleratlon of econarmic activitv in
emerging and dwe!nplng econeemias amid weakenlng commadity prices, glabal trade and capital flows.

The outlook for the global growth remains muted as major macroeconomic realinments are affecting prospects
- differentially across countries and regions. Global growth has continued to remain sluggish in 2015, slowing to 2.4%
compared to 2.6% in 2014. The Warld Bank’s projection for global growth for calendar year {C¥) 2016 Is expected to be
madest; 2.4% primarily on account of 3 lower-than-expected recovery in advanced economies. The recovery Is projected
" to imprevie marginally in calendar year 2017. The silver lining came from strang economic recovery In major high-Income
countries Jast year, This has been Increasingly driven by stronger domestic demand, particularly in the Linited States,
supported by rabust consurmption and investment in the non-cil private sector. The US Government is incentivising
domestic manufacturing with the Intentlen of bringing back the jobs lost to low cost countries,

Furthe.w.wr under review, improvement In Indian economy and urban demand helped to drive growth in the automotive
fnhestry. The rural economy continued to be under pressure for the second consecutive year because of dEﬂl:it MONSOON.
This had an adverse impact on the dnmestlc rural demand for various vehicles.

in Ainancial year {FY} 2015-16, india was fastest —growing economy zhead of China, it has been matnly confined to sectors
ofa mnnlnpﬁnnded growth. India’s GDP grew by 7.6% in financial year 2015-16 primarily aided by policy initiathves of
the Governnient of Indid, desplte contraction of global exports and two consecutive years of inadequate ralnfsll and wik
furthet improve inamginally in FY 2017-18 to 7.7%. The intemational monetary fund {IMF} has predicted a growth of
7.50% for Fr16 and FY17 for Endla, while it expects the world economy to prow at 3.20% and 3.50% for FY16 & FY17,

respectively. it s encouraging that the indian Government has announced an ambitious plan to Invest substantially to
‘expand the capacity of the Indlan Railways and modernise its infrastructure. Similarly, Infrastriucture development,
especlaly the construction of nationa highways, has been declared a focus area. If resource mobilization and
implementation happen according to plan, these initiatives can stimulate demand in key sectors. The Government of
iz Is fncH!lnl on strengthening the economy with varlous reform measures; and Is aiming to improve bath soclal and
pirysical infrastriicture in order to set structural drivers for longterm sustainable econamic growth. tn India, lower
commaodity prices and a refatively tight monetary stance have resulted in a faster than expected fall in Inflation, making
room for npminal intérest rate cut. For FY15, the Index of industrial Produttion {IIF) witnessed a growth of 2.4% against a
growth of 2.8% in FY15. Manufacturing, which is the largest segment, grew 2% In FY16 against 2.3% last year. The
‘Govertment twough a continued focus en various initlatives and increased spending Is trylng to revive the
manufsctring Itidustry. Industrial production In FY17 is expected to pick up on the back of increased infrastructure
spm by govemment, improvement In consumer and capital goods segments coupled with lower energy prices and
higher resl incomes continue to support private gonsumption. As a company we are famillar with business’ cycles and
hwe dweluped Iihe staying power to survive tough times,

Glob# Avtomotive Industry

The global automotive Industry is in the mlddle of 3 far-reaching and wldespread transformation. It is facting stringent
regulatory requirements and shift from 3 product-centric past to a customer-centrc future. in the CY 2015, global
autemnetive sales for passenger and commercial Vehicdles stood at a record 89.5 millign, which was a growth of 2.0% over
the previous year. Source: OICA (Organisation Internatianale des Constructeurs d’Automobiles). The European auto
inchustry |s witniessing 2 positive trend in valumes bath in the passenger car and heavy truck markets, driven largaly by the
ECONONHC recovery In the EU tountries and low fuel prices, on back of 2 9.4% growth by ELI15 countrias,
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‘China retained the distinction of being the world's larpest automative market for the 7th consecutive year with total sales
of 246 millicn vehides, a growth of 4.7%. The emerging economizs are seeing some demdnd constraints. However,
slowdawn in the Chinese econamy has impacted the auto industry growth in the last two years. There has been a
considerable de-growth in the auto industry of other emerging countries also. The US market has recovered fully to gttain

- all time high sales of 17.47 milllon vehicles, with a growth of 5.7% in 2015, The automotive markets in Brazil and Russia
continued to decline for the third consacutive year.

Automobile Production Trends (Heavy Commerclal Vehicles):

Units CY2013 CY2014 Y2015
VS Trucks data T 249412 297,120 321,000
Europe Trucks data 238,697 375,140 266,552

Sowmee: ALT Research, European Automobile Manufacturer’s Assoclation (ACEA).

Indian Automotive Industry-Structure and Developments

Finantial year 2015 saw the Indian automcbila industry maintain positive growth across all the segments, with. the
industry {excluding 2w} growing 7.10%. The passenger vehicle (PY) segment, in particular, witnessed s growth of 7.20%
and overall commercial vehicle {CV) segment, witnessed a high growth of 11,50% during the year, mainly driven by sew
launches. This growth was driven by strong fleet replacement due to stricter emission norms for old vehices and
mandatory adoption af safety devices on all new trucking platfarms and renewal demand on the hack of the impraing
profitability for operators on declining diesel prices; lower interest cost and Arm fredght rates, as well as, mdm
escalation from high tonnage trucks in the mining and mnstmctlnn sectars alse remained robust. .

India’s automobite industry was the lone star among emerging economles, as it experiencad another:gaod: year, The
Indian automotive industry comprises of, a large number of Indian-origin and multinational players with.varyiag <egrees
of presence in different segments. Today, almost 3l the giobal automnotive manufacturers have a presange: InYadia which
clearly peints to India’s importance as a strategic market. Many {eading automotive MNCs have ‘established In gl A

development centers and are developing and launching India specific products, At the same tme, thr winw :
wsing bndia as an export hase too.

The Society of Indlan Automobile Manufacturers {31AM] has predicted 2 growth rate of 6-8% In _Fﬁ_.? furtlwmw
segment. ICRA has also expects domestic PY sales to grow by 8.8 to 9.50% in FY 17 backed by replacesnent demand.and
off take from first time buyers, coupled with the impraving economic environment. Both SIMA and ICRA hawe.pradisted
MEHCY 10 be flag-bearer of the Commerclal Vehicie [CV) segment with a growth rate of 12-15% in FY1Y, driven by
replacement demand of ageing fleet, pre buying before BS-IV gets implemented across india, incsessed: fpous on
Infrastructure growth, improved spending an Natlanal Highways and Bfting off the ban on sand mining In varlous reglans.

- Further, prediction by the indlan Meteorological Department (IMC of an above-average monsoon is expeckad to ravive
rural demand. Anncuncement of the 7th Pay Commission of wage hikes, easing of interest rates and rising disposable -
Incomes in the hands of individuals will provide further fillip to demand. QEMs have lined up a skew of new launched for

Ff17, which, coupled with lucrative customer incentives, will boost the demand for the overall automotive industry..

Indiz has the largest population of young pecple in the world, yet a low vehicle penetration of passenger vehicle (32
vehicles per 1,000 people in 2005) makes it one of the world's most attractive markets, The domestic. demand. for
automobiles is ikely to be determined by improving economic fundamentals; lowering interest rates and Increased puhlic
sector spend on infrastructure led by improving consumer confidence. Owing to its unique demographlcs dhdderd, amd
government initiatives such as Make in India and smart tities, a proposal te implement scrappage policy acrass ﬂﬁide
class, stricter emislon norms and increased profitability of flest operators 1s expected to support the replacement
demand in the futura. A pick-up In dermand fram infrastructure and industrial sectars in view of Gowvernment's reforms, as
well as the initiative to expand the network of roads and highways is expected to keep the commercial vehicle segment
an a-good growth trajectory. The Indian auta industry holds immense growth petential. According to E&Y analysis, inda’s
PVs are expected to grow from around 23mn durlng 2015 to more than 48mn vehicles by 2020,
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* The government’s thrust on 'Make In Indla', with a view to transform India into @ manufacturing and technology hub, has

Sirsceed forelih dimct Investment (FOI) into the automotive sector. The industry has seen investments from both glatxal
and focal Original Equipment Manufacturers {GEM] with the effect of building and expanding its capacity and its research

_and Mupmmt activitles,

© Further, with the passage of the Goods & Services Tax (55T} kill in the upper house to amend the Constitution, paving the
‘way for what is poputarly referred to as the concept of “one natlon, one tax, will open enough ocpportunities for the auto

comporient industry, which has good presence in the after sales market [Replacement Market).

"G5, in particular, Is facing tough challenges, primarlly to improve its overall margins glong with the stahiliting of its new
manufacturing unit at Jamshedpur. The delay in the Implementation of the second phase of the said project 15 negativehy
implcﬂng the overall margins, overalt turnover and overall liquidity posltion of the company to a great extent. However,
we are hopeful of mmpleﬂng the second phase of the Jamshedpur plant at the sarliest which will improve the overall

foancial positlon and overall margins of the company in the days to come, upon the successful cumpleuun of the second
phase ofﬂbe.lamshedpur plant.

nutomuum Mission Plan (AMP] - auto componant sector to be $150 bn by 2026

The AMP 2026 envisages that the Indian automotive industry will grow 3.5-4 times in value from its current level of
output by 2026, comprising aver 12% of the national GOP. By 2026, India would stand first in the world in preduction and
sale of small cars, two wheelers, tractors and buses and third in passenger vehicles and heawvy trucks.

Vehlcle sales are expected to touch 66 million units by FY26. To achieve this projection, the aute industry will reqi.dre
additlonal Investments of Rs, 4.50 to 5.50 trillion. The growth of the automotive market will translate into huge potentlal

far the auto cornpobent sector. According to AMP 2016-25, the aute component sector is expected to gmw at a CAGR of
13% frpm 538 bﬂlun In FY15 to more than 5150 billion by 2026.

The overall passenger vehide segment grew by 7.20% as compared to previous FY 2014-15 with an all- -time high volume
of 27.90. lacs vehicles. The overall commercial vehicle segment had shown a healthy growth of 11.50% over the prf.vinus
year FY, with the volume of 6.86 lacs vehidles. This gap 1s largely due to the prolonged slowdown in the LCV < 2T segment,
that continues to suffer due to overall slowdown in the rural economy. The demand in automablles was primarily driven
due to growth . the Indian ecanomy, coupled with moderate inflatlon and low commeodity prices. The easing of
mortetary pollcy h*.t RE{ helped the affordability of finance. In the Financial Year 2015-16, perhaps the oy pain point for
the autnnmﬂve Induxtr\r was the deep slowdown In rural economy, which had adversely impacted the demand for LC\"s <
.57, mand mtorwcle; In the PV segment, Cars grew 7.90% while the UY segment grew 6.3%.

Mutiiple hmdm In both cars and Uvs were the key drivers for PY Growth. The Medium and Heavy Commerdial Vehicle
Goods Segment (MHCVY) continued on the recovery started in the Financial Year 2018-15 and posted a robust growth of
£5.90% in Finan::lﬂ Year 2015-16. This growth is driven by the replacement demand, revival in mining and manufacturing
secm and upti& in the infrastructure sector.

However, in spite of two consecutlve years of good growth, the MHCV. Industry is below the peak volume of Financal
Year 2011-12. The LCV Goeds < 3.5T segment continued to be under pressure due to the prolenged slowdown in rural
economy. The PIK-UP segment {LCV 2 to 3.5T) grew 3.50% over the previous year but the volumes are alsc lower than the
all-time: Tagh in Financial Year 2013-14. The LCV < 2T segment reported positive growth in the fourth quarter of the
Finandal Year 2015-16 after consecutive quarters of decline. The growth in the two wheeler industry was subdued at
mere 3% (as compared to app. more than 7% from the past severgl years), The motorcycles remains ail-most flat as
compared to previows year on account of weak rural demand. The scooter segment grew by LL80% driven by urban
demand. The share of scooters in tatal two wheelers has grown from 13% in the FY 2005-06 to 31% in FY 2015-16.
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The table below shows the size of various segments of the Indian auto industry and thETr growth rates spanning financial
year 2013-14 to financial year 2015-16:- .

Segment Auto Industry [Domestle Sales) YOY Growth
Ff 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2014 FY2015 1 FY2015
Cars 17,86,826 18,77.706 20,25,479 4.70% 5. 10% 7.50% |
Utlfity Vehicles 5, 25,839 552,135 5,586,164 -5.00% 5.00% £.30%
Vans 1,590,544 1,71,395 1,77,535 -19.60% -10.20% 3.60% -
Total Passenger Vehicles 25.03,50% 26,01,236 27,89,678 6. 10% 3.90% 1 - T.20%
MHCV 2,060,500 2,32,75% 3,02,373 -25.40% L 16.10% | - 29.90%
MHCV Passenger 38,709 36,837 43,885 -12.50% o A0 | 15.10%
M+LCV Goods . 73,679 70,305 88,591 | . -30.20% -4.60% | . 26.00%
HCV Goods 88,112 1,25,613 1,69.897 -24.20% 42.60%. | . 35.30%
LV 4,32,233 3,842,193 38331 -17.60% -A160% | . 0.30%
LCV Passenger 42,808 44,816 48,950 -1060% | - 470K [ 0.20%
LCV Goods<2T GV 1,656,974 1,31,455 1,156,560 -32.50% -21.30% | -1130%
LCY Goods 2 to 2.50 GVW 1,93,025 1,77,122 1.83.414 1.40% | - B20X| C 350w
LCV Goods = 3.5T GVW 29,414 28,790 34,397 -24.20% 210% | 1950%
Total Commarcial Vahicles 6,32, TH 6,14,948 5,85, 704 =20 20% -1 | 1L90%
AW Passenger 3,85,384 4,31,984 4,41,091 -1260% | 2ok T 2i0%
W Goords T 94,701 1,00,642 97,001 -2.50% CeMN [ 3.60%
| Tetal 3 Wheelers 4,80,085 5,32,626 538,092 -10.80% 10.90% 1.00%
Scooters 36,02,744 45,00,920 50,31,678 23.20% | 450K 11.80%
Mator Cycle 1,04,79,817 | 1,07,26,013 | 1,07,00465 3,90% : zan!c D%
Mopeds 7,232,920 7,48,632 7,23,767 830% [ ... 360K| . -3.30%
Total 2 Whaelers 1,48,05481 | 15975561 | 1,64,55911 7.30% 790% ] 3.00%
Total Domestic 1,84,21,796 | 1,97,24,371 | 2,04,69,385 3.50% P70 | . 9.80%
Domesthc [Excl.2W) 36,16,315 37,48,810 40,13 474 950% | - a70%] . 7.30%

Source: Society of Indian Automaobile Manufacturers [SIAM])

About The Company:

Your Company is presently manufacturing auto components for commercial vehlicles only. Ai'l‘.ei‘ the hlmuéful
completion of the first phase of the commercial preduction of the Jamshedpur plant, your Company ls weildng to
increase fts share in the other segments of automabile market, i.e other than Commerchal vehicles,- % o Imgvove its
overall growth rate. The delay in the implementation of the second phase of the Jamshedpar plant, had negatively
impacting the owerall product diversification {due to lower capacity Installation}, overall growth in the ﬂll'hﬂlﬂ'l!p pﬂlﬂ
margins and overall liquidity positdon of the Company . .

Once the second phase at Jamshedpur will successfully comiplete, there will be a turnaround In the Mrall margins le
impravement in the liguidity position of the Company.

Durlng the year under consideration, the company had leased out, one of its rnanufactuﬁng {Unit-lll], 1o ane uf II: m
concern w.e. f 01" December, 2015.

We are manufacturing three categories of auto components, namely:-
1. Casting Components
a) Ferrous Casting {Spherodial Graphite Cast Iron }

b} Nen-Ferrous Casting
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2..: Hadzi;red Auto Components
a Forged Auta Compuanents |
FI.'lr!:hH‘, WW@an& Is supplying. almost ali its products in all the three verticals of automobile industry namtlelv:—
| 1. Original Equipment Manufacturers ({OEM)
. 2 After Sales Market {Replacement Market)
3 El]lﬂﬂﬁ .lllﬂl‘kﬂl
Company's Fhlndalhrfnnmm and Oparational Performance:

" The Revenue from operations (Met] during the year, shows an increase of 5.54% to Rs,16385.56 lacs, as comparad to the

previous year of Rs:15525.50 lacs, mainly due to increase in the capacity utilization at the Jamshedpur plant, Huwever itis

" - pertinent to mention here that the company had leased out its third unit to one of its greup concern w.e.f 01" December,
2015, hence the figures of the current year are not strictly comparable. However, Due tc delay in the implamentation of
the second phase of the Jamshedpur plant, there was not ramp up in the capacity utillzation, which has further impacted
the averall profit margins & overall pressure on the liquidity pesition of the Company, which hopafully will be improved

- gince the second phase of the Jamshedpur plantimplemented.

In spite-of overall margin pressures, due to increase in finance cost & increase in the deprecation, the ERIDTA margins
were improved in the current year to 4.98% of the revenue from operations as compared to 2.69% of the revenue from
m{net} of the previous year, malnly due to better capacity utalisatlon and reduction in the overall commeogity
priegs, Howevey, there was increase m overall finandlal cost due to pending valued added tax refund, frurn the Punjab
Government, of RE.260.84 Iacs as at 31" Mach, 2016 compared to previous year af Rs.A56.75 lacs,

Finsncial Information {On Standalone Basis):

R {Rs.In lacs)
Particulars - As At 317 March, 2016 As At 217 March, 2015 | Inc/{Dac)
: Amount % 1o Revanye Amaunt % to Revenua -
from Operations from QOperations
(Net) {Net) p
Gross Block at the baginning of the 7994.32 48.78 7129.74 45.92 02,86
.
Additions made during the year 712.70 4,35 £30.28 5.67 {01.32)
- | {iniduding exchange differences) .
Deductions during the year 49.19 0.30 15.70 010 | - 00.20
Gross Pixed Assets at the Close of the 8657.93 52.83 7994,32 51.49 01.34
your :
Lets: Accumytaved Depreclation at 2177.48 1713.05
| the beginving of the year
Less:- Depretistion and ﬁ.murﬂzatlon 408,25 474.74
for the year
Less:-Deductions/Adjustments during 39.36 1031
theyesr
. 1 Nt Suck at the Close of the yoar (a) 6021.45 36,75 5816.84 37.47 {00.72}
| Capital Work in Progress  [b) 333.13 02.03 684.67 D4.41 {02.38
" | Totsl'Mxed Assats (Induding Capital 6354.58 38.78 6501.51 41.28 (03:10)
Work In Progress) {a) + (b)
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Company Is continuously in the process of adding to Its capacitias for the long term growth prospectus of the Companry.
During the year under review the Company has made an investment of Rs.712.70 lacs (Induding Rs.133.57 lacs. on
atcount of exchange differenca & Rs.13.06 lacs on account of vehlcles additions) {previous year Rs.280.28 lacs, induding
Rs.104.90 lacs on aceount of exchange difference & Rs.43.18 lacs on account of vehicles additions) In the fixed assets, for
the various capacity additions in different products & Investments in the Intangible Asset of Rs.NIL {previous year Rs.NIL}.

The Capital work in progress is en account of new manufacturing unit at Jamshedpur, which is under construction. (Sem.
Note No.48 to the netes to financial statements, far capital work in prograss). '

Inventories: :
. : _ _[Rs.In Laes)
Particulars As At 317 . As At 31" [ Inc/{Dec)
March, 2016 Mairch, 2045

_ Ampunt % | Amount % %
Raw Material and Components as a % of cost of 492.03 06.96 68370 1005 | - #09.08
material consumed ) ) -
Stores, Spare & Consumables as a % of 244.90 20.12 25143 2378 |- -{D3:5K)
Consumption ' N
Finished Goods {including in transit) as a % of 537.16 03.28 70162 e & M | ]
Met sales of products {See Note No.64) RS AL

-G IR P T
All the inventories level during the current years was lower primarily due to lower Jevel of absclute BHIIFT iries.

. However it Is pertinent to mention here that the caompany had leased out its third unit to ane of its ];lioupmnﬂm tin
dated 01” December, 2015 : o

“frade Recelvables: _ SRR ] .
Particulars As At 31 _ M'ﬂﬁrﬂ- _ .m]
March, 2016 March, 2018 | ;.50
Amount ' % | Amount % %
Trade Receivables exceeding six months as 2 % of 71.33 0.38 68.72 0.39 {mu
Gross sales of products & serviees o SRR
Others as a % of Gross sales of products & services 29b8.6b 15.91 | 2377.08 1361 | -~ 0230

T
3 .

The ﬁverall recelvable was quite higher as compared to the previous year, due 1o dalay in the recelpt of payments from
recelvables. However, we are working hard to get the above said payment realized at the earllest & to bring down the
level of recelvables (o a graat extent. ' ' : .

Long Term and Short Term Borrowings:

. ' {Rs.Hy Hucs)
Particulars As At 317 As AL3TT | inc/{Dec)
March, 2016 March, 3015 L
Amaurt - T Amount-| %
Total Long Term Borrowings {without 2114.02 292185 | . |27.65)
considering current maturitias) o .
Total Short Term Borrowings 2653.02 263120 |'- -OLA3

The overatl decline in the lang term borrowings is mainly on account of payment of Installments of Term Loan(s). The
short term borrgwing has increased marginally by 1.43% as compared to previous years due to malf m#r the
working capital pariially due to pending sales tax refund to the extent of R5.360.84 lacs as at 31* Mach; 2005 compared
tn previous year of Rs.466.75 lacs (Se= Note Na.51) of the notes to financial statements). The Company I3 taling several -
measures to coflect the payments from the trade recelvables so to reduce the overall trade receivable ﬂw—ﬂ: to
reduce the overall short term barrowings and on the ather part for the earfiest recoveries of the vat refund from the
state government tac. : . ' .
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Aasulty of Oparations:

(R locs)
Particulars Financial Year -2016 Financlal Year -2015 Inc/({Dec}
: Amount % Amount %
Gross Sales 18655.73 113.3’_'_1 1747052 112532 0678
Other Operating Revenue 31.37 00.19 15.19 0010 106.52
Gross Revenue from Operstions 19687.10 114.04 | 1748611 112.63 06.87
Less; Excisé Duty on Sales 2301.54 14.04 196052 1263 i7.38
Revanue from Gperations {Net) 16385.56 100.00 15525.45 100.00 05.40
Qther Income - 33.20 00.26 40,46 00.26 {17.94]

The Gmwm In. the Gross Sales was marginally higher by 06.78% as compared to previous year; mEunI',|r due to increase in
the capatity utilization at the Jamshedpur plant. However It 1s pertinent to mention here that the company had leased
out its third unitto one of its group concern on dated 61" December, 2015, hence the figures of the current year are not
strictly comparable. During the year, the sale from export market had decreased to Rs.666.00 lacs as compared 1o
previous v’egrnf Rs.791.53 lacs, showing 2 decline of 15.87%, due to overall slowdown in the global economy.

Expondiure:
iy . {Rs.in lacs)
Particulars Financial Year -2016 | Financial Year -2015 Inc/iDec)
' Amount % to Net | Amount "% to Net: %{
Revenue & Revenue &
Other Other
Operating Operating
: : Revenues Revenues .
Material Cosis 737230 44.99 &793.70 4176 {- Q1.3
* Empltyee Benefits Expenses 2993 37 18.30 [ 3230.32 20.81 (02.51)
Finance Costs . 27b6.06 03.52 521.82 0343 | - poDe
Depreclation & Amartlzation 495.26 03.04 474.74 03.06 [00.02)
Other Expenses £232.29 21.93 5123.70 3300 )
. . (C1.07)
- Totel Expenditure 16677.18 101.78 | 16154.28 104.06 (02.29)

The total mtpéndlture as a percentage to Net sales & other operating revenues during the year has reduced by

2.28% to 101.78%, as compared to the previous year total expense ratio of 104.06%, clearly shows that there is
pressure on the overall margins due 1o overall Increase in intergst costs, depreciation & amortization expenses &
pther expenses.

" 'However it s partinent to mention here that the company had leased out its third unit to one of its group

concern gn dated 01" December, 2015, hence the figures of the current year are not strictly comparable,
Raw Material Cost

The overall Material Cast during the year has Increased by 1.23% as compared to previous year. The Material
Cost, as a percentage to Revenue from operations [Net) has increased to 44.99% as compared to previous year
of 423.76%. However, with the Increase in the production from the Jamshadpur umit In the days to come, the

overall share of 5GI casting busmess in the total turnover will increase 8 overall raw mar.erial cost will come
down to that extent.
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Employae Benafits Expenses:

The Employee benefits expenses, during the year are at 18.30% of the Revenue from operatlons [Met), as -
compared to 20.81% of the last year, showing a decline of 2.51% as compared to previous vears, but in absobse

basls the said expenses has increased as compared to previous year mainly due increase In the minlmum wage
by the Punjab Government. ' '

Finance Costs:

The pverall finance cost during the year ended 31" March, 2016 was Rs.575.06 lacs, as compared to previous
year of R5.531.82 lacs, which is higher in absclute basis by Rs.44,24 lacs, as compared to previous year, The
financial cost for the year ended 31" March, 2016 is 3.52% of the Revenue fram operations [Net}, as compared
to previcus year of 3.43%, which had also adversely Impacted the overall profits of the Company, to that edent.
The Increase in the finance cost during the year was due to tightness in the liquidity position of the Compary

due to temporary delay in the collections from recelvables along with the pending value added tax refunds from
the Punjab Government authorities. : : S

As at 31" March, 2016, your Company has Valued Added Tax {YAT) refund pending for recovery from Punjab
Sales Tax Authorities amounted to Rs.360.84 Lacs (Previous year f5.466.75 Lacs), : -

Depraclation and Amortization:

The Depreciatlon and Amartization for the year ended 31" March, 2016 is at Rs.498.26 Iam as compared to
previous year of Rs.474.74 lacs, is almost at the same level as a percentage to net revenue & qther operating
revenues & will further reduced in the coming year due to better capacity utilization atthejamsb!dpu'_ plant. -

Dther Expenses: -

Other expenses of Rs.5232.29 lacs for the year ended 317 March, 2016, as percenﬁ@e 10 Revenue fram
operations (Net), shows 2 marginal decrease over the previous year, due to highier twmover from the
lamshedpur plant. However these expenses are on the higher side in absolute flgures as compared to previcis
yaar, ’ S '

r

Prowision for Taxatlon:

The provision for taxation & deferred tax for the year ended 31" March, 2016 s Rs. (215,77) bacs as compared'to
previous year of Rs.{165.89) lscs. The provision far taxation was on the lower side due to boss In the tu
financial year and brought forward of earlier year losses along with other Items. .

The performiance highlights for the year 2015-2016 {in brief) are (On Standalone Basis); -

*  The overall net tumaver of the Company shows an Increase of 5.54% in the net sales (exchading exdse duty,
induding export incentlves), from Rs.15525.50 lacs to Rs.16385.56 lacs mainly due to the enhanced in
capacity at Jamshedpur plant, o

+  During the year under review the Company has incurred a net foreign exchange. gain on forelgn exchange
rate fluctuation of Rs.04.55 Lacs, as against net forelgn exchange loss of Rs.0%.70 Lacs, for the previous
year. During the year, your Company has not used hedging as togls, for all its normal foreign exchanga
transactions such as expart & long term borrowings ras pectively.

*  The Material Costs during the year constitutes 44.99% to the net sales & other operating Income vis-3-vis to
42.765% as compared to the previous year. '

*  Finance cost of the Company has increased to Rs.576.06 lacs from the previous year X [HNISeS dm.éz'
lacs, maihly due to increase in the gverall interest cost due to temporarily delay in the recsipt of payment
from receivable and pending refund orders of the Value Added Tax [VAT) fram Punjab Sales Tax Authorites,
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=  Depreciation and amortization during the year stand at Rs, 498.26 lacs as compared to previous year of Rs.
474.74 lacs, shows the Company is continuously building its capacities and investing for the future.

=  Profit before depreclation, Interest and tex [PEDIT) during the year has increased by 95.08% to Rs.81590 .
lacs, from the previous year of Rs.418.24 lacs, due to belter capacity utilization and overall softness in the _
tommodity prices. But there still remalns the pressure on the margins.

+ During the yaar wnler review the Company has made provision for current taxes (including deferred tax &
wealth tax) of Rs, {215.77) Lac, a5 compared to previous yzar provision of Current Tax & deferred taxes
expenses of Rs. [165.89) Lacs).

=  The tompany has incurred a net joss of Rs5.42.65 lacs, against the previous year's Profitf (Loss} after tax of
(Rs.422.43) lacs.

. Gfoss Fined Assets (excluding capital work in progress] has increased from Rs.7994.33 lacs to Rs.8657.83
- lacs during the year under review.

+ - Capital work in progress has reduced from Rs.684.67 lacs to Rs 333,13 |acs during the year under review.

=  The pending value agded tax {VAT) refund with Punjab Sales Tax Authorities as at 317 Mard'! 2016 ’as
AL.360. 34 Lacs {Previgus year Rs 466,75 Lacs).

(Rs. in Lacs)
Tumwni- : 2015-2016 2014-2015 Growth Rate
%)
Dorvestic '
QEM , 5966.72 4490 54 32.87
_ Replacement Mkt. 972147 10228.18 '(04.95)
Total - 15688.19 14718.72 06.50
Export £66.00 791.59 {15.87)
~ EMDTA 815.90 418.24 .95.08 |
PAT {42.65) {422.43) —
Gross Fied Assets [Excl, CWIP) 8557.83 7994.43 - D8.30
- Parformance of Subsidiary:
BlueBizkc tndia Limited:

Puring the year under review, the Company has set up a Subsldiary Company as a [imited liability Company wiz.
BlueBasic India Umited in India, which was Incorporated on November 19, 2015, This subsldiary will mainly cateér
to all kinds of ad blue sclvents and cealants. However, during the previous year ended March 31, 2016, the said
subsickary company has.not dene any business.

- Opportunities for longer tarm:

The long term growth forecast for the Indian economy remains healihy. The automotive industry in India is one

of the largest In the world and one of the fastest growing globally. India’s passenger car and commevcial vehicle
manufactuting industry is the slxth largest in the world.

There Is continuous pressure globally to reduce emissions frem automohiles, leading to the need for angning

. Investrivents in techmology up gradation and altermate energy across the automotive value chain. Growing

envirohmental consdousness ameng consumers, government regulations to manage trafflc congestion, as well E
as improvement in public transport infrastructure are trands that will have 2 significant impact on the future of
the automotive Industry. For commercial Vehicles, the growth in agriculiure and industdal production, the
spread of organized retail and the growing prevalence of the hub-and-spoke model for transpertation of goods
will lead to a significant expansion of the overall market size. In the mid to long term, stricter implementation of
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norms related to overloading of gnods vehicles and road worthiness will also lead to tonsiderable expanslon in
the market for CVs. ' '

Automotive Industry is the key driver of any growing economy. It plays a plvotal role in country's rapld economic
and industrial development. It caters to the requirement of equipment for basic Industries like steal, non-ferrous
metals, fertilizers, refineres, petrochemicals, shipping, textiles, plastics, glass, rubber, capltal equipments,
logistics, paper, cement, sugar, etc. |t facllitates the improvement in varous infrastructure facilities ke power,
rall and road transport. Due to its deep forward and backward linkages with almost every segment of the
ecanomy, the.industry has 2 strong and positive multiplier effect and thus propels progress of a natlon. The
automative industry comprises passenger cars; light, medium and heavy commerdal vehigles; mult]-utdity
vehicles such as jeeps, scooters, mator-cycles, thrae wheelers, tractors, etc; and auto comporrerts ke eryine
parts, drive and transmission parts, suspension and braking parts , electrical, body and chassis parts; ete.

The Indian automcblle Industry is currently experiencing an unprecedented boom In demarnd for all types of
vehicles. This boom has been triggered primarily due ta increase in disposable Incomes and standards of living of
middie class Indian families estimated to be as many as four million in number; and the indlan govermment's
fiberalization measures such as relaxation of the foreign exchange and equity repwlations, reduction of ariffs on
imports, and banking liberalization that has fueled financing-driven purchases. As the market grows and

customer's purchasing abilities rise, there will be greater demand for higher-end modeks which. currently
constitute only a tiny fractlon of the market. '

India has the largest population of young peaple in the warld, yet a low vehicle penetration of passenger vehide
{32 vehicles per 1,000 people in 2005) makes it one of the world’s mast attractive markets. The domestic
demand for automobiles is iikely to be determined by Improving economic fundamentals; lowéring lriterist rates
and increased public sector spend on infrastructure led by improving consumer confidence. Owing to its unique
demographics dividend, and government Initiatives such as Make in tndla and smart ditley, 3 piopossl t
implernent scrappage policy across all vehicle class, stricter emission norms and Increased profitatiity of flaet
operators Is expected to support the replacement demand in the future. A pick-up I demand from
infrastructure and industrial sectors in view of Government's reforms, as well as the inttiative o oxpand the
network of roads and highways is expected to keep the commerclal vehicle segment ona good growth
trajectory. The Indian auto industry holds immense growth patential. According to ES&Y analysls, ﬁ'lqﬁi‘ﬁ PVs are
expected to grow fram around 29mn during 2015 to more than 48mn vehicles by 2021). e

The rapidly globalizing world is opening up newer avenues for the transportation Industry, sspecially while it -
makes a shift towards electric, electronic and hybrid cars, which are deemed mare efficient, safe and refable
modes of transportation. Over the next decade, this will lead to newer verticals and opportunities for auto-
component manufacturers, who would nead to adapt to the change via systematic ressarch mddewlopmmt.
The Indian auto-components industry is set to become the third Jargest in the world by 2025. Indian suto-

" component makears are well positioned to benefit from the globalization of the sector as upnfts_ potesitial could
be increased by up to four times to USS 40 bilion by 2020, o

The growth cf Indian middle class, with increasing. purchasing power, along with strong macro-sconomic.
fundamentals has attracted the major auto manufacturers to Indian market. The market linked exchange rate,
well established financial market, stabla policy governance work and awailability of trained manpower have alsa
shifted new capacities and flow of capltal to the auto .industry of India. All these have not only =nhanced
competition in auto companies and resulted in multiple choices far Indtan consumers at competittve costs, but

have also ensured a remarkable improvement in the industry's productivity, which is one of the highest in Indlan
manufacturing sector. .'

Now the focus of companies across the globe is on strategtes to grow and prasper rarl:herﬂlan o just survive. -
The formation of strategic alliances and partnerships Is expected to be the most favorad made Sov consolidation
in the global automotive industry. The significant drivers for consolidation in the fext few years are lkely to be

technology acquisition, establishment of a robust global footprint and acquisiion of brands that have high
recognitlon and streng relationships with customers. . :
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. .. indka-haing one of the cheapest labour oriented country, as well as, with the growth in the demand of
.. outomobile sector in India, all the world class automobile manufacturers are making India as its manyfacturing
“facilitiex, by setting up their manufacturing wnits, for all the segments of the autormoblles Industry. Above all, the

" Govemnment of India’s major thrust towards building wodd class infrastructure in the country, by

spendng/allocating more money for the infrastructure sector and also making India as the hub for Small Car

‘Segment, the automotives segment will see a huge surge in the overall growth rate of this sector. One of the

mijor beneficlaries of the major spending in the infrastructure sector will be the commercial vehicles segment.

In splte of some concarns on account of Indian as well as glabal economy cutlook, the growth forecast for the
Indian economny will remains healthy due to its inherent strength. With the conservative approach of app.10-
12% per year growth rate, the Indian passenger vehlcle market will be approximate 4-5 million vehides. Similarly
growth in commercial vehicle depends on the growth in agriculture and Industrlal production, the spared of
organized retall. The expected introduction in the medium to long term of moere stringent norms related to

ovesioading of goods vehicles and roadworthiness and vehlcles age will also leads to expansion in the
mimn:'r:dal w_hl-::_le market.

" Alowmative Misslon Plan [AMP) - auta component sector t¢ be $150 bn by 2026

The AMP 2026 enui.saﬁes that the Indian automotive industry will grow 3.5-2 times in value from its current level
of utpint by 2026, comprising over 12% of the national GDP. By 2026, India would stand first in the world In

production and sale of small cars, two wheelers, tractors and buses and third in passenger vehicles and heawy
trucks. )

Vehidle sales are expected to touch 66 million units by FY26. To achieve this projection, the aute Industry wil
require additional Investments of Rs, 4.50 to 5.50 trillion. The growth of the automotive market will transjate

‘into huge potentiat for the auto component sector. According ta AMP 2016-26, the autn th smr is

axpected to grow at a CAGR of 13% from 538 blllion in FY15 to mare than 5150 biliion by 2026,

e o

- MMIMW’

;hm inm'r-omples a prominent place in the averall Indlan economy & one of the main drivers for the

Inghian #conomy along with the infrastructure industry. A sound transpartation system plays a pivotal role in the

- . tdemtry’s apid -economic and industrial development. The well-developed Indian Automotive Industry Fulfills

this catalvtic role by producing a wide variety of vehicles: passenger cars, light, medium and heavy commercial
Whldes.. mufti-utility vehicles, tractors etc.

hutumnﬂve Industry comprises of aubomobile and auto companent sectors and 1s ane of the key drivers of the
national sconcriy as It provides large-scale employment, having a strong multiplier effect. Being ane of the
largest Industries in India, this industry has been witnessing impressive growth during the last two decades. It
has besn able to restructure itself, sbsarh newer technology, align itself to the global developments and realize

. i3 potential, This has significantly increased automotive industry's contribution to overall industrial growth In
- the country.

The Indlan Auto Composent industry currently aceounts for 1.87% of the GOP of country and Indian Automobile
mddustry accounts for 7.10% of the GDP of the country. About 72% of the auto compenent industry in India is
organized. The report estimates that the organized aute compeonent industry in India Is expected to grow at a
CAGR of 12.5% by 2020. This sector supplles mainly to the QEMs. The auto-components industry employs as
many a5 19 milkion people, bath directly and indirectly and this is expected to be 25 milllon by 2025. A stable

mmqnt.ﬁammk increased purchasing power, large domestic market, and an ever Increasing
development in infrastructure have made India a favorable destination for Investment.

Over the last decade, the aytomotive companents industry has scaled three times to USS 40 billion in 2015 while
exports have grown even faster to USS 11 billion. This has been driven by strang growth in the domestic market

ar_ld increasing globafisation {Including exparts) of several indian suppliers. The Indian Auto Carmponent industry
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is expected to grow by 8-10 per cent in FY 2017-18, based on higher locallsation by Original Equipment
Manufacturers {OEM), higher component content per vehidle, and rising exports _fn_:m lexdla, as per ICRA Limited,
According to the Automotive Component Manufacturers Association of India {ACMA), the Indian auto-

components industry is experted to register a turnover of USS 100 billion by 2020 backed by strong exports
ranging between LSS 80- US$ 100 billion by 2026, from the turrent USS 11.2 billlan.

The main heneﬁciaw of the growing Indlan autemobile Industry is auto Component industry in tncdia. thdia is
now a het spot for auterncbiles and auto-companents. A cost-effective hub for sute components sourding for

global auto makers, the automotive sector is potential sector for entrepreneurs. The stfung sales have made
India the second fastest growing market after China. : -

The Indian Aute Component Industry has been navigating through a period of rapid changes, with great &an.
Driven by global competition and the recent shift in focus of global automobile manufacturers, businsss rules are
changing and liberalization has had sweeping ramifications fer the industry. The Indian Avtg.Component
Indusiry is one of the few sectors in the economy that has a distinct glebal competitive advantage In terms of . -
cost and quzlity. The value in sourcing auto components from india includes low labour copt, aw material
availability, technically skilled manpower and quality assurance, An average cost reduction of nearly 25-30% has
artracted several global automoblle manufacturers to set base. India’s precess engineering glﬂs,applhd io
re-designing of productian processes, have enabled reduction in manufacturing costs of companents. Today,
India has become the outsourcing hub for several global automoblle manufacturers, C o

Lower labour costs ghve Indian aute component companies a huge cost advantage. This hes resulted In a - -
significant cost reduction as opposed to overseas production maintdining Intermational quﬁww India
generates about 0.4 million engineering graduates every year. The cost af entry-leved enginaers s as low as LSS
8,000 per year. India actounts for 26% of the world's Engineering Service De-regufation and policy nftiathes
such as lower exdse duties, realization of VAT, etc., have been implemented and further introddction bf GST will
provide much needed boost to this sector. (Source-ACMA) Cos

The Automative Components Manufacturers Association (ACMA) states that wage cost aceounts fér 3 per cent
to 15 per cent of revenues for indian manufacturers as compared to 20 per cent to 40 per cant for US players,
The Industry exports have grown at a CAGR of 19 per cent In. the last five years.. The fist growing auts
componrent sector contributes some 2.3 percent to India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP).. This Bapare has the

potential to touch US3110 hillion by 2020, with exports golng up six-fold, predicts: ACWA (Mutomotive
. Component Manufacturers Asseciation of India}. : Co o

As per industry estimates, Indian Aute Component Industry derives 60 per cent of Its tumover from sales. o
domestle original equipment manufacturers (OEMs), 25 per cent from sales to the domestic replacament market
and around 15 per cent from exports. : :

According to industry statistics derived by the Automeotive Component Manufactiurers Asssciation of Indla
{ACMA), engine parts form the largest segment {31 per cent) of auto part industry followed by trive:
transmission and steering parts (19 per cent). Suspension & braking parts and body & chassks aceount for 12 par
cent each in the entlre product range, followed by equtpment accounting for 10 per cernt of the same.,

Futther estimates made by ACMA reveal that auto companent exports would robustly grow . at 2 compounded
annual growth rate (CAGR) of 18.8 per cent over 2011-21, garnering about US$ 29 billion, OEMs account for 30
per cent of the exports while the rest 20 per cent is handled by aftermarket o retailers. Europesn and Morth
American markets account for 36 and 22 per cent of the entire industry exports respectively, while 28 per cent -
of the exports are made to Asian countries. The Indian auto and auto components Industry is growing It astexly
pace of 15 - 18 per cent annually. As per the estimates, the retail market {generally called as ﬁrﬁd& or after-
market] for auto compenents is valued at Rs 600 crore [LISS 107.12 million) and Is expecttd to wimess a
quantum jump on the back of robust domestic demand. Rajkot-based Ikon Marketing Constltans predicts. that
the Indlan auto component industry, which is valued at USS 30 biliion, witt touch USS 100 bilion by 2020,
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Growth Drivers of Auto Component Industry:
* Oviginal Equipment Manufacturers:

Growth in Economic Activity, Increase in tha Persenal dispesable incomes, Growth in Rural Economy, Muitiple &
easy finance options, Cecling in tax rates and Economic vehicles.

" After Sales Market [Raplacement Market)

Old ﬁhme population, Life span of components (frequency of replacement), Average value of parts replaced,

- Share of penusine-branded components in the total aftermarket.

o Export

Desplte a relatlvely small share of Asla in the global pie, India is now amongst one of the most preferred
_festinations and has come to occupy the Iimage of an exporting hub for most of the major global OEM players.

Admaost all the big auto manufacturers of the world are either already or are in the process of outsourcing from
the country.

-Industry to take advantage of the transition that is taking place internatlonally and deminates the global supply
chalm in ‘auto components due to reasonably priced skilled work force [arge population of tachnology workers
established strengths in 1.T. and electronics transformation of globa! auto component industry.

- Tha Company:

The Company enjoys an unstinted confidence from s valued customers for providing quality products. WIth the
widely recognized brand “G5%, superor guality, strong distribution network and a committed teamn -of
- employees, the "G5AIL" is well positioned to take the advantages of the opportunitles and withstand market

challenges.

. Tha superiar quality uf product of the Company gives a competitive edge in the market place. The tnmpanyr is
- cpmmitted to sustain its domestic market share by offering wide range of products at competitive tates,

“We upimte mailnly in three segments ie. Original Equipment Manufacturers, After Sales Market & Export
Marker. The Company has balanced approach to the Criginal Equipment Manufacturers, After Sales Markat &

. ‘Export Market, which helps us In capltalizing t¢ our strength in all the three segments and to respond to market

fluctuation and customer strategies.

“With tha uverall gruwth rate in the indian economy 1n the medium ta long term and parhwladr the growth rate
in the M-'m automotive Industry, thera is tremendous growth opportunities for Company like “G5” which has .
already. a strong brand name in after sales market, a good & long standing relationship with all the Original
Equipment Manufacturers and above all a dedicate team, however I short term there remains the challenges

Cpmpany has expanded Its capacities by setting up new unit at Jamshedpur, for its Casting Aute Components for

Driginal Equipment Manufacturers, After Sales Market & Export Market. Your Company is exploring other export
markeat,

Casting and ks future:

Casting is & 6000-year young process. It has been mentioned in several Sanskrit works such as Shlipashastra
derived frum Sthapatyaveda containing the principles of realizing all kinds of man-made structures, in turn
derived from Atharvaveda, one of the four principal Vedas. The original authors are said to be Viswakarma and
Maya, the ‘chief engineers’ of gods and demons, respectively. The Rigveda mentlons equipment used in cadting,
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such as dhamatri {cupola), gharma aranmaya (crucible) and bHhastri iblower). The. major applil:aﬁun was In
creating the idols used for worship; and very strict rules were laid down to achleve perfection in terms of
. talmana [proportions), mudra {stance]-and bhava [expressfon). In particular, dhyana slokas defined the spirftual
quality of each deity and the lakshanas destribed the form. Other products included lamps, doors, frames,
cocking and agricultural implements. Earliest castings include the 11 cm high bronze dancing girl found at
Mohen-jo-daro {dated about 3600 BC). The remalns of the Harappan civillzation contain kins for smelting -
copper ingots, casting tools, stone moulds, cast ormaments, figurines and other items of copper, gotd, siver and
lead. iron has been mentigned in Vedas as ayas, and iron pHiars, arrows, hooks, nails, bowls and daggers dated
2000 BC or earfler have been feund in Delhi, Roopar, Nashik and other places. Large scale stuts-viwned mints and
lewelry units, and processes of metal extraction and alloying have been mentloned in Kautitya's Arthashastra -
{about 500 BC). Later Sanskrit texts talk about assessing and achieving metal purity, The Ras Ratnakar-written by
Magarjuna in 50 BC mantions the distillatlon of Zinc, proved threugh recent excavations in Lawar, Rajasthan, The
tron Pillar of Delhi, standing 22 feet, weighing 6 tonnes and containing 99.72% iron without any signs of rust, Is a
remarkable example of metallurgical science in Sth century AD. The first cast crucible stesl was also produced
around this perlod. The Nataraja and Vishau statues of Chola dynasty (9th century) stand testmony to the fine
practice of intricate castings in mediaeval India. Most of these were made in pancha dhatu {copper, zine, tn,

gold and silver} using the madhuchista vidhana {lost wax) process. Outside India, the oldest casting n sxistence
Is a copper frog dated 3200 BC discovered in Mesopotamia. One of the first cast Iron objetts, 2 270 kg tripod,
wias cast by Chinese in 500 BC. A colossal statue of the Great Buddha in tin lead bronze was completed in 1252
AD at ¥amakura in Japan. The casting technology was transferred from indla and Middie East to Europe threugh
Portugese: explorers In 14th century, where It blessomed as a fine art. Yannoclo Bifnguccle, head of Papal
Foundry in Rome (around 1500 AD] is considered as the father of foundry industry in the West, He has bean
quoted a3 saying: “The art of casting... is closely related to stulpture ... it is highly esteemed... it.is a profitable
- and skdlifyl art and in large part delightful.” Indeed, the branze sculptures represent the craftsman’s ardstry as

well as the capability of the casting process. {Source- unknown) ' B

Cast metal products are found in 90 percent of manufacturag goods and equipment. From critical components
far zircraft and automobiles to home appliances and surgical equipment, cast metal products are Integral to the
global economy and our way of life. The U.S. metal casting industry is the world's lavgest suppller-of castings,
shipping cast products valued at over $12 billion annually and directly employing 225,000 people. WMetal casting
companies are often at the heart of the economy in the communities where they reside. Df the 2950 metal
casting establishments |ocated throughout the United States, over 8Q percent aré smalf businesses. - -

Casting can be defined a3 a process of manufacturing, which implies pouring of a liquid” mated(y! into ‘A Mold®
containing a desired shaped hollow cavity, and then made to solidify. The ejectlon or breaking out of e casting
then takes place to get the process completed. The use of casting is ‘forming hot liquid metils’ or numerpus
. metals that are cooled after having the components like clay, plaster, concrete, and epoxles ‘mhined. Complex
shapes are normally made by casting, as other methods are ngt feasible. The process of metst casting Involves
meling metals at high temperatures and using molds to then shape the mietal Into new Items, The furnaces used -
in metal casting helped pave the way for the Industrial Revelution, without which the course of history would be
dramatically different. Metal casting is just one form of metal working that has seen a recent surge in pogaitarity
. s fesources are becoming mare affordable and communities are Springing up to share information, ideas, and
projects. The various types of castings which are produced are ferreus, non ferrpus, Aluminem Aliay, graded cast ..
iron, ductile iron, Steel etc for application In Automo biles, Railways, Purmps Compressors & Vilves, DHesel
Engines, Cement/Electrical/Textile Machinery, Aero & Sanitary plpes & Fittings ‘et & Casfings for spadal
applications. However, Grey iron castings are the major share approx 70 % of tatal castings produced. Grey Iran
is the major component of production fallowed by stael, ductlle iron & non ferrous. The Indian £aundry Industry
Is trying to focus on higher value added castings to beat the competition. The Exports: are showding healthy
trends approx 25-30% YOY basis. .

Metal casting is a Mother Industry, just a wee bit below *Stes] "serving autpmotive, Infrastricture & all the:
downstream engineering industries. There |s 2 yawning #ap between China & Indla .1t is also very much bahing

the expected demands from the Automotive & Auto Component sectors, which Is leading to Imports; Countries
like Brazil are catching up faster than Indla. : ' :
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- . Tt numper of operating foundries has declined from a high of 6150 plants in 1955 to less than 3000 today. Of

- -thase 2900 foundries operating today, 1900 are nonferrous operations, with the rest comprised of iron and steal
. vphyrds. Wost Amercan foundries remaln small buslnesses, as 80% of all operating plants employ less than 100
‘pooyshe sihd only 6% employ more than 250 people.

Indla has achleved the position of becoming the second largest casting manufacturer in the werld producing 7.4
millon MT per annum of castings overtaking US and Russia. China, at 35 milllan MT, continues to dominate the

" market contributing a whopping 43% to the glohal production. Almast 50% of castings produced In China are

tonsumed in Asia itself. The industry in the USA is still In the downsizing phase brought akout by non-availability
of skiled labour and high input prices. Eurcpe records @ mixed story of growth and weakness with countries lke
Germany and Frante showing growth and expects to regain the output levels of 2008. However, like USA, high
input costs and lack of skilled labour cantinue to be the cause of shutting down several foundries. In india, there
are approx. 4500 unlts out of which 80% can be dassified as small scale units and 10% each as Medium anl:l

Large Scale units.

Main fextures of the global metal casting industry:

A globally competitive and enviranmentally responsible Industry.

»

. y A well-capitalized and profitable industry:

. A source of challenging and well-paying careers.

» The preferred supplier of engineered, net-shape metal components.
Casting Applications:

Castings can range in slze: from a few grams (for example, watch case) to several tones (marine diesal engines),
shape complexity: from simple [manhole cover] to intricate {6-cylinder engine block) and order size: coe-off
{paper mill crusher] to mass production (automablle pistons). The desired dimensional accuracy gnd surface
finish cain be achieved by the choice of process and its control. Castings enable many pieces to be combined Into
& singlei part, eliminating assembly and inventory and reducing costs by 0% or more compared to machined

_parts. Castings can be completely recycled. Today, castings are used in virually alt walks of life. Major areas of
. “applicatigns are given below. The transport sectar and heavy equipment {for construction, farming.and mining)
~ take up over S0% of castings produced.

" - Transport: automablle, aeraspace, rallways and shipping, Heavy equipment: constructlon, farming and mining,
© " Mthing: tools: machining, casting, forging, extrusion and forming, Plant machinery: chemical, petroleum,

paper, sugar, textile, steel and thermal plants, Dafense: vehicles, artillery, munltions, storage and supporting
Bﬂmﬂtﬂmﬁ:ﬂ machines: motors, generators, pumps and compressors, Munlcipal castings: pipes, joints,
valyes and fittings, Housahold: appliances, kitchen and gardening equipment, furniture and fittings, Art ohjects:
smiptl.lres. dols, furniture, lamp stands and decorative items,

mm:

Ferrous cadtings Indude thase of grey cast irons, ductile {spheroidal graphite) irans and steels, briefly described

Grey cast Irons: These are alloys of ron, carbon and silicgn, containing morg than 2% carbon as flake graphite),
up to 3% silicon and less than total 1% of alloving elements [mainly chromium, copper, magnesium,
molybdenum, nickel, phosphorous, silicon, sulghur, titanium and vanadium}. Grey cast irons exhibit ow to
moderate strength, low ductility and toughness, low modulus of elasticity, low notch sensitivity, high resistanca
to wear and seizure, excellent vibration damping capacity, excellent machinability, high thermal conducthvity,
moderate resistance to thermal shock and most important, excellent fluidity. '

Ductile or Sphavoidal Graphite Irons: These irons have higher mechanical properties than a comparable grey

cast Iron with the same composition, because the carbon is in the shape of sphercidal graphite. This is achieved
by Inoculating low-sulphur molten iron having low siltcon cantent with magnesium or cerlum or both, followed
by-additien of silicon. Subsequent cooling can produce a variety of matrix structures with ferrite and peariite
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heing the mast common. Campared to grey cast iron, sphercidal graphite Irons have higher ductifity, tenslle
strength, modulus of elasticity and resistance to elevated temperature oxidatign. Machinabifity and corvasion
resistance are comparable to grey cast iren, though damping tapacity is lower. Fluldity is lower than grey cast
ingn but better than steel. The SG irons are widely used in automobile and farmirg industry: axie housings, brake
czlipers, brake cylinders, camshafts, connecting rads, crankshafts, gears, pistons and yokes. They are also used
to make bulldezer parts, conveyor frames, couplers, crawdar sprockets, elavator buckets, rallway. wheels and
hoist drums. Other general engineering applications Inciude boiler segments, ccal crushers, hammers, die blocks,
frames and figs, nuclear fuel containers, tank covers, tupnels segments and turret heads.{Source-unkinown)

Challengas:

a. Higher cost of inputs such as power, raw materlals. Higher Impart duties on rawm such iis.plg e
iran as compared te in the competing countries. . ) =

b. Lower productivity due to manual operations & low level of mechanization & old equipmmﬁ.

c. Non availabliity of access to modern manufacturing techniques, design & in procaess qualt{f techniques
due to high capital cost & non availability of capital at Competitive cost as avallable In competing
countries.

d. Poos B erratic power availabllity & low energy Efﬁcienl:;r of SME units. .

e Lack of foundry specific training facilities & exposure to modemn foundry manufacturing tpduﬂquu_l'

therefore unavailability of skilled manpower, cumbersome enviranmentat dlearanes Procedinss.
{5ource; Indian foundry Industry)

Thesats:

Any delay in the recovery of the world economy adversely affects the commercial uhmwt, &%
commercial vehlcle sepment b5 a face of revival in the economy. Further any Incraase :in - the -peices of
commodities be it rise in the steel prices, rise in crude prices along with the ylse in the Mrut ™e in the

- demestic market will cause to slow dewn in the Indian econamy as well as in the World ewmréﬁu in the

crude prices coupled with the rise in the interest cast ultimately wilt affect the demand of commanctal vehirles - -
as financing will be not be easy far the purchase of new vehicles. Further, as the antire inajm: BULD COMpPonent
manufacturer are now tapping the untapped after sale market, there will increase in the wmplﬁlimﬂﬂdi will
ultimately reduce the margin in the after sale market in the days 1o come. However, your. Comripany is wel
positioned In the after sale market and has a huga network of distributors and retailers along witth a reputed
brand name *G5", which will counter any increase in the competiticn in the aftermarket sale segrnent. -

Challanges

Any Increase in Excise Rate along with the Increass in Commodity prices & Interest Rates, tofrastructure
Bottleneck, Trained drivers for sophisticated vehicles and planned maintenance, Increased competition and
exgansion in capacity would pressure on margins leading to just a velume driven model, remaining cost
vompetiliveness, access to and availability of cost effectve capital, trade policies, acress to workd dlass
technology and quality practices, scaling up the Industry. . .

The commerclal vehicle market is purely an’ economic play and has moved cvchcalu,huwwer incia now
established iself as a global manufacturtng hub for sourcing and now proving a high growth market and also
makes it surely a long term story for GV makers. .
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. Cyclieat matuce of the Industry:

Our Company’s forru,inz is linked to these of the automobile industry, which is cyeilcal in nature. The demand for

- mubeeniiities hias a significant impact on the demand and prices of the products manufactured bry the Company.

& Fall in the demand and/or prices would adversely impact the financial performance of the Company.

Human Resource Developmant:

To meet the long term growth plans of the Company, a structured organization with succession plannirig and
strategies for development of the technical and managerial skills within the organization are being developed.
Yours Company Is following the most favorable human resources policy as prevailing in the industry. The
Company believes in peaceful and harmonious relationship with the personnel of all the levels to achieve the
targeted goal of the Comparry. Yours Company is firmly beliaves into Invelvement of personnel Into decision-
miakiing process of the Company. The management have decentralized the decision making process so to achleve
the self-satisfaction at the declsion making level, The Company continues to provide growth oppoctunities to its
employees by way of training workshop and by that way to retain efficient and talented eemployees in the

Human rresource Is one of the key aassets of any organization. The Company believes that human resources
enable the Company to consistently meet customer requirements and deliver exceptional performance for
growth. To strive for success and growth in any organization, human resource will have to play a key role in the
wverall development of the organization. We feel that the organization will grow, only & only if, each & every
employee of the organization will grow with regards to their persona! developments, as well as, at organization
level, along with the organization. The Company provides ample apportunity to employees to enhance thelr
knowledge 8 skill, which will ultimately contribute to the growih cof the crganization. Yaur Company considers
Its human resource as “the most valuable asset”, is thus committed to the welfare of its empleyees and their -
famiies, and by recognizing this devotes a considerable part of its Hime and resource in motivation, training &
development of its employees in various tralts, 2 part from job related skills, over the years, your Company has
benefited from a pool of committed and dedicated employees. ln an environment of general workforce
shnrhgns retainlng and motivating talent has become a key challenge. However, attridon in “G5° has been less
a5 compared to the Industry average, which reflects the loyalty of your Company’s employees, Recrulting &
retaining quatified skilled manpower poses to be a great challenge due to rapid growth in the economy. The
Company has undertaken speclal HR inltiatives with a view to develop strong and stable onganization: hiwlng
hl:ﬁnsh': strength to meet the current business challenges.

The Company organizes celehratlun of festivals at varipus Im:atmns Employees’ families participate in large

. numbers and appreclate the appertunity provided by the Company. In the year under tevlew glven the changes

in the external environment there was a significantly different challenge on the human resource managemaent
front. Using the dual responsibility mythology, scope of existing Employees’ rales is belng widened,

. Workmen tralnegs whin have suceessfully completed their training with us are being abscrhed an Company .
rolis,
‘s To attract and retain talent. EEraduate engineer trainces recrutted from engineering colleges and also from
campusas of premier educational institutions acress Puniab, which have completed their traiming, have

been absorbed as Engineers and have also tied up with the colleges from where it is recruiting entry level
employees.

* Employee satisfaction survey was carrled out and based on the feedback received, comective actions have
been initiated which ultimately effect the morale booster of the employee.

» Communication meeting is being organized every month to appraise all the employees on the major
development on various fronts such as market, supply chain as well as feedback cum suggestions etc. and
also for any new suggestion as well a5 new initiatives.

» Near- misses / incidents reporting has been encouraged and Investigation for each of these occurrences
are carrled out to deploy preventlve measures, The ratio of near misses to accidents has improwved

az



-considerably over the last year. Structuregd problem-sclving technique is adopted to imvestigate accidents.
Lessons learnt are shared with all the divisions fgr implementation.

* Internal and extarnal safety audits and inspections are carried out regutarly and the comphiance of audit
action points is monttared, )

Peapla:
As a business enabler, “G5* people practices are geared towards delivering three torporate objectives:
* Identify and induct the most appropriate humnan talent- based on long term business plans.

*  Develop the competencies and skill sets of the entire people force-work force and managenedt allke-and
synchronize these with long term business objectives.’ o .

- Ensure that existing people within the organization have a clearly defined growth and»huﬂn dhelhvery
path, based on their competencies, delivery potential, previous track record ang appetite for growth.

oA

To achieve these three objectives, the Company, during the year has put into place key organizations! ehangas.

Katzans:

Your Compah-,r had done well In kaizens by implementing katzens, resulting to savings and ot of i'nprnvmms
In 55 Systems, Process, Safety, Morale, Methods, Productivity, reducing wastages, energy savings ett. -

Industrial Relations:

The total numbers of permanent employzes an the roll of the Company were 1148 as of ‘31" Waech, 2016
{previcus year 1794 . Howaver it Is pertinent to mention here that the company had leased qut Ih t!;lrd it t
one of its group concern on dated 017 December, 2015, hence the figures of the current year are not strictly
comparable. Your Company had maintained its excellent industrial relatlans records of nat lnosing sven 3 single

day due to industrial action since its Inception, which further shows the felation of the Company with. its
workmen. This faciiltated the following; e '

* Leadership development programme plannad for office bearers at each and every lovel of the srganlzation
and for Executive committee members. . . .

Empfoyee Waltare;

* On April 1%, of avery year, Annual day is being celebrated and all the employees and tln_l__r"fi_lmlli members
are attending the function. This is an occaslon of family get togather. Various ¢ulturat ang réligious activities
were conducted for empioyees and thelr tamily members, )

Health, Safety, Security and Environment;

Health, Safety, Security and Environment ks at the core of our business and all employees are accourtable for it
“G5" operatlons folfow the best industry practices as regard to Health, Safety, Securlty and Epvironment. The
Company is committed to achleving these goals through a structured “HSE” management systir that has begn
put in place and is being followed In letter and spirit as well as is rigarously monitored for continuous
improvements. "GS” conslders it is a respansibility to its stakeholders to clearly stpulate measures and pofl
that can be proposed to the third parties and are in line with global benchmarks. .

The Company follows a policy of zero tolerance towards accidants, The Company provides all.fadltiu for
fatigue-free working. We have always focused on safety with a view to maintaln an awareness of the importance
of safety at work place. SR

84




Curing ﬂmm.r under review, safety audit were carried out by the in house staff members and all observationsf
suggestions. were implemented. Hazardous waste which generated during the process is belng disposed off as

part the statutory guideline.

" *Gs* carried out the following activities as part of its annual plan:

- Basi safety training was imparted to all the factory employees including temporary workers. Safety and

technical competency development programmes were carried out to improve competencies of employees
for safety critical jobs.

Work place inspections were camied cut by executives and managers at ail level. Senior management team
members demonstrated leadership commitment through work place inspections.

Reduced waste generation and improved waste management by collecting and disposing all the waste in
an environment friendly manner.

Tree plantation across premises and facteres.

Reduced level of sound pellution by providing acoustic encldsures on certain set of machinery and BG/
COMEHessar sets.

Whign risk assessment is carfed out, proactive ‘accident control measures” are factored inta the scope in
osrder to mitigate human accident and damage to property. :

Saiétv Equipments {e.g. safety helmets safety shoes etc) for "GSAIL" employees and sﬁbmnmcturs have

been standardized and are in place.

" Comprehensive training programs wers regularly conducted to ensure strict adherences to safety

procedures. These are conducted by both in-house trainers as well as by outsides "HSE" experts.

_ Safety handbooks are also given i.e. on the safety oath, emergency preparedness, instruction to fight

against fire, emargency phone numhbers,

Reported near miss safety incidents are being investigated and immedlate corrective and preventive

. actons are being Intiated.

Work permit system is followed strictly for hazardeous work in nature, both for internal and sub contract
works. '

Esternal & Imtemal perlodical safety audit is being carried and the corrective and preventlve actions are

. being Ilﬂtla_tad an the obhservations made.

Periodical general health checkup was carried out for all the employees and particularly, audlometric tests,
pulmonary function test, eye checkup wete also conducted by the doctors employed by the company.

Emplayees waorking in cartteen have been medically examined periodically for the hygiene.

Curing the year, "G5 had na fatal accldents.

Information Technology:

"GS* has been adapting IT, to pay an increasingly strategic role in husiness role in the business process by
providing cutting-edge technologies needed to create values and competitive advantages. These range from

~ advanced sales force automation, engineering design and collaboration tools. IT alse helps to ensure the -

sustainability of its various businesses compliances and enhanced information security systems. The major

" intdatives can be grouped under the following categories.
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* Leveraging Technology: - Major initiatives in this have been launched across the Company, focusing on
creating value throuph business process re-engineering. The objective is ta seamjessly synchronize system
to best-in-class business process, thereby improving controllership and data quality.

¢ Consclidatien: - As a step forward in consolidating group IT infrastructure, Data center resources of all the
entities are being aggregated at one place. Storage Area Metwork (SAN) has been implemented across group
offices to consalidate corporate ang project data Inta a central repository. This will Bnk up.-with the ongoing -
knawledge management Initiatives. Mewer tech nologles like virtualization for desktops and servers are
being piloted to identify efficiencies ta move toward a green data centre” environment. . :

=  Disaster Recovery: - the group has 2 tomprehensive disaster recovery plan closely linked with a business
continuity plan. . )

*  Security: - Company has upgraded its corporate office network by adopting industry best practices ang best
of breed technologies. This provides adequate IT controls to reduce cutrent Hsk of loss of sensitva
commercial and technical data through mail and internet by employees, : -

Lorporate Soclal Responsibility {CSR):

*G5" has always considered itself a5 a responsible corporate citlzen, It cares for the welt-being of soclaty, CSR
represent an interesting culmination of philanthropy and  ethles. "GSAIL” believas that it is not oy accountable
to Its shareholders but it is also accountable to the society In which it ¢perates, With a tue corporate vislon, the
Company embraces a wider commupity rather than just its shareholders, customers and supplines.

Corporate social responsibility {C5R) at “G5" |5 focused on making over business practices mord environmerntally .
and sodally responsible. This is affected by (i} a#ssessing and mitigating the environmental & spclal Wnpacts and
{ii} Minimizing the environmental impact and carbon footprints of our operations though resgurce of effidency
& conservation. CSR also Includes an active volunteering program almed at increasing . our emnployee’s
environmental and socfal sensitivittes, besldes high standards of Corporate Governance, .malntaining our
reputation for ethical and fair business practice and mproving transparency in our Interaction with-all oyr-
stakeholders. . o

Corporste Social Responsibility {C5R} is not a public relations exercise for us. “GS” denotes CSR as-
business in ways that provide social, environmental and econemic benefits for the communities. and googtaphies
where we operate. The greatest value is in making a difference in the lives of people. A beginning has bean

made, but there stil miles to go before the huge disparity is bridged and a better future deliversd to every child.,
The ultimate aim is to put a smile on every face, )

The Company has an innate desire and zeal to contribute the welfare and sodial up liftment of the sotlety. *GS"
continues to support the society by way of contrlibuting In the fleld of education, sports, environment etc,
Highlights of performance of “G5“ for the welfare of Soclety are as follows: :

{i) {a) Company contributes to HGG’S to empower children and community for understanding their rghts
: as equal citizens and demand for schools and health centres in their villages. :

{b) Establish unity by destroying the diffarences of caste, gender and class.

{e ) Identify and tackle roct causes that continus to keep children uneducated, yunprotected and
hungry & push for child friendly government palicies. :

[ii) ~ installed Water & Sewage Treatment Plant and Effluent Flant of 100006 Itrs per day and 60000 s per day
‘capacity respectively to provide better 2nd healthy working conditions. _ T

{v) Company launched its internal environmant policy aimed at minimizing its ervironmental Impact and
carbon foatprints under the “Gio Green™ initiatives. Company has made contribution from time to time to
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Divisional Forest Cfficer, Ludhiana, for participating and taking initiative with the farest Dlvision, in their
efferts for plantation in Go Green drive. “G5” continuously contribute in Go Green scheme by planting
varlous plants 1o keep the environmant green & healthy.

. vl Cﬁlﬁpanv regubarly contribsutes for up-liftment of the varipus games of the state.

(vil} During the year under revlew the company has taken initiztives for the enhancement of happiness and
better health In of its employees. The company organlzed stress management seminar and free eye
checkup r.amp for G5 employaes and also provides free aids to ts employees in the factory premises.

An essenttal component o your Company’s Comporate Soclal responsitiility is to care for the cummunltl.r Your

" Compary endeavors to make a pesitive contributlon towards social cause by supponting a wide range of socia-
-economic.and education Initlatives and committed to address important societal needs extends through

philanthropic' outreach programs under the aegis of “GS Foundation”, Your Company has established a
charitable trust, "G5 Faundation® as part of its Corporate Soclzl Responsibility. “G5 Foundation™ has been paying

the fees of poor & needy students, of any dass & any religion, for the required education of the particular
students.

In “557, we are enhandng mrporate value by deepening awaraness that henest actlon with responsibility leads

to sustalnable operations fulfilling our responsibilities in a well-balanced way with respect to economic,
emnvironmental and social matters and achleving symblosis with all our stakeholders. “G5" is very responsive
tawards all stakeholdars viz. shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, society at large etc., and create
value for all of them. Further, your Company in a move towards the better working culture & environment
always make an atmosphere, for asking suggestions from all the employees regarding suggestions for improving
the wnrldngatmnsphere & working culture and for improvement in the production pracesses of the l:urnpamr

Dividand Polcy:

Company's main emphasis is te work, for & on, behalf of the benefits of alt its stakeholders of the Company,
¥eeping this In view and to creating long term value creatien for our Shareholders, Board of Directors of "G5°
has formulated a dividerrd pollcy to pay dividend to sharehclders, every year, at the rate, to be decided by the
Board, from time to time, keeping in mind the distrbutable proflts of the Company, during that particular year.
However, a5 all the shareholders of the Company, i5 well aware, that your Company is in expansion phase and '
further, is re-investing its profit for the various exparsion plans of the Company, for the benefits of all its
shareholders, provided that, if in any year, it needs funds to xpand its business, then the discretion regarding

-declaration of dividend for that particular year, will be of the Board of Directors of the Company.
" inatysis and Comments on Key Business Risks:

- Risk and Concerns;

The Company has developed bullt-in procedures and a practice to effectively mitigate the adverse effects of the

- risk irvolwed i the business and has lald down procedures for handling risks in carrying aut the business to the

best advantage of ali the stakehclders and to improve the stakeholdér value and ensure continuity of business.

- Risk Managament:

The Company is committed to high standards of business conduct and the risk management with a view to -

Protect the Company's Assets

Achieve sustainable busingss growth

Awvoid major surprises related to the averall control enviranment
Safepuard Shareholder investment; and

Ensure compliance with applicable legal and regulatery requirements

Further tha Company has dividad the overall rlsk into following categories:
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il Risk of concentration in che sepmeant:

The Company right now operates in one sector and the commitment of investments being irreversible procmss
and ahways has a risk of demand projections not matarfallzing. However, historical perspective has been that the
Excess capacities get consumed eventually, may be after a lag of couple of years. The commercial vehicle
segment is a eyclical sector in India, Accordingly; there is a risk that /f the commerclal vehictes sactor expertenoes
a period of sustained |ow growth or negative growth, our husiness is very likely affactad. ’ '

The diversified custamer portfolic of the Company with business share not exceeding 15% from any one
customer and with good market share in all the segments he Passenger Vehicles, and Commerdal vehicles,
enhances its ability to face any fluctuations, o

The Company's market share s likely to be sustalned over the next few years by virtue of the new Investments it
has made and I3 planning for the sama. The Company’s efforts on growing after market 35.well 35 swports would
reduce the risk of fluctuations in the domestic Original Equipment’s Manufactures Market, o :

ii} Global Compaetition Risk:

Internatlonal CEM's seaking to introduce global platforms prefer ta source the products furtfut platferm from a
global supplier having the zbillty to supply same product (same specification and quality) at all locations where |
the platform ks planned for manufa cturing. ' : :

In case of direct imports of products, particutarly from China, the Company has built up its u;m:ltrtu compets
at cost level while providing value added services o custemer to continue being a preferred suppller.

ill} ‘Procurement and Supply Chain Risks:

Quring the year, the prices of commadity ard base metal remained on the lower side #ang Mﬁﬁe prices of

trude. Hawever any increase in the prices of commodity & crude will poses sefious risk &f profits eroston in case
of inadequate compensation from its customers. : : o

However, the Company has addressed this Hsk by way of an understanding with most customers for adjusting
the prices of our praducts in tandem with the movement of raw material cost. To avail the benefit of enﬁmmy-
of scales the Company has opted for centralized sourcing with hetter vendor management. The movement in

the material prices in the domestic as well as internatlonal market is closely monitored to ensure proturement
at competitive prices. .

iv] Exchange Fluctuatlons Risks:

The company's policy has been to avoid speculation in foreign exchange. The Company is rlnht nl'::riq. not using
the hedging as a toal for booking forward for their regular business requirements. As of date the Company has
not hedged its Foreign Currency Term |ban exposure and Its revenue from exports. :

The current forex volatility can impact sales realizations & depreciation of assets, Hierefdrg-ﬂ Is critical to
continuously review the latest foreign exchange rates while quoting for orders, which the company s already
dolng. Hence the Company’s overall exposure for all its exports and the exposure to the extent of above sald
Foreign Currency Term loan will continue to bear the risk of excha nge rate fluctuations. )

v] Commodity Risk:

The Input prices In general are very volatile aleng with the prices of Crude & power. Any rise in the priae. of
Commodity & Crude, wili adversely impact the overall margins of the company. What poses oven graates
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chiallengns from the risk management perspactive is the sharp volatility in prices."G5” addresses it by sharing the
prices with s yltimate customers beyond certain rate of increase, along with buying the material In bulk when

" there is considerable reduction in the prices.

v}  Talent and Artrition Risk:

The Management clasely reviews the attrition risk and talent avallability risk-in term of head count and

) nnmpetm Due to the boom in the auto sector the attrition risk is high. The Company being sensitive to this

concern has proactively engaged itself in hiring and developlng talent with special focus on HR acivities for
ensuiing retention of its people. Availability of knowledgeable work force is also key concern, which has been
addressed by wide spread engagemant with technlcal schocls for direct recrultrnent and cifering them well:
define growth paths.

vii} . Interest Rate Risk:

Bus to pressures in the overall margins of the company from the last twa to three years, termporary delay In the
collection of recalvables and pending value added tax refunds with the state government, there [s increase in
working capital requirements of the Company. Any increase in the interest rate by the central bank, will increase
the Inter=st cost, which will cause further pressure on the margins of the Cempany,

b Risk related to safs aperations:

Your company Is comemnitted to the safety of its pecple and continues to strive for making workplaces safe. The
complexity and spread of operations make this task even more daunting. There is a dedicated team of safety
officers reporting to the head of safety who continucusly review the implementation of polides and procedures

. especlally at the site and factorles. They also conduct periadic safety audits to measure and improve compllance.

Continuous efforts and programmers are an for enhancement of safety awareness at all levels through.

Quallty Management Systam:

From the very beginnlng "G5 has always shown incessant thirst for Product Guality and Customer Satisfaction.
At "G5", each component passes through series of stringent tests of quality from design stage to manufactwing.
Conformance to the quafity 5 just not restricted to the shop-floor of the Company but also throughout the
supply chain. After having conferred 150 9002 certification in 1997 and Q5 9000 certification in 1995 by BVO],

LK. the Company had taken leaps by implementation of 5 5, TPFW, TOM concepts i.e. Total Productive

Maintenance / Total Quality Management and Lean Manufacturing, The Management of "G5" feels that these
are assential ingredients of success and sustenance in the present times due to fierce competition offered by
Global Companies. The Quality Movement in “G5" has achieved its next milestone — 150/T5 16049, Your
managwment Is working on certain initiatives to encourage Quality circle to promote Internal customer concept

" and also 1o reduce drastically the PPM levels for all the operations.

[

Intérnad Conitrol System:

The Enmp:ny‘s Internal audii department is regularly reviewing the adequacy of the internal control svs'mms

and suggests corrective measure, wherever found necessary. Review mechanisms are in place to monitor &
Improve the internal control systemns, The intemnal audit department draws up yearly plans keeping in view the
complexities of the businesses. All areas are covered periodically & report submitted to the departmental heads.

. Corrective actions, if any, are taken within an agreed time frame. The audit committee of the beard periodically

reviews the report & recommendations and follows up with necessary actions. Statutory auditors alsc review
the adequacy of internal audit system and suggest impravements wherever feel necessary, at regular intervals.
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Financlals {On Standalone Basis);

Company’s abridged Statement of Profit and Loss {@n Standalone Basis}:

{In Rs. Lacs)
Fartlculars 2015-16 2014-1%
MNet Saleg 1£3554.19 15510.31
Operating incoma 31.37 15.19
Total Expenditure 15385.56 15147.72
{a} Consumption of Raw Materlal 737230 6793.70
{b ) Employee Benefit Expense 2008 27 12350.32
(c} Other Expenditure 5232.29 512370
OPBDIT 782,70 377.78
Depreciation & Amortization 498.26 47474
OPRIT - 284.44 {96.95)
Finance Charges 576.06 531.22
OPBT {291.62) {628.78
Other Income 33.20 4046
PBT [258.42) {58222
Current Tax/Weaith Tax 00.95 00.53
Deferred Tax ' {216.72) (166.52)
‘PAT {42.65) {422.43) |
EPS (Rs.) :- - Basic-& Dilutedifacs value of (00.29) (02.91)
As.5/- each) .
Mote:-Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever found necessary, _
Indicators of Profitability
2015-2016 2014-2015
{%} (%)
PBDIT/Total Income 04.97 02.69
PRIT/Tatal Revenue ) —— -—
PET/To%al Revenue - —
PAT/Total Revenue s —
Raturn on Capital Emplayed 0512 —_—
Retumn on Net Worth 05.12 {00, 10)
EPS {Rs.} :- — Basic & Diluted {00.98} {02.51)
 [facevalue of Ps.5/- each)
CapHal $tructure Ratfo .
: - 2015-16 2014-15
Debt Equity Ratio 1.10:1 1.26:1

The debt 'repawnent is progressing smoothly as per the Company’s plan
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Cautionary Statement:

Certain Staterments in this Management Discussion and Analysls describing yours Company’s objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be “forward looking staternents’ within the meaaing of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and
expectation of future events. The Company cannot guarantee that those assumgptions and expectations are -
acourate or will realize. Actual results could differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implled.
The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, op
the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. Important developments that could affect

_ your Company's cperations include 3 downtrend in the Automobile Industry- giobal or domestic or beth,

shgnificant changes in political and economic envircnment in Indla or ey markets abroad, tax laws, litigation,
labour relations, exchange rate fluctuations, interest ratz and other costs including commadity prices.
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Code of Conduct:

12

i

10

11

for Directors and Senior Management:

Perform functions of the office with integrity, honesty, fairly, ethicslly, professionalism, and exercise powers
attached theretc in gocd faith and with dus care and diligence, without the influenca of personal merest. At In
a manner to enhance and maintain the reputation of the Company. .

Ensure that the Company’s Management works for & in the best interest, fulﬁil the fiduciary obligations to the
Company’s shareholders along with the long term value creation, for alf the stakeholders of the Company, at
large. ’

Comply with the terms of the Code of LConduct for Prohibition of Instder Trading approved by the Board of
Directors as well as Companies palicy on Disclosure and Internal procedures for prevention of insider trading
under SEB! Regulations and any other cade that may be formulated from time to time, as applicable. '

Treat employees with dignity, respect and justice, taking Int¢ consideration their different cultural sensitvities,
Mon- discrimination agalnst employees on the Brounds of redlgion, age, nationality, sex or any other personal or
sodal condition, differeat from the conditions of merit and capacity. Conduct themselves i & professianal,
courteous and respectful manner and not taka improper advantage of thelr gosition.

Ensure that the company's assets, proprietary confidential information and resources are used by the Company
and its employees enly for legitimate bysiness purposes of the eompany. ' .

Immediately notify the administrative body as bt any event or situation which would represent or could give rite
to a conflict betwaen thie interests of the Company and the individual interests of the direcior Of manager and
abstain from intervening in the reselution. - -

The senior managerment shall have the primary responsibliity far the implementation of internal mfmnls to
deter and detect fraud. The eompany shali have zero tolerance for the comunission of concealment of fraud o

iltegal acts.

The senior management will ensure that Its deatings and relationshlps with business associates/customers are
maintained in the best interest of the company. [ts relationship In regard to the company woark should ba

- professional and commercially appropriate.

Help In creating and maintaining the cufture of commitment to compliance with al applicabls taws, nyes, and
regulations, confidentiality obligations and corporate policies of the company. Encourage veporting of a waterfal .
vioiation of any laws, rules or regulations applicable to the company or the operation of its business and SAsre
that the person reporting such vislation is not aggrieved in any manner.

Promete effective partlcipation by shareholders at General Meetings, especially by fan;.llltaﬂn.'; the exerdsé of
informatlen and vating right. ) .

Aspire to excellence in the poods and services of the company tn such a way that ciients and customars obtain
the satisfaction expected there from, while stiving for their total satisfaction. The quality standards of the
company’s goeds and services shall meat applicable national and international standards.

Conduct business in a respansible manner and commit to undertake:
(a} Compliance with environmentai laws, regulations and standards, :
ib) To incorporate environment friendly and protective measures as an integral part of the design,
production, operation and maintenance of the company’s facHities. -
{c] encourage wise use of energy, and minimize any adverse impact on the enwvironment.
{d) - ensure health and safety measures for all the employees and workmen,

(e} - notto violate Soclety privacy and confidentialtty policies and not to use confidential or proprietany
information fer personal financial gain. : .
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13. The senlor management shalll not, without the prior approval of the Managing Director, accept part time

employment or -a positiori of respensibllity {such as a consultant or a director} with any organization, for
remunerstion of otherwise.

'14. Establish processes and systems for storage, retrieval and disserination of documents both in physical and
electronic focm, 50 that the obligations of this coda are fulfilled.

15. Select suppliers only on the basis of the appropriateness of their products or senvices as well as of their pricas,
delivery conditions and quallty.

16. The senlor managemnent and its employees shall neither receive nor offer or make, directly or indirectly, any
Wegal payments, remuneration, gifts, donations or comparable benefits that are intended, or perceived, 10
obtain uncompetitive favours for the conduct of its business. Maintain elicit and respectfid relationships with
pubilic authoritles and institutions, not accepting or offering gifts, commisslons in cash or in kind.

17. Make contribution to pelitical parties or publc institutions only in accordance with prevaillng legisiation and in
Yy Case, sl_laranl:eeing transparency.

1%. Cullahurate with public entities and non- governmental entities and organizations dedicated in improving levels
. af soclal attention for disadvantaged persons. :
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Independent Auditor’s Report {Revised}
fu the Members of 6.5, Auto International Limited

Report on the Financial State ments
we have audited the aocnmnanﬁng standalone financtal statements of G.S. Auto Internatianal Limited {“the f,:umpanf]_. .
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, and the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statémeént for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting palicles and other explanatory Information. ©

Management’s Responsibility for tha Financial Statements

The Company's Board of irectors |5 responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of the Cornpandes Act, 2013 (*the
Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financlal statements that give a true ard-fall Wew of the
financial position, financlal performance and cash fiows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, Including the accounting Standards specified under se¢fion 133 of the Act, réad with Rule 7 of
the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014. This respansibility alse includes maintenance of adequite accouhing fecords In
accordance with the provisions of the Act far safeguarding of the assets of the Lompany and for prmnﬁrqmdﬁetpcﬂn; :
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; makling Jidgirients and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent :and the design, lmplementation and malntenance of adeqguate internal’
financial contral that were operating effactively for ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting reconds,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of tha financial statements that give a true and fair view and aré frae from
material misstatemant, whethar due ta fraud or errar, : ' '

_ Audttor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion oh these standalone financial Statements based on ouwr audit, We have taken
Inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to ha
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in
arcardance with the Standards on Auditing, 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of ndia, a5 specifies under
Section 143{10) of the Act. Thase Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremants and plan and perform the
awdit to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the financial statements are free from matesial misstatement,

An audit involves performing pracedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In te fnsncial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, including the assessment of the rsks of matestal
misstaternent of the financfal statements, whether due to fraud or eor. in making those risk assessments, the suditor
considers internal financlz! control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances, An audit also includas evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by (‘mnpmrs
DArectors, as well as evaluating the avarall presentation of the financial statements. We befieve that the audit evidence

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financlal
statements. ' ' -

Opindéan

In 6_ur nhiniun and to the best of our information and acearding to the explanations glven 1o us, the standalome financial
statements give the information required by the Act In the manner so required and glve a true and fair view ln cqniomity

with the accounting principles generally accepted In India of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016, its
loss and s cash flows for the year ended on that date. :

Report on Dther Legal and Regulatory Requiraments

1. As required by the Companfes {Auditor's Report] Ordar, 2016 {"the arder”) issued by the Central Govermments:
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1 a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crdsr, '
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la}

(o)

(e}

)

{e)

i

As required by secthon 143 [3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the informatien znd explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit; '

In our opinéon proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company s¢ far .as it appears
froen our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet Stavement of Profit and Less, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesald standalone finandal statements comply with the Accounting Standards spemfied
under sectlon 133 uf the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accountis) Rules 2014;

On the basis of wﬁtten representations received from the directors as an March 31,2016, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2015, from belng appointed as a
director n teyms of section 164 (2] of the Act;

WIth respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financlial reporting of the Company and the '
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer te our separate Report in "Annaxure 27 to this report;

“With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repert in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

'I. The Company has disclosed the Impact of pending litigations on Tts financial position in its financial
Stataments - Refer Note 32 to the finandal statements,

8. The Company has made pravision, as requlred under the applicable law or accounting standards, fer material

foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term wontracts including derivative contrects, if any. — Refer Note B.& 12
to the financal statements; -

ik, There were ho amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor Education ang Protection Fund
by the Company.

For NANDA & BHATIA
tharterad Accountants
ICAI Fiern Reglstration Number: 004342N

Sdf-
P.C.5. VIRDI

Ludhisna: 13* August, 2016 _ Partner

Mambershlp Number: 017056
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Repaort on other legal and regulatory requirsmients” of our
report of even date: _

Re: G.5. Auto International Limited {“the Company”)

{il a) The Company has maintained proper records showing fulf particulars, including quanﬁhﬂve.dntais and

(y

il

(iv]

{v}

vi)

(i)

situation, of s fixed asseks.

b) Al fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year bt thers s 3 regular

¢)

programme of verification which, in our opinign, is reasonable having regard to the size qfiﬂm-ﬂuinpaw ad
the nature of its assets, No matarial discrepancies were noticed on such verification : T

According to the information and explanations Rlven to us and on the bask of uun'ﬁamlnlm"nf the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable Freperties are heid In the name of the Company .-

The inventory of the Company has been physically verified by the management during ‘the yesr. & our
opinlon the frequency of the verification is reasonable. No material discrepancles weee nobiced on sisch
physical verificatian. Inventaries Wing with third parties have been confirmed by them as at year end and no
materla! discrepancies were naticed in respect of such confirmations, s o :

According to the Information and explanations Eiven to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, te any of the companes, firms, limited ability partoerships or other parties coversd In the

register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of dauge étl_ll_:}__[aj,_.{hl and [}

of the said order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

_In cur opinion and according to the information and explanatlons given to us, the Company tas not given

any loans, made investments, given guarantees or security during the year which I5 covered lmller

provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the paragraph 3fiv) of the Oviler Is_'n?;i&t appheable
to the Company. _ . o

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, we are ot the opinlon that the
Company has not accepted any deposits from publlic covered under Section 73 to 76 or apy sther relevant

provisions of the Companies Act and rules framed thersunder. Atcordingly, the paragraph 3(v} of the Order
i not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books af account maintalned by the Company pursudnt to the nules made by
the Cantral Government, fer the mairtenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Campa_niu Act, -
2013, related to the manufacture of auta components and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified

accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detalled
examlnation of the same, '

a) The Company is generally regular In'depusitlng with appropriate authoritles undisputed"shmmm dues
induding Provident Fund, Employeas’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Wealth tax, Spyvies tax, safes tax; duty of
customs, duty of excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and ather material statutory dues applicable to it

b} Accarding to the information and explanations glven to us, no undisputed amounts payabie in rupnu of
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, servics ti:t, Seles Tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other materal statutory dues wers am at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

9%




t) According to-the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of the Income Tax on account-of any
dispute , are as follows:- :

Name of the Nature of period to which Amount Forum whera
Statute tha dues it relates {Rs.in Lacs) dispute is panding
Income Tax Income Tax 2008-09 91.55 Commissioner
Act, 1961 - Inciuding Interest {Appeals]
as appkcable
IcomeTax  income Tax 2010-11 154.83 Commissioner
Act, 1961 In¢luding interest {Appeals}
. as appllcable
IncomeTax  income Tax 2011-12 16.25 ' Commissioner
Act, 1961 Including interast {Appeals} .
as applicable

* Net of a’umuqnt deposited under protest.

{vili)

{ix}

{x}

{a)

In our apinion and according to the information and explanatlons given by the management, the Company

'has pot defaulted in repayment of dues to bank, financial institutions or government. The Company did nox

have any outstanding dues in respect of financial institution, banks or from the government.

The Company did not raise any maney by way of initial public offer or further public offer (Including debt
instruments) during the year. 8ased on our audit procedures and according to information and explanations
given by the management, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which they wers obtatned.

- Based upon the awdit procedures petformed for the purpose of reporting the true and falr view of the
finandal statements and according to the information and explanations given by the manapement, we

report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the
-Comp_nmf has been noticed or reported durlng the year,

According 1o the Information and explanations give to us and based on cur examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has pald/provided for managerial remuneration in accerdance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with 5chadule V to the Companids Act
except for the remuneration pald/provided to Company's Executive Chairman & Executlve Director re-
appointed/appointed during the year which is subject to the approval by special resolution of the

. shareholders.

)

- i}

(v

In our apinéon, the Company §5 not a nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clausse 3(xH) of the Order
are not-applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the reléied

partlas are Ity compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable ard the details have been
disdhosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet, the Comipany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause

. 3{xiv} are not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon,
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ixv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with directors gr PErSGNS
connected with him. Accardingly, paragraph 3{xvj of the Order iz nat applicable.

bevl)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the pravislons of section IS-M of the Reserve
8ank of India Act, 1934 are not applicahle to the Company.

For NANDA & BHATIA
: . ICAI Firm Ragistration Number: 0043424

.- Sdf

B P.CE. VIRDI

Ludhiana: 13™ August, 2015 _ . Partner
Mambership Number: 17055

Annexure 2 to the-Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the standalone financial mtumnts of 6.5,
- Auta International Limlted '

‘Report on tha Intemal Financlal Controls under Clause (I} of Subsection 3 of Section 143 nftha_m:sl:l, 2012 _
{*the Act*}

We have audited the internal finandal controls cver financial reporting of G.5. Auto Intermnational. I.lmhd {“the
Company™} as of March 21, 2016 in conjunctian with our audit of the standalone finandal statements of the Cmpam'fnr

the year ended on that date,

Management's Responslbility for Internal Financlal Cantrols

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintalning internal finantial controls’ based on the
internal sontrol over financial reporting criteria estabfished by the Company considering the esssntial componints. of
~_ Internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis Over Financlal Reporting lssued by the

 Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These respansibilltles include the design, implémentation wd maintengmce
of adequate Intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly ang effident conduct of Its
Business, induding adherence to tha Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevermtion and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accgunting records, and the timely preparation of refiable
finandal Information, as required under the Act. : o

Auditor’s Responsibliity
Cur respensibllity is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
aur audit. We conducted our audit in accerdance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over -
Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note*} and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial cantrols, both Issued by the Instipsts of
Chartered Accountants of India, Thase Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical

- fefuirements and plan 2nd perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable asstrance about whether adequate internal fiancial

controls pver financial reporting was estabiished and maintained and if such controls operated effactively in all material _
respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the atdequacy of the internal j’hlanﬁal-i:muuls_
system over finandal reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financlal coritrofs over financial
reporting in¢luded oktaicing an understanding of internal financial controls over financlal reporting, asseesing the risk
. that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and oparating effectiveness of Internat contro|
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-hﬂdmlﬂ! assesced ﬂsl: The procedires selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the

risks ufmﬂériﬂ mimant of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pn:n.-lde a basis for our awdit opinlon on
the intemal financlal controls systern ever financizl reperting.

Maaning of internal Financial l.‘.untrnls over Financial Reporting

A Cnmpanfs internal financial r.untrol aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurnnce
regarding the refiability of financia} reporting and the preparatlon of financial statements for external purposes in
sccordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal fnanclal control over financial reporting
inchudes those policles and procedures that (1) pertzin to the malntenance of recerds that, In reascnable detail, accurately
and falrly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; {2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generatly accepted
accounthiyg principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with

authorisations of manqemmt and directors of the Company; and {3) provide reasonable assurange regarding prevention of

timely detection of unsuthorised acqu'lsltinn use, or dispositicn of the Company’s assets that could have a material effecton

the finardal statements. .

lnhlmml.hﬂtnhm of Intemal Financizl Contrels Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limltaﬁﬁns of internai financial contrels over financlal reporting, incluging the possibiity of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements dus to error or fraud may aceur and not be detdeted.
Alsn, nru}er.ﬁuns of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting to future periods are subject to

. tha risk that the Internal financlal control over finandial reporting may become inadequate because of d'langes in conditions,

or thatﬂbe degres ofmmplhm:e with the pnllme-s or procedures may deteriorate.
Oplnlnn

In mirnpb'rlon, the Company has malntained, In all material respects, an adequate internal finandial controls system owver
findivcinl yeporting and such Intemal financizl controls over finantial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
201_1_5. based on' the internal control over financia! reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentlal

 components of kiternal controk stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finandal Reporting

issued by Shie Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NANDA & BHATLA
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reglstration Number: 004342 N

w.
_ P.C.5. VIRDI
Ludhiana: 13 August, 2016 Partnar

Membership Numbear: 17056
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G.5. Auto International Limited
Balance Shaat as at March 31, 2016:

AsAt " AsAk

Note .
Particulars No. March31, 2018 March 31, 2015
(hs) Y
{1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1 Shareholders’ Funds: : -
{a) Share capital 3 71572900.00 . - 73572900.00
(b ) Reserves & surplus 4 360907395.3D I65172680.41
Sub-total 43342020530 . - .. . QTSSO
2 Non-Current Liabilities:
~ {a}Long term bBorrowings 5 154943407.18 12625455095
- [b) Defersed tax liabifitias {net) 6 0.00 < SRASEN.00
{£ } Other tong term labilities 7 231452384 L INTAB2EE
{d} Long term provisions B 2940891160 .. RIDISO0E.00
Sub-total '
3 Cwrant Liabilities: Lo
{a} Short term bomrowings g 265902075.68 263129906.54
(k) Trade payahles 10 S - :
Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises 132313065 | 800e48 32
Dues to others 140662726.83 . 8815996537
{t) Cther current Rabilities 11 239532203.44 C L 2300706 52
{d) Short term provisions 12 _ 3136536.00 . .
Sub-total - GHIGORETE.ED - RONNILIED e
Tota — DTITEMSE " seese0s
It ASSETS: ' . o
1 Non-Current Assets; ' o
{a) Fixed assets 13 :
{f} Tangible assets 602144736.28 - SALEABEAL 27
(i} Intangible assets Rl ICINER S 2 T v
(iii} Capita! work tn progress 333132%7.54 _ GHAGE562 13
{b) Mon-current investments 14 75500.00 Cn 000
{c) Deferred tax assets 6 17237210.00 ' 000
{d} Long-term loans and advances 15 4924522743 ;o TATIRAR020
Sub-total F0I15991.26 . i . rm
2 Current Assets: ) sl
{a) Current investments 16 1185460.00 . 1000000.00
(bB) Inventeries 17 158907802.92 20614936557
{c } Trade receivables 18 30399927046 24458043694
{d) Cash £ bank balances 1% 2482156500 ' 35344419.35
{€] Short-term loans & advances 20 771AE560.85 B34583220.66
{f} Other current assets n 36T7216.00 - 2422381 .71
. Sub-total 569737879.23 574079824.33
Total 1771753810.52 — 1295928804 09
Summary of slgnificant accounting palicies 2.1 N .

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

For NANDA & BHATIA

ICAl Firm Registration No:004342 K
Chartered Accountants

P.C.5.VIRDI

Partnar

Membership No:17056
iudhiana; 13th August, 2016

JASBIR SINGH RYAIT
Chalrman
DIN: 00104979

SURINDER SINGH RYAIT
Managing Cirector
DIN: 00852792

For and an behalf of the Board of Dinectors of
4.5 Auto International Umlted

NEERAJ TUL
Chief Anancial Officer

AMMNINDER KAUR



Statemeitt of Profit and Lass for the year ended March 31, 2016:

101

Particulars Nate Year Ended Year Ended
o ' No- March 31, March 31,
2016 15
{Rs.} {Rs.}
ncome ’
Revenue from operations (Gross) 1868709875.45 174861129222
. hescExclse Duty 230153427 .00 196061686.00
Revenue fram npcrwuns {Nat} : 22  1638556448.45  1552549606.22
Otherncome . 23 3319458.58 AD46224.39
Total Incoms {f) 1641875907.03  1556595230.61
Liost of Raw Materials Consumed 24 FOE563086.81 GEGA42756.03
Purchases of Fimished Goods s 2237107 .87 11361330.04
Changes In inventories of Finished goods and Work-in-progress 25 28427846.30 (18434523.45])
Emplayes Benefits Expensa 26 29932756770 323032060.03
Finm Cbsty 7 S7E0S982.34 53182157.27
- Depreclation and Amortisation Expense 28 49225865.43 47473827.73
Other Expenses 29 522228713.69 512370438.51 -
Tots) Bxporses {Il] 1667718072.14  1615428041.16
mw tax {I-1) [25842165.11} (52832210.55})
Tax Bxpanie:
Current Tax 0.0¢ 0.00
Deferred Tax 21672380.00 1665170G.00
Wealth Tax 95500.00 62500.00
Total tax expenses {21576880.00) (1658920000}
. Profit for tha yesr {4265285.11)  {32243010.55)
m Mﬂ!ﬂl‘ share: [Nominal valua Rs.5/-){Pravious year Rs.5f-]
hﬂ: & Bﬂm finRs) 30 {0.29) {2.31)
Summasy of signtficant accounting policies 21
The al:nunmhg are an Integral part of these financtal staterments
A5 per our report of even date
. For NANDA & SHATIA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAL Firm Reglstration No:004342N G.5 Auto International Limited
Charterad Rccbuntants
) ' JASEIR SINGH RYAIT NEERAJ TLWI
Chairman Chief Financial Officer
DIM: 00104979 ' :
P.C5.VIRDY SURINDER SINGH RYAIT AMMNINDER XAUR
Partner Managing Director Company Secratary
Membership No: lTGSE GiN: 00622792
Ludhiana; 13th August, 2016



CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year endad March 31, 2016;

Particulars Year Endad YuarEnded .
315t March, alst March,
2016 : 015
(Rs.) _ (Re.}
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: - -
Profit befors Tax : {25B42155.11) (SHGIZI0AS)
Al jowirraents far ; ..
i| Depredation and amortisation ' 490I5BES 43 4TATIEI TS
B} {Prof)/Loss on fixed assets (net} {130150.69) T Mmoo
R} Interest Pakd 57005987 34 SHRNSF IR .
M} Interest recelved 204724000 . P2t . b
OPERATING PROFT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 2350677197 ssaMare -
Movamant s wordng captial: ’ '
IIncrasa) / Detrease In Current & Mon Current Assers: . ’
 ventorios . 47241562.75 . {3861 1104.45)
I Sewdry debtors 53418833 53) 17471068 5%
16) Other current assets and koans & advances 337571R52 AS1EAMRTS 1T
Increse / [Decreass) In Current & Nan Current Liabilitles: : . T LB
il Trade payable San2ee4are . {ss-mm .
N} other current _ . LT
Habilithas 249353042
CASH GENERATED RO
DPERATHOMS 1362T4033.93
Incme ax paid [net of refund | : 00
NET CASH FROM OPERATING
ACYWITES - ) (A} - LAG2RM093.0%
CASH FLOAW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
¥ Uncreass) £ Decrease in lnvestment v mutual funds,/Fined Depasits {260450000¢
.1} Purchase of fiued ageats {ineluding Capital wark in progeess and {10534004.31)
capital advances]
HI) Irterest recehved (2047 240,004
k) PFrocsed from sabe of fized assets 111323500
MET CASH [USED]/RAISED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1B} [12129450.31)
- CASH FLOW FINANCING ACTIVITIES: ' T
Incraasa / { Ovcrease Jn Share Caphial / Borrowings: o
0 Repayment of long berm bormawdngs (BO7RIG51.77) (9359505
W) Proceeds/(Repayment) of short term barrowings 377216044 Cl g
i} interest paid (5760598238 - ' ‘[oowigham
Nat Cioh (uwed|/raised from financing activities < [124617474.47) . {B02930.30
inciewde/{ducraate) in cash & cash equivalents [A+B+L) (10522850, ¥} . o k- S
-Cosh & Cash Equivalents at tha beginning of the year £ TPEL X . m T
Camh & Cash Equivalents st the #nd of the yaar NE21569.00 i L
Componants of cash & cash - -
Bxlance with Banks-Cormmnt Accounts 8 FDR's 1252547116 ' w: .
- Cash an hand {Indluding imprest] : _ ' 2295147.34 imuedie
Total cach & cash squivalents at the end of the year MAN555.00 A48 0%
Motei:-1. The figures in brackets represents nutflowsfad|ustments.
LPravioiss period's figures have been regrauped/reclassifled, wheraver necessary Lo conldirm to curment year '
prasentation
As par our repart of sven tate
Foy NANDA & BHATIA For and on behalf of the Buardnfbtmdunﬂ
1A Firrn Roegletration HoD04342M €.5 Auto Internationa! Kimited
Chartered Accourtants . T
JASBM SINGH RYAIT WEERAS TUL
Chalrmen Chi:fFImn:hl (figer
DIN -D164974
P.LSVIRDI SURINDER SINGH RYAIT AMNMNNDEN KALE
Partnar Managing Director Company Secretary
iembership No: T 7056 DAN: DDES279Z ’

Lithiana; 13th August, 2016
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: mmwmmmm far tha year ended March 31, 2016

1.

1"1 .

~ Corporate Information:

4GS Ao International Limited” {“GS” or "the Company”) isa public company domiciled In India and Incorporated

a5 "Guemukh Singh & Sons Auto Parts Private Limited” on 29 June, 1973 under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 & later on changed its name to “G.S.Autc Intermational Limited”, having its registered office at G5
Estate, G.T Road, DhandariKalan, Ludhlana-141010.1ts shares are lizted on “The Bombay Stock Exchange lei_ted".

The Company Is engaged In the manufacturing of wide range of aute componants such as Ferrous & Non Ferrous
Casting’ Components, Machined Components, Forged parts and Assembly of heavy duty trailer axles for
Cummucial-ugiﬂl:les.

. The Cornpany is cperating in all the three verticals of auto campaonents industry by supplying I compeonents to

-Original. Equipment Manufacturers, After Sales Market (Replacement Market] & Export Market. The Company's
CIM is L34300PB1973PLCOO3301.

M Wnn:

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles In India {the accopunting standards notified under Indian GAAP). The Company has
prepared these financial statements te comply in all ratarial aspects with the accounting standards notified
undar Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules
2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historcal cost convention.

The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-current
classification of assets and liabllities.

_ The accounting poliies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are conslstent with those of previous

year.

Sunmnqr of significant accounting policies:

a} Usaof estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make
Judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
Rabilities and the disciosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reparting period. Although these
pstimates are based ori the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumpticns and estimates could resuit in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or llabilites in future perlods, '

b) Tanglble fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impalmment losses, if any.
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing casts if capitalization criterla are met, the cost of replacing
part of the fixed assets and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an Item of fixed asset is added to its book value only If it increases the
future benefits from the exlsting asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
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expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair 2nd maintenance expandituce are charged to
the statemnent of profit and loss for the perlod during which such expenses are incurred,

The Company adjusts exchange differences arising on translationfsatiement of leng-term foreign Currency
monetary itemspertalning to the acquisition of a depreciable asset to the cost of the asset and depraciates
the same over the rem aining lifecf the asset. in accordance with MCA' circidar dated August 9, 2012,
exchange differences adjusted to the cost of fixed assets are total differences, arislng on Jong-term foreign
CLITENCY Monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a deprecialie asset, for the period. in other words,
the Company does not differentiate between exchange differences arising from foreign currency horrowlngs
1o the extent they are regarded a5 an adjustment to the irterast cost and other exchange differance. Galns
or lesses arlsing from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference betwesn the dispasal

praceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profie and loss when
the asset is derecognized. ) . :

The company identifies and determines cost of each component/part of the assets semaately, if the
component/part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has usefil [ife that is
materially different from that of the remainlng asset ' : '

. ~ . s .
The Tangible Fixed Assets manufactured by the Company are stated at lts manufacturing cost plus all the

incidentzl expenses related thereto up to date of the assets are put Into usefassets |5 regidy for s intend
use along with the interest cost, . : .

Expenditure on New Projects and Expenditure during Construction etc.:

In case of new project and in the case of substantial rmodemnization or expansion at the existing units of the
Company, sperific expenditure incurred Including specific interest on borrowings and financing cost, pror to

the commencement of commerclal production is capitalized to the cost of specific assits, All the other

expenses/indirect expenses, up to the date of start of commercial production of the seqond phase, not
specific to any particular assets, if any, is being deblted to the pre-operative experises/axpenses pending
capitalization account 8 will be capltalized, to 2l the refevant tanglble assets, on. the dete of

commencement of commercial production, of the second khase of the new project. Trigl Run expenditurs Is
also capitalized. ' . _

Leasehold land, acquired on thirty years lease basis, from “Adityapur Industrial Development Authority
["AIDA"} for setting up of new manufacturing unlt at lamshedpur and al| the refated expences & incidental
to the acquisition of the leasehald land, up to the date of the commencement of the first phase of the

Commercial production was capitalizeq, '

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment on each Baiance Sheet date,

Dapreclation on tangibla assets:

' Cost incurred on Leasehold land is amortized on a straight line basis over the period of leass. Depraciation

on all tangible fixed assets Is provided under the “Straight line Method” basis using the rates prescribed in
the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, ' :

Depreciation on the additi-nns te the particular assets, during the year, is being provided on a pro-rata hasls,
trom the date of acqulsitionfinstallation/on which the particular asset s put 10 use.
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d}

~ Deprediatlon on assets sold, discarded or demolished during the year, is being provided at their respective

rates on pr_o-rati basis up to the date on which such assets are sold, discarded or demalished.

Depreclation on additicns on account of increase or decrease in rupee valus due te revalorization of fareign
currency loans is being provided at rates of depreciation over the rem aining useful [fe of the said assets.

lnhlﬁ'h.ln assets:

intangible assets acqulred separately are measured en initial recognition at cost.Intangible assets are stated
at gost less avcumulated amount of amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible
assels are amortized on @ éuaight line basis over the estimated usaful economlc of such assets. Arasset’s
useful life ks estimated hased on an evaluation of the future econcmic benefits expected of such assets..

Experditure incurred on acguisition or development of software, video Adverticement, and such other

Ir.llzn_gihle Assets are recognized as Intangible Assets, if it s expected that such assets will generate
sufficient future economic beneflts.

Research and development axpanditure

Rasearch expenditures are expensed under the natural heads of account in the year in which it is incurred.

Development expenditure, if any, Incurred on an individual project is recognized as 2n intanglble asset when
the Company can demonstrate all the followlng:
» The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale
. n's Intention to complets the asset )
- I!:s abliity to use or sell the asset
"= How the asset wifl generate future economic benefits
* The availability of adeciuate resources to complets the development and to use or seli the asset

. The.ahllltv to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during
development.

Following the inltial recognition of the development expenditure, If any, as an asset, the cost- mode] 15
applled réqu‘urlng the asset to be carried at cost less any accumulated amaortization and accurnulated
impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins when development is camplete and the asset Is
available for use. It is amortized on a straight line basis over the pericd of expected future behefit from
‘the retated project, i.e., the estimated useful lite of five to ten years. Amortization is recognlzed in the

statement of profit and loss. During the perlod of development, IF any, the asset is tested for
Impairment annually.

Tangihle fixed assets purchased, If any, for research and development are accounted for in the manner
stated In Note 2.1 {b) above '
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e) impalrment of tanglble and lntangible assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be ilﬁpaired.
If any Indication exists, or when annual impafrment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates
the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount i the higher of an asset’s or cash- .
Benerating unit's (CGU)Y net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable armount is deterrnlneq for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash Inflows that are fargely independeant of those from
other assets-or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU meds Its recoverabie
amount, the asset ks considared impaired and is written dawn to its recoverable amount. In assesting value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using npro-ux discount rate
that reflects currentmarkat assessments of the time value of money and the risks spedific to the ssset In
determining net selling price, recent markettransactions are taken Into account, ¥ avaikable, If no such
transactions can be Identifled, an approprlate valuaticn medel is used. '

The Company basas its impairment calcylation on detajled budgets and forecast calculations which are
prepared separately foreach of the Company's CGU to which the Individual assety are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations are genarallycovering a perlod of flve years. For longes m&:, along
term growth rate is talcylated and applied to project future cash Aowsafter the fifth year. '

Impalrment losses, if any, induding impairment on inventories are recognized in the statement of Prefit and
loss, except for previouslyrevalued tangible fixed assets, where the revatuation was taken to revaluation

reserve. In this case, the impalrment 1s alsorecognized in the revaluation reserve up tn the amount of any
previous revaluation. ' .

Aﬁer Impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amownt of the asset m it -remaining
usaful life. ' .o

An assessment is mads at each reporting date as to whether there i any indication -that pravioushy
recognized impairment lossesmay no longer exst or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset's or rash-genarating unit'sracoverable amount. A previously recogmized
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptionsused to determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the fast impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is Limited 5o thatthe
carrylng amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, #or excead the carmylng amount that
would have beendetarmined, net of depraciztion, had ne impairment loss been recognized for the asset In
prior years. Such reversal is recognizedin the staterment of profit and doss unlass the asset & carrled at o
revalued amaount, In which case tha reversal is treated as arevsluation increase,

f]  Inventaries:

Cost ﬁf Inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs |
incumed In bringing the inventories ta their gresent location and condition:

Raw matertals and components, stores and Spares and loose tools aré valued at bower of cost and et
realizable value. However, materials and other items heid for use in the production of inventorles are not
written down below cost if the finished products in which they wil be Incorporated are expected to be sold
at or above ¢ost. Costs are determined on weighted average basis ' :
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" Work-In-Progress is valued at raw material cost-plus conversion tost depending upon the sfage of .
~ tompletion. Cost includes direct matarials and labour cost and a proportion of n_'lanufa:tuﬁng overheads
" based on normal operating capacity. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. '

Finis;hed Goods are valued at raw material cost-plus conversion cost & other overheads incurred in Rringing

the goods 1o thelr present condition & location. Cost s determined on weighted average basis.

Consumable Stores are valued at cost plus expenses.

Scrap is valued at estimated realizable value.

et realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of

cwnpletion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

g Foreign Currency Transactions:

Forelgn: currency transactions and balances
i.  Inktial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency ay the -
date of the transaction.

il. Comversion

Fﬂfeign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in 3 forelgn
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. .

W. Exchange differencas

The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/settiement of foreign currency
monetary Items as below:

a] Exchange differences arising on long-tertm foreign currency monetary items related to acquisition of
a fixed asset are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lite of the asset. -

' b} Al other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses it the period in which they
arise. '

For the 'pwp-u«se of (a} above, the Company treats a foreign monetary item as “leng-term foreign
cumrency monetary item®, if it has a term of 12 months or more at the date of its origination.

In accordance with MCA circular dated August 9, 2012, exchange differences for this purpose, are total
- differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items for the peried. In other words, the
Company does not differentlate between exchange differences arising from forelgn currency

borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment te the interest cost and other exchange
difference. '
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h)

Invastmerts

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the

date on which such investments are made, are classtied as current Inﬁeahne'm:. Al other Investments
are classifled as long-term (nvestments.

On initial recognition, all investments sre measured at cost. The cost ¢omprises purchase. price and
directly attributable acquisitfon charges such as brokerage, fees and dutles. f an investment |5 acquired;
or pantly acquired, by the issue of shares or ather securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the
secudities issued. If an Investment is acquired in exchange for another assit,’ tha acquisition i

determined by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the falr valus of the .
Invastment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident. : B

Current investments are carried in the financial statement at lower of cost of acquisition and falr villue
determined on an individual investm ent basis. ' IR '

Long-term investments are carried at cost. However provision for diminution In whu.- of investmaents is
made to recognlze a decline other than tem porary in the value of Investment, N

On disposal of an investment, the difference batween its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is
tharged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. " C '

i} Revenue Recognition:

Revenua is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic banefits wil flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must
ais0 be met before revenue is recognized: - wo

{i) Sale of products -

a) Revenue from domaestle sales are recognized when all the sienificant risks and rewards of -
ownership of the goods have been passed to the huyer, usugtly on-dispatch from the point of
sale, consequent to property in goods belng transferred. The Comparty collects sales taxes gnd
value added taves (VAT) on behalf of the government and, therefore, thesa are not econamic
benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue. Excise duty -
deducted from revenue {gross) is the amount that is included in the revenue (gross) and not
the entire amount.of liabiNty arising during the year,

bl Rewvenue from export sales are recognized when ali the significent risks and 'l‘ﬁwll'ds'.ﬂf
ownership of the goods have been passed to the buryer, usually on the basls of dates of bill of
lading. . ’

H. Exportincentives

Revenua from export Incentives are accounted for on export of goods If the entitlements can
be estimated with reasanable assurance and conditions precedent to claim fs fulfitfed,
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AL Interest income

Spterest income is recognized onh a time proportion basis taking into accoimt the amount
outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

iv. Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive is astablished by the
repoting date.

v. Profit/ loss on sale of investment

Profitfloss on sale of investmeant is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
‘ownership In Investrment is transferred. :

W Insurance and other claims:

Revenue in respect of claims is recognized when no significant uncartzinty exists with regard to
the amount to be realized and the uitimate collection thereof,

Retiremant and other employee benefits:
l;muldmt Fund;

Beneflts In the form of Provident Fund and Pension Schemes whether in pursuance of any law or
otherwise, which are defined contributions is made in accordance with the provisions of the
Employes Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act 1952, is accounted for on accraal basis
and charged to the statement of profit and loss accaunt, on the basis of actual liabitity calculated as a
percentage of salary.

Gratulty:

Payment for present lizbility of future payment of gratuity is being made to approved gratuity funds,
which fully covers the same under cash accumulation policy of the Life Insurance Corpovation of
Inghia. The employees’ grafuity is a defined benefit funded plan. The present value of the obligation
under such defined beneflt plan 15 determined based on the actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method as at the date of the Balance Sheet and the shortfall in the fair value of the plan
Assels Is recognized as an obligation.

Leave Encashmant:

The Company provides for the encashment of leave with pay subject to certain rules. The employees
are entitled to accumulate teave, for future encashment/availment. The llability is pravided based on
the number of days of unutilized leave at each balance sheet date. Privilege leave benefits or
compensated absences are considersd as long term & short term unfunded beneflts and i3
recognized on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method -
determined by an appaointed Actuary,

The Actuarial gain/loss is recognized in statement of profit and loss account.’

Termination benefits such as compensation under voluntary retirement scheme ai‘e recognized as a
Rabitity in the year of terminatlon,
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k} Borrowing cost:

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of andllary costs-incurred fn tonrection with the
‘afrangement of borrowings. Borrowing costs directly attrlbutaile to the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended

use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period they oceur.

I} Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current Income-tax Is measured at the amount
expected te be paid to the tax autharities in accordance with the Incotne-tax Act, 1961 enactad In Indla
and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax Jurisdicions where the Company operates. The tax rates
and tax laws used to compute the amount ara those that are enacted, at the reporting date, Curment

Income tax relating to items recognized directy in #quity is recognlzed in equity and not In the
statement of profit and (oss. : . o

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences batween taxable income sl
income otiginating durlng the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earfier years,
Daferred tax is measurad using the tax rates and the tax laws @nacted or substantively enactad at the

reparting date.Deferred income tax relating to ftems recognized directly In" pequity is recognized in.
equity and not in the statement of profit and lpss, :

Deferrad tax liabllities are recognized for alf taxahle timing differemcss. Deferred tax. assets are
recogrized for deductfble timingdifferences only to the extent that thers I reasonable cartainty that
sufficlent future taxable income will be available against whichsuch duferred tax assets can be realized.
In situations where the Company has unabsorbad depreciation or carry forward tadosses, al defermed

tax assets are recognized only if thare Is virtual certainty supported by mndng evidence that they
can berealized against future taxahle profits. : :

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961
enacted In India or tax lawsprevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no defermed
tax {asset or liabillty) is recognized in respect oftiming differences which reierss during the tax holiday
peried, to the extent the Company’s gross total income i sublect to thedeductfon during the tax
holiday periad. Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holidey periodis
recognized in the year in which the timing differences origlnate. However, the Company Testricts’
recagnition of deferrad taxassets to the extent that it has become reasonably certein or virtually- -
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxableincome will be avallable against which such

deferred tax assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the Ymingdifferences which
ariginate flrst are cansidered to reverse first, '

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses untecognized deferred tax assets. k1 recopnizes
unrecognized deferred taxassets to the extent that it has become reasonably cartain or virtually certain,

as the case may be, that sufficient futyre tacablaincome will be avaitable against which such defered
tax assets can be realized. :

The cartying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes-
down the carrying amount ofdeferred tax ayset to the extent that It is ho longer reasonably cevtaln gr
virtually certain, as th case may be, that sufficient futuretaxa ble income will be avallable agalnst which
deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent thatit becomes

reasaonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sulficient fiture taable income wifl be
avzilable. ’
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Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off
current tax assets againstourrent tax liabilities and the deferrad tax assets and deferred taxes relate to
the same taxabhe entity and the same taxationauthorlty.

Minimum alternate tax [MAT} paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as currant
tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there Is convincing
evdence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, 1.¢. the period for
which MAT credit 15 aliowed ta be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT
:credit as an asset in accordance with the guidance note on “Accounting for Credit Available In respect of
Minimum Alternative Tax” under the Inceme-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit 1o
the statement of profit and lgss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Lompany reviews the
- “MAAT credit entitlement” asset at each reparting date and writas down the asset to the extent the
Company does not have comvincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

" m) Provisions

A provision s recognized when the Company has a present cbligation as a result of past event, it s
probable that an qutfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o setde the
ohligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount af the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the

obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. '

- Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an
inswwance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the
redmbursement Is virtusily certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement
of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. o

n}  Laases:
Whaere the Company Is the lessee

" Leases, where the lassor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership cf the
leased ftem, are classified as operating |eases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense
in the statement of profit and loss on a stralght-line basis over the lease term.

Whers the Company is the lessor

Leases in which the Company dees not transfer substantialiy all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the asset, are classifiad as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are inciuded In fixed

" assets, Lease Income on an cperating lease is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a
straightdlne hasis over the lease term. Costs, Including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in
the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costy, et are
recognlzed immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

o) Enwmmnrﬁpint: and subsidies:

. Grants and subsidles from the government are recegnized when there is reasonable assurance that (i)

the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them, and {li] the grant/subsidy will be
recelved.
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When the grant ar subsidy relates to revenue, it ts recognized as income on-a svsl:emtit basis in the
statement of profit and loss over the pericds necessary t¢ match them with the related costs, which
they are intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, it Is fecognized as deferred

income and is released to statement of profit and loss over the perlods and In the proportions In which
depreciation on those assets |5 tharged. . .

Where the Company receives net-monetary grants, the asset is accounted for oh the basls of its
acquisition cost. In case a nonmoneatary asset Is given frea of cost, It s recognized at a nominal value.

Government grants of the nature of promoters' nqntriﬁutlan are credited to capital reserve and tragted
2z a part of the shareholders’ funds. : : :

P)  Earnings per share;

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholdarsand the weighted average number of sharss outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dllutive potentlalequity shares, _ R

. @) Contingent liabilities:

A contingent llability is a possible obiligation that arises from past events whose existernce will be
confirmed by the occurrenceor. nenoccurrence of ane or rmore uncertain future events- beyond the -
control of the Company or a present obligation that is notrecognized because it is not probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the chligation. A Lontingent Rabllityalso arises In . .

extrernely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it canpot be measured

reliably.The Company does not recognize a contingent frability but discloses its existence in the finandal
statements. ) . . - .

r] Cash and cash equivalants:

Cash and cash aquivalants for the purpases of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and In hand
and other bank balanees. '

3]  Hedge Accounting:

The Company till date i not using the baoking of forward contract as hedging Instrument for covering
its risk against currancy fluctuations for It's all the import and export business carred on iduring the
year, further the Company has not booked any forward orhedged its foreign turrency =xposure for the
foreign exchange term |oan, cutstanding as at the balance sheet date, availed for the setting up of new
manufacturing unit at lamshedpur. In terms of risk Management strategy, the Company does not e
forward cover contracts for trading & speculative purposes. -

1) Expenses:

Goods received are actounted as Rurchases on satisfactory completion of hupedian. Discount to
customers and price escalation to suppliers, if any, to the extent not settled at the Balance Sheet date
are accounted on the basis of reasonable estimates made after considering negotiations with

vendors/customers. Tools, jigs and fixtures costing less thap Rs.5,000/- sach, are written off In the year
of purchase.
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3 Share Caphal:

As At As At _
March 31, March 31,
2015 . N5
{Rs.) {Rs}
Authorised shares (Nos)
. 260,00,000 {previous vear 260,00,000 ) equity shares of 130000000.00  130000000.00
Rs.5/- erch}

130000000.00  130000000.00

1,45,14,580 {previgus year 1,45,14,580) equity shares of 72572500.00  72572900.00
Rs.5/- each ) .
Total kssued, subscribed and fully pald-up share capital 72572900.00  72572900.00

3da) - Reconciliation of tha shares uut:tanﬁing at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As At March 31, 2016 As At March 31, 2015
Numbar of Rs. Number of Rs.
N : _ Shares Shares
- % oo Ahaves Qutstending at  the 1,45,14,580 72572500.00 1,20,00,000 H0000000.00
| :Shares #ssued to the equity 25,14,580 12572900.00
shareholders of erstwhile M/s. — ——
G5 Mtoinctives Private Ltd, '
I -Consequent to the
amatparadon of M G 5
Astomotives  Private  Umited
.withihe Company
| Shawes Qutstanding at the end 1,45,14,580 73572900.00 1,45,14,580 72572900.00

- !. {h) Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of issued equity shares having @ par value of Rs.5/- per share. Each
Shariholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend {if any) proposed by the Board of

Directars and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting, except in case of Intedim .

Dividend, is paid in Indlan rupees. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the helders of equity shares
. will'be entitled to receive remalning assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferentlal 2mounts. The -
distribution will be In proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders.
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3. (c)Shares held by holding/ultimate holding Company ahdfor their subsidiarlas fassoclates

The Company being ultimate halding company, there are no shares held.bry any dther holding, uldmate
heiding company and their subsidiarfesfassociates. : : :

3. {d) Aggragate number of bonus share issued, share issued for consideration other than cash and shans bought
back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting data T

There are no bonus share issued and shares bought back during the period of five Years  hn
preceding reporting date, however the company had allotted, 25,14,580 equity shares 'oF Ri XL each, to the
shareholders of M/s G. § Automatives Private Limitad under the Scheme of Amalgamation, for Consideration
ather than cash, in year ended 31 March, 2013, Ce .

3.{e} Details of Shareholders holding maore than 5% shares In the Company:

‘Name of Shareholder As At March 31, 2016, As AT March 31, 2015
No. of Shares %of | No. of Shares held | % of Holding
held Holding K o
1.G.J.Holdings Private Limited 43,68,340 3010 4368340 304D
2. Share India Sacurities Limited - -_ 1641000 |- 1131

* The sharehoiding information is based on legal ownership of shares and has been extracted Triviry N reciedld of the -
Company including reglster of shareholders/members. Co : . o

()  Other Infarmation:

{1) (2) The Company had reissued 24,300 forfeited Equity Shares, of the face value of R5.10/: each, at a
premium of Rs.80.25 per equity share, on dated 23" May, 2008, on preferential basis, for faksing long
term funds to part finanve the setting up of new. manufacturing unit, for. the manoisctue of auto
component at Jamshedpur. The funds raised have been utilized towards the abject: of tse' lesue. The |
profit arsing on ra-issue of forfeited Equity Shares had transferred to securities premium somont. .

The Company had issued 45,00,000 {forty Six Lacs) Equity Shares, of the face veloe of RE.5/- {Rs five}
~each, at a premlum of Re.5/-{Rs.Five) per equity shara, on dated 017 (uly,2008; consequent to- the
conversion of 23,00,000 {Twenty three lacs} warrants into Equity shares, mmmmm
on dated 07 January, 2008 of the face value of Rs.20/{Twenty} per Warrant, (ta hmrmd Into
aquhwlent number of Equity Shares of the fage value of Rs.10/- (Ten) esch;, at-a Ipremium uf'-Rs.mf-'
{Ten) per Equity Share] to the promoters & others, on preferential basls, pursuant:to the: provisions of
section 31{1A) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for ralalng fong tam funds
for the setting up of new manufactusing unlt, for the manufacture of auto component at .'lams_heipur.
‘The funds raised have been utilized towards the abject of the sue. _ .

(b} During the year ended arch 31, 2612, the Company had issued 40,00,000 {forty lacs} Equity Shares.
of Rs.5/- {Rs.five) each at a premium of Rs.22.41 per equity shares, on: dated 02™ August, 2011,
pursuant to the conversion of 40,00,000 {forty lacs} warrant allotted @ Rs.27.41 per warmant, to the
promoter and others, on preferentiai basis, pursuant to the provisions of section 31(1A) and other
applicable provisicns of the Companies Act, 1356, for raistng long term funds for the setfing up of new

manufacturing unit, for the manufacture of auto component at Jamshedpur. The funds ralseg have
been utilized towards the cbject of the issya, .
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{2) The Company had sub-divided its Equity Share from the face value of Rs.10/- each, to the face
value of Rs.5/- each, w.e.f. 27" August, 2008, '

{3} 25,14,580 equity shares of company of Rs.5/- each fully paid up, are alotted to the equity
charcholders of M/s. G § Automotives Frivate Limited on dated 017 May, 2014,consequent to the
amalgamation of M/s. G.5.Automotives Private Limlted, with the Company.

4 H-um and Surplus:

As A As At
March 31, March 31,
016 2ms
(Rs.) (Rs.}
I Capital Raserve
Balance as per last financlal statements 7214943.00 7214943.00
- Chosing Balance _ 7214943.00 7214943.00
R. Sacurities Pramium Account
Balance as per the last financlal statements 11759007500 117590075.00
- Closing Balance 117550075.00 117590075.00
* #.Capital Revaluation Reserve .
. Balance as per the last financial statements 7545000.00 7545000.00
- Closing Balmce : 7545000.00 7545000.00
IV.Investmant Allowance Reserve _
Balance as per the last financial statements 256315.98 256315.98
Closing Balanca 256315.98 256315.98
- V. Ganeral Reserva
Balance a5 per the last financial statements B650000.00 $650000.00
Closing Balance 8650000.00  8650000.00
V1. Surplus In statement of Profit and Loss:
~ Balance as per the'last financial statements 22391634643 266159356.98
- Add: Profit/{Loss) for the year {4265285.11} ({42243010.55)
. Nt suvplus In the statement of profit & loss 219651061.32 223916345.43

Total 3600739530  365172680.41
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Long-term Borrowings:

As At  AsAt
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
Rs.} ARs.)
(i} Term Loans:
From Bariks: . '
Indian rupee loans from bank {secured) 29832454.00 42331673.00
From Financial Institutlons: . .
foreign currency loan fram financial institution (secured) 180771846.33  241820831.00
(W) Deferred Payment Liabilities: -,
Indian rupee vehicle loans from banks (secured) 797266.85.  7354662.95

Indian rupes vehicle loan from MEFC {secured) _ - 000 . BESOEZ.00

Total _211401567.18 252185228.95

Less:- Current maturtties {amount disclosed under the haad “ather 551_1-5'3150.{1_0 - B5930678.00
IEabilitles” {note 11}

Total _154943407.18  226254550.85
ﬁ.

Secured term foan from bank re présent term loan from Axis Bank limited for the setting up of Jamshedpar plant.
The loan 15 Repayable n 22 quarterly installments, first installment to commence from 19 menths after first
disbursement but nat later than September, 2013, ’

Foreign eurrency term loan from financlal institution {Secured} is from Export import Bank of India, for the

setting up of lamshedguyr plant. The loan is repayable intwenty equally quarterhy ir:qtallmuws, mmmcin.ﬁ
Septernber, 2013

The above said both term lgans covered under pofnt na. {a) & (b) are secured by {i} first pari-passy charge by
way of Hypothecation on entire block assats of the Company by way of hypothecation of machinery and
équipment’s, cther fixed assets, machinery spares, tools and accessories and other mavables, both present &
future, whether installed or to be installed, stored or to be stored in or about all the factories, godowns and
premises situated at G.5.Estate, G T Road, DhandariKalan, Ludhiana {Punjab) & at M-09, Large Sector, Yats
Kundra Maln Road, Industrial Area, Adityapur, lamshedpur (Iharkhand) and {ii} first par-passu Equitable
Mortgage by way of deposit of title deads of immaveable properties of tha Company admeasuring 75110
sq.yards sltuated at G.S. Estate, G.T.Road, Dhandarikalan, Ludhianz {Punjab} & first par-- passu Equitable
Mortgage of the leasehold rights of the Company's 3 (three) acre Land sltuated at M09, Large Secter, Tata -
Kundra Main Road, Industrigl Area, Adityapur, lamshedpur (tharkhand), togather ‘with 2l buildings . and
structures thereon and all Plant & Machineries attached to the earth or permanently fastened to anything
attached to the earth {iii} first parl-passu charge an the Company’s entire Current Assets (both present & future)
{both lamshedpur & Ludhiana unit of the Company), such as Hypothecation of Raw Material, Stock In Process,
Finished Goods, Consumabie StoresfSpares required for manufa::turing_a_nd lying in the unitis) or elsewhere
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&Hypothecation of Book Debts arising out of genuine sales transaction of business not older than ninety days
and further guaranteed by all the promoters directors of the Company.

6 Deferrad Tax Liabllitles/{Assets} (Net):
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As At As AL
March 31, March 31,
2016 2045
{Rs.}- {Rs.}
~ Deferred Tax Uability
On Accaunt of timing Differencs In:
Fixed Assets; Lmpact of differences between tax depreciation/ 50D9C3C0.00 54402924.00
amaortization charged for the financial reporting
(b} Gthers 0.00 0.00
 Gives deferrad tax llabliitles 50090300,00  54402924.00
Defarred Tax Assats L
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and G817068.00  B293118.00
_loss i the current year but aliowed for tax purposes on payment
basis :

" -amount afowed for tax creditin next years 50509542.00  41669636.00
Gross total deferred tax assets £7327510.00  49967754.00
Net deferred tax Nablilty/{assets) {17237210.00)  4435170.00

7 . QtherLong Yerm Liabilities:
As At As AL
March3i, March 31,
2015 nis
{Rs.) {Rs.}
. . " . .

 Trade deposits 2314523.84 2314523.84
Cre Total 23145231.84 2314523.84

8 . Ling Yerm Provisions: '
: As At As At
March 31, March 31,
1016 2>
(Rs.) {Rs.}
Provisicon for long term employee benefits [refer note 47) 2940801160  27075908.00
Total 289408911.60 Z7075508.00




Short Term Borrowings:

As At Az At
March3l,  March3y,
016 s
- [Rs.} {Rs.}
From banks
-Cash Credit (secured) 263926181.55 243264696.54
- Pre-shipment Packing Credit-Indian Rupees {secured} 0.00 1693 240,00
263926181.55 260202936.54
-Machinery term loan {secured) ' 518815.00 ZBIEE_IT'D.EI] -
518815.00 - 2926970,00
Duferred Payment Liabilities; _
Indlan rupee vehicle lpans from banks {secured) 207834813 . 0.00
Indian rupee vehlcle lsan from NBFC [securad) 378231.00 . 0.00
' 2457079.13 0,00

Total  266502075.68

¢

materials, work-fn-progress, consumable stores and spares, bock: debts ete. of the Company - alonyg “with
* hypothecation of the leasehald rights of the Company land at Jamshedpur & immoveahle propérty at G S Estate,

G T Road, Ludhiana on pari-passuy basts. Cash credit is repayable on demand,

Pre-shipment packing credit from banks is securad against hypothecation aof stocks of semi-finished and finished

goods, raw materials, work-in-progress, consumabla stores and spares, hook debts gte,

of the company along

with hypethecation of the leasehald rights of the Company land at Jamshedpur & Immoveable Préperty at G 5
Estate, G T Road, Ludhlana on pari-passu basis, Pre-shipment packing credit —indfan currenty (secured} ks

repayable within 180 days.

Machinery term loan {secured) is secured against Secured by way of Hypothecation on entfia hlnck assets of

erstwhile G.5. Automatives Private Limited by way of hypothecation of machinery and equipments, other fixed
assets, machinery spares, tools and accessorles and other movables, both present & future, of erstwhile G5,
Automotives Private Limited, whether installed or to be installed, stored or to be stored. In or about gl the
factories, godowns and premises situated at G.5.Estate, G T Road, DhandariKalan, Ludhiana {Punjab), & further
charge on erstwhile .5, Automotives Private Limited's entire Current Assets {both present & future), such as

Hypothecation of Raw Material, Stock in Process, Finished Goods, Consumable Stores/Spares requirsd for

manufacturing and lying in the unit{s) or elsewhere & Hypothecation of Book Debts arksing out of genune sales

transaction of business not older than ninety days on paripassu basls and further
promoters directors of the Company. Repayabie in ona monthly installment.
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10

11

Trade Payables:
' As At As At
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
{Rs.} (Rs.)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1323130.65 w,ﬁl
{refer note 54 for details of dues to micre and small enterprises)
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 14066272683 88159%965.37
small enterprises
Total 14198585748 B8950913.69
- Otvar Current Liabl1ities:
As At As At
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
_ (Rs.} (Rs-)
. Creditors for capital goods 0.00 4830911.19
‘Undairfed dividend [ See Note 44) e81973.60 682193.60
Advance against orders 11166309.10 a051971.25
‘Employee cortributions & recoveries payable 332992350 523720300
- Statutory dues payabbe including tax deducted at souree 6013831.00 740881.00
Current Nabilites of long-term borrowtngs {refer note 5} REASR160.00  A5930678.00
Other liabillitles 161882006.24 149226868.58
Toral 23953220344  234T00706.62
Short Term Provisions:
As At As At
March 31, March 31,
. 2016 2015
(Rs.) {Rs.}
Provision for employee benefits
'Short term employee benefits. {refer note 47) 3186536.00 11329624.00
Total  3186536.00  11329624.00
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14 Now-Qusrent Investiments:

As Ad Ag At
March 31, March 31,
216 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.}
Trade Investmeant:
_Unquoted-at cost:
Investiment in equity instrument’s in subsidiary {fully paid up)
Subsidiary where company holds 51% or more of the equity share
it
Blue Basic India Limited {7500 equity shares of Rs.10/- each}# 75000.00 0.00
Total trade investment 75000.00 0.00
Non Trade Invastment:
Inveatment in Equity instruments-at Cost:
Cuoted Equity Shares (fulty paid upk:
50 {Previous year 50 ) Equity Shares of Clutch Auto Limited 500.00 500.00
of Rs.10/- each. *
Total non-trade Imvestment SN).00 £00.00
Total non-current investments 75500.00 500.00
Market value of quoted investment 0.00 675.00

* Equity shares of the Clutch Auto Urnitad is "Suspended due to Penal reasons” from Stock exchanges
. #iwritg the year under review, the Company has set up a Subsidiary Company as a limited liability
company viz. BlueBasic India Limited in India, which was incorperated on Hovember 1%, 2015. This
subskfiary will mainly cater to all kinds of ad blue selvents and coolants.

- 18 bong Term Loan and Advances:

As At As At
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
. {Rs.) {Rs.}
E Unsecured, considered good :

Capital Advances 1060000.00 2624160882
Securit"; Deposits : 14051083.00 12271087.00

Otherloans and advances: '
. Advance Income Tax/Fringe Banafit Tax (Net of provision for Tax) IA080381.47 3317977047
Mat Credit Entilement 23763.00 23763.00

Total 49245227.47  71716229.29
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16 Current Investments:

17

As At As At
‘March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Investments in mutual fund units at cost
Quated -
Frinciple Fixed Maturity Plan

Aggregate amount of quoted Investments

Total  1185460.00

1185450.00 * 1000000.00

—

e ———

118546000  1000000.00

iventories {valued at lower of cost and net rellsahie value) ; .
AsAt - A Ak
March 31, March 31,
M) s

(i) Raw Material & Components (refer note 24)

{i) Work -in-Progress {includes lying with third parties)
{refer note 25)

tiit) Finished Goods {Including in transit) (refer note 25}
(iv} Stares, Spares & Consumables

49202546.61. 55964889 39
31499926.94 . 41874614.28

53715637.28 7016168780 .
24489692.09 75143174.20-"

Total 15890780292 _206iawsens?

Trade Receivables:
As At As M
- March 31, March 31,
- 016 2015
(Rs.) ns.)

Trade recelvables [ net of bills discounted with banks)

unsecured- censidered good unless stated ctherwise:

i} Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months from the
date they are due for payment

ii) Others receivables
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Total

713329818 687245631

296865972.28  237707980.63

30399527046 '
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19 Cash snd Bank Balances:

As At As At
March 31, March 31,
201% 015
(Rs.} (Rs.)
" (i) Cash & Cash Equivalents -
. a. Balances with Banks-Current accounts 13304530.56  6657453.57

b Cash on hand including imprest 2295147.84 1810764.18

15600678.40  8A68217.75

{ii) Other Bank Balances

a. Earmarked Balances {on unclaimed dividend accounts) 681973.60 682193.60

" b. Deposits with remaining maturity for less than 12 moniths A538917.00 26194008.00
: 0220890.60 26876201.60

Total 24821569.00 3534441335

2 Short-tem Loans and Advances:

As At Az At

March 31, March 31,
2016 2015

[Rs.) . imsy

L _UM. Consldered good .
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 35676058.99  33373910.79

- Balances with excise, sales tax & other government authorities 4147050186  51209309.87

Total 7714656085  B4583220.66

21 - Othar Current Assats:

As At As AL

March 31, March 31,

2015 2015

(Rs.} {Rs.}

Export Incentives receivables 240068100 108450100
Interest recefvables 1276535.00 13374801

Total I6TTZL6.00 242238171
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22

22 {a)

Revenue from operations (net) ;

Year ended Yaar endad
March 31, March 31,
. 2018 2015
{Rs.) (Rs.)
Revenua from operations:

Sale of products [net of return, rebates etc.) _ ' .
Domestic 1798972309.86 166753288445
Export 66600443.59 . 79159305.77

1865572753.458  1747082194.73
Other operating revenues
Export Incentives 3137122.00 1519058.00
Revenue from oparations {gross) 1858700475.45 1748611292 22
Less: Exclse Duty 230153427.00.  196061685.00
Revenue from operatians [net) 1632556448.45 1552548606, 22
Details of sale of products (net of excisa): . ] .
Yaarended ©  vear anded
March 31, Marthi, -
2016 -
(Rs.} } (Rs.}
U- Bolts 351861613.84 29292962963
H- Bolts B5276628.28 57278123.00
Centra Bolts 176892100.07  162412804.00
Shackle bohs 4384511251  14939078.00
Spring Pin 180688931.97  131190414.00
King Pin 26390183.21  333888724.00.
Axla Studs 6805018.88 1212492800
Hanger Brackets 547074430.63  529419467.19
Bushes 11448923660 22587981926
Nuts 72375320.80 6894045200
Axlel Acc. 15684867.60 2364246,94
Earth Moving 244913.75 1681581.94
Fasteners 434176.04 533971.56
Miscellaneous 2839099007 1387576.50
Traded Goods 4811703.20 1655953220
Total 1635419326.45 1551030508.22
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Yaar ended

123

Year ended
Moarch 31, Mareh 31,
2016 2015
{Rs.) {Rs.)
interest income- Bank deposits & others 204724000 3118660.23
Rertal income 189707.00  126000.00
. “Foreign exchange gain [net) 454901.29 .00
Gain on sake of fixed asseis (net) 130150.69 0.00
Miscellanaous Income __ 497453.00 801564.16
Total 3319a458.58 404622439
‘Cost of Raw Materials and Companents Consumad; '
' Year ended Year endad
March 31, March3l,
2016 2015
_ (Rs.) (Rs.]
Inventory at the beginning of the year GEO5O289.39 5412034959
Add: Purchasas '
' Raw materials 452898339.10 549393278.57
Seml-finished goods 73389830493 1512590171.26
GE67O6644.03 70129229583
Less: Wrrventory at the end of the year -
 Raw Materials 49202546.61  6B965889.39
Total 70656395681 &85442756.03
24 {a)  Detalls of Raw Materials & Components Consum ption [:
S ' Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
{Rs.} {Rs.}
‘Mild Steed 3973213326 45698990.15
EN Stesd Z60820555.74  224633851.99
Compaonents 233802304.93 151899017.26
Ao Tube 439207.20 439210.20
Aode Parts _ 441389798  1711388.59
Aluménum Bronze Scrap EL436575.78 12853882642
Melting Scrap 100503952  118014907.47
‘Copper Scrap 6810163.38 791023148
Others £409196.52 759533246
{refere note. 59 ] Total 70655398681 6R36442756.03




45 _changes in Inventories of Finlshed Gaods, Work-In-Progress and Stock-in Trade: -

Year ended March Year ended March

a1, 2016 31, 2015
. IRs) - Re)
{increase}/Decrease in Stacks:
Inventoaries at the end of the year
Work-in-Progress 31499925 94 41874614.28
Finished Goods 51147957.28 " £920211624
B2647884.22 ° - 11107673052
Less: Inventories at the baginning of the year . -
Work-in-Progress 41874614.28 - 31489027.73
' Finlshed Goods 69202116.24 6115317434
111076730.52 9264230207
Total 28428846.30 lm
25{a) _Detail of Finished Goods Stock under broad heads: '
Year enlhd \'lwalllﬂ
Maich3l, ~  March3s, -
2016 2015
(Rs.} me)
. ——
1) - Boits 13120568.11  10382648.20
H - Balts 287794849 285378836
Centre Bolts 506423624 244574823
Shackle bolts 265413898 1440276.08.

" Spring Pin 537752430  Jassy43st
Xing Pin 2566451.03  AS6911647
Axle Sturds 385422.41 654156,86
Hanger Brackets 4801572.01 - 20581000.79
Bushes 2836957.61 . 4577154.07

"Nuts 247597358 3175026.09
Axled Acc. 1007004.11 . .482342.06'
Earth Moving 65412023 803906.81
Fasteners 250039.35 . 171006.00
Miscellaneous 3902521.75 6621.00
Traded Goods 112381250 389631521
Others 1939660.58 S707861.50
Total  51147957.28 6920311624
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26 ._Emplayes Benafits Expanse:

Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2015 15

[As.) {Rs.}

e
{a) Salaries, Wages and Bonus {Including managing & whole
* time director's remuneration)
'{b} Contribution to provident & other funds

" [c.) 5taff welfare.expenses

261517314.07  258479864.22

31190235.10 6024140542
7120014.53 4310789.329

Total 299827567.70 323032060.03

Year ended Year ended

March 31, March 31,
2016 015
{Rs.} {Rrs.)
Interest on working capltal facilities 30555092.00 307648255.64
Anterest on long term borrowings 17666511.23 13891926.50
_Bank tharges & other borrowings tosts 9384379.01 852597513
e Total - 57605982,34  53182157.27
% . Depreciation and Amortization Expense;
' : Year anded Yaar ended
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
- Dapreclatign of tangible assets {refer note 13} 4859093860  47089690.73
- Amortization of intanglble assets (refer note 13) 234926.83 384137.00
T ' Total 49825865.43 474713827.73
. 29 Other Expénses;

- - Year ended Year endad
March 31, March 31,
2016 . 2015

{Rs.) Rs.) -
Consusnption of stares and spare parts 171703584.78  105699454.39
Power & fuel 119712793.91 . 133429708.77
O & lubwicants 16548920.58 1972917643
Packing material 39700732.33  35816554.43

Research & development expenses
Repair & malntenance-buildings
Repar & maintenance-plant % machinery

1618148.67 1334282.00
2155759.00 - 2035275.00
22835572.96 15662933.27
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insurance
Rates & taxes
Freight & forwarding charges
Shipping charges
Advertisement
Commission to agents
Travelling & conveyance
P'rrnting & stationary
Vehicle expenses
Subscription & membership fees
Danation
Light & electricity expenses
Postage & telephane EXpEnses
Legal & professional charges
Seminar & training EXpEnses
Payment to auditors for:
' Audit and limited review fae
Intemal audit fee
- Reimbursement of expanses
General expenses
Repair & maintena ree-glectricity and general
Recruitment expenses
Samples
Saies promotion & entertainment axpenses
Loss of excise duty on goods return
Sales tax adjustment
Discaunts & rebates
Exchange difference (net)
Less on sale of fixed assets (nat)
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- 2957659.17 .

321522433
280684230 2161166.00
36018283.52 3501490608
3603099.00 441009300
514305,00 670697.00
2136671.00  28249518.00
24715933.00 2445379300
2142756.27  1R2383682
198633101  2603724.62
256359.00 31420446
23625.00 - 2552300
394789.00 482745.00
241047312 WesY. 7y
2689576.21  2733178.00
141500.00 29463.00
90000.00 100060.00 -
£3263.00- a0
2025.00 . - 705000
2833519.31 ' - 2999399465
| 4800289.67 ' 395641640
A5084.00 25222.00
. 74300 78585.00
B326B41.18°  S4S1d54.8{
155480.00 341547.77
129249.62 {12344.41)
0922954090  93153420.35
© Q.00 963927 62
0.00° . 8124300
523228715.69 ° 312370438 51



30, Eamings par Equity Share {EPS):

As At As At
March 31,2015 [  March 31,2013
(Rs.} {Rs.}
T Earnings Par Share (EPS)-Basic & Diluted
MNumerstor for baslc and dlluted EPS
" Net Profit/(Loss} attributable to Sharehelders as at March 31 {4265285.11) {42243010.55)
Weighted sverage number of equity sharas {Denominator) Nos. Nos.
Number of equity shares cutstanding at the end of the year {nes.) 1,45,14,580 1,45,14,580
Baskc & Diluted EPS (In Rs.) {02.91) {02.91}
“Nominal value of shares [Bs.) 5 5
‘81 Coritihngent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:
As At As A
March 31,2016 March 31,
(#s.In lacs) 2015
{Rs.in Iacs)
() Guarantee given by the Company to the bank, on behalf of other
.| Group companies (L. 5.5. Autocomp Private Limited & G.5. Consumer
Products Private Limited & to P5IDC {for & on behalf of G.5. Radiatars
11d.)
Balance Qustanding 617.20 718.46
{Maximum Amount} (1269.26) {1269.26) |
[ {0 Sales Bills Discounted with banks 113.37 D8.12
{ ) income Tax & Interest Demand-matter under appeallNote No.32) 546.19 460.85
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‘33,
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1%

4l

The Company has filed an appeal agalnst the demand and the fanagement, induding its taflegal
advisors, believes that its position will likely be upheld in the appellate process. The Company has paid an
armount of Rs, 283,52Lacsin protest, against the above sald demand. The managemeant bedieves that the

ultimate cutcome of this proceeding will not have a material ardverse effect on the company’s finandal
posiion and results of operations,

Capital and Other Cormmitments;

Estimated valus of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Accounts {net of advan'_:u], not
provided for Rs.NIL {Pravicaus year Rs.32.00 Lacs). Guarantees glven by Company's Bankers on behalf of

the Company against sanctioned letter of credit fimit of Rs.500 Jacs is R$.255.16Lack {previous year

Rs.259.25Lacs)are secured by extension of Pari-passu charges by way of hypothecation of Mﬁuldn,
raw material etc.

All the Inventories are valued and certified by the Management.

Purchase of finished poods Rs.22.3Macscansists af trading of Coolant {previous ;.rear ﬁlﬂ.ﬁi h:s
consksts of trading of Clutch pars).

Other Barrawing cost Note Ng, 77 under the heading “Finance Cost” includes Bank I‘:I'laruﬁft‘:qmnﬂssldﬂ,
Interest ¢ others & hire charges, -

The Company is primarlly engaged in the business of "Auto Components” for conmersial vehidtes, which
are gaverned by same set of risks and returns and hence there is only one segmient a5 tequired by

Accounting Standard (A5-17} on Segment Reporting issued by Compantes {Accounting Standardy) Rules,
2006, '

In cases where letters of confirmation have been received from parties, book balances hawe baen .

generally recanciled and adjusted, if required. In other cases, balance in accounts of sundry debtors,
sundry creditors and advances or deposits have been taken as Per hooks of accounts, '

No amount is considered as doubitful, from the totz] debtors,

No amount js due, as on balance sheet date, from cther officers or from directors or any of ﬂﬁ:ﬂ_dmar
severally or jolntly, with any other persons nor any debts due by firms or Private compaindes, In the form

. of Inans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidlary and assoiciahgs and firms/compantes in

which any of the directors are Interested except at Note No.62.

Fixed Deposits includes Rs, 85.30lacs{previous year Rs. 52,91 lacs) are held as margin money fm-.the

issuance of hank Euarantee, if any, & for tssuance of Letter of Cradit, for ninety days, as on balanca sheet
date,

Capltalisation of exchange differencas:

The Ministry of Corporate Affalrs {(MCA] has issued the amendment dated December 29, 2011 o AS-11

"The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”, to allow ‘companles deferral/capltalzation of

exchange differences arlsing on leng-term forelgn currency monetary items. In accordance with the

amendment/earier amendment to AS-11, the Company has capitalised exchange loss, aitiing on long-

term forelgn currency loan to the cost of plant and equipment and other assets. Accordingly forelgn
exchange gain/ {loss) adjusted against cost of assets/capital work in progress Rs.133.57 lacs {previpus

year Rs.104.90 lacs). )

130




As'at 31" March, 2016, the Company has un-hedged foreign currency exposure to the extent of Us3
27.27Lacs {aquivalont to Rs.1840.00 Lacs){Previous year US$ 38.64 {equlvatent to Rs.2040.00 Lacs} in the
shapé of foreign currency term loan, from flnandial institution, for the new manufacturing wnit at
Jammshedpur, for the purchase of certain capital eguipment’s.

43,  Figures In bracket Indicate deductions except otherwise stated.

M. Unclalmed Olvidend:

Unctalmed dividends indude amounits which will be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund
. under Secion 125 of the Companias Act, 2013 {on Explry of the specified period, if the amount remains
unclatmed ay that time] {refer note 11).

45.  Disclosure required under Section 186{4) of Cumpanies Act, 2013

Conowlt

46.

During the year, the Company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments in
" eomtravertion of the provisions of the Section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Lexses:

Operating leases: Company as lessee

" The Company had taken Jand ai Jamshedpur on aperating lease. The tenure of such lease is 30 -,r'ea'r; at

-tive time of agreement. Lease rental are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year. Thére are
no subdesse. The lease is renewable on mutual agreeable. At the expiry of the lease term, the company

- "' ks an option to terminate the agreement or extend the term by glving the natice in writing.

’_ ‘ Future minimam lease rental payables under non-cancellable operating lease are as follows:-

| pwrticular _ 31% March, 31% March,
: 2016 2015

[Rs.in Les) {Rs.In Les)

Lease payment for the year 01.59 L.59
m one year 0154 0159
After-one year but not more than five years 07.95 0795

More than five yaers 23.85 25.44

 Operating leases: Company as lessor

" The Company has entered Into agreements in the nature of leasefleave and license agreement with

different lessee/licensae for the purpose of land/building/machinery etc. These are generally In nature of
pperating lease, Perlod of agreemenits are genetally for ninety nine years and cancellable with a notice of
sicty days and renewal at the options of the lesseeflessar.
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[ Particular i 31% March, | . 31" March,
M6 | . 2ms

{Rs.in Lacs) | {Ms.in Lacs)
Lease recelved during the year .00.54 —
Within one year .00 -—
After one year bt not more than five years 04.00 —_—
More than five years 8157 | —_

47. Defined Benefit Plans for Employees {AS-15);Liabilfty for empliyee henefit (post retirement Kmdad gratuity -
plan and leaves which Is unfunded} has heen determined by an actuary, appointed for the purpose, In -

conformity with the principles set sut in the Accourding Standard-15 {revised], the detalls of which are 8%

_ under;
B As At L Aam
March 31, . March 31,
2015 - . s |
{Rs. In tacs) {Ralritacs)
Gratwity | Lowve | Gratut |7 Lesve
{Fundad Encas- ¥ . Encn-
fundu- d} {Unfy-
) | Amount to b recognized in BaJance Sheet
. a. Present value of Defined Benefits Obligations

(i} Funded B3s|  — T amze -
(i) Unfunded | — ] a2 79.87

b. Fair value of Plan Assets 111,77 13286 |
c. Net ifability/{Assets) recognized in the Balance Sheet 119.62 6583 | 19090 79.87

{1 | Amount to be recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss

a. Current serviee Cost 42.50 2959 © 5842 4i.11
b. Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 2327 | 4| 1450 - 02.00
¢ Expected return on plan Assets {09.498) —{ (14.43) —_—
d. Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized In the year (106.96) 03.92 | 11348 _ 4123
e. Expenses recognized during the year {51.17} rn 1797 -84.34
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| changs i Dafined Benefits Obligatlons and

Present value of Defined Obligations at the 323,76 | 7487 232.23 55.20
nning of the year

I b. \nterest Cost 2327 | o421 14.50 02.00

¢ Current Service Cost 42,50 | 29.59 t8.42 41.10

d. Benefits paid {50.90% | (5176} 197.47) (59.66)

| . Actruprial (Gain)/Loss {107.24) | 03.92 116.08 41.23

{. Present value of Defined Dhllgatmns at the close of | 231.3% | 5583 323.76 79.87
the year

(v | Charge in the falr value of Man Assets and the
reconciiation thereof
a. Falr value of Plan Assets at the beglnning of the year 132.87 —- | 21402 —
b. Expacted retum on Plan Assets 09.98 — 14.43 —
¢ Actuarial {Galn)/Loss {00.28) —- | {02.80) e
d. Condrlbuthon by Employer - 20,10 — o —-—
| e Benefits paid ' {50.90) | 5176 {98.18) 59.66
£ Falr value of Plan-Assets at the close of year 111.77 ammam 132,87 —m
ki ) .J Summary of Actuprial assumptions :
a. Discoant Rate { per annum} 08.0¢ | 08.00 028.00 8.00
b. Expected rate of retum on Plan Assets (p.a) : 08.50 NA | . 0875 NA
¢. Rate of escalation in salary {per annum) 0500 | 05.00 05,00 05.00

. ::qﬂhi work in progress includes amount of Rs. NW (Prevlous year Rs.338.03La¢s, on acoount of

'mdﬂnnw under installation, Rs.333.13Lacs {Frevious year Rs.313.23Lacs) on account of Building under
~ parstruction, on account of electric fitting Rs.NIL {Previcus year Rs.33.40Lacs}.

Antangible hssnts comprises of Acquisition of computer Software&Video Advertisement have been
amortized @ 25% on Straight line basis, as the useful life thereof has been estimated to be not more thar

=" fotir yeurs,

Disclosure: as required by A5-28 {Impairment of Assets):

. Interms of Accounting Standard 28 (AS-28) there was no impairment less on assets during the year under

report.

Balance with Central Excise & RevenueAuthorities under Note 20,under the heading “Short term Loans &
- - Advances®, includes f5.350.84 lacs{Previous Rs.456.75 Lacs) on account of pending Value Added Tax
(vVaT) fefunds, from the Sajes Tax Authoritias, Gavarnment of Punjab.

The i:cimpanqr Is devaloping certaln machineries [Special purpose Machines), as per its wardous in house

production process requirements, alang with for the requirements of Its group Companies, as & when
required, under its Research & Development Centre. The following expenditure has been incurred during

the year, included under the refevant heads in the profit and loss account,
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53,

Expenditure incurred on Research & Development:

Pinancial Year | Financial Yoor 5014
2015-2016 L
(Rs.kn lacs) (R facs)
Revenue Expenses 16.18 :Ii!s
Wages {Research & Development) (included un;:ler Note 33.03 4.'.!..4!)
No,_ZE}
{2) Exthanga differenca Gain/ [Loss) on actount of fluctuations In furnlgﬁ Currency rates; . ]
| Financlal Year | mm
(Re.dnlmes)|. - {Redn tacs)
{i} Gain/ (Loss) relating to Exports durlng the year recoghized in H.SI - [.'lim I
Statement of profit and Igss ascount. :
{iilRecognized in the profit and Loss account
Galnf.{Luss} on Settlement/revalorization of current assets {00.03) G!fiﬂ

{l) Details of Un-hedged Foreign Currencles:

The yearend forelgn cUrrency expasures | respect
derlwitive instrument or ctherwise dre given below,

BT

of manetary tems that have nﬂ hﬁelfl hﬂb@_;dfl:w' a
Amount {net} in foreign cusrency on account of the.

followings:-
Particulars 31% March, 2015 | 31" March, | 31° March, 20157 31% Maarch,
2015 o : . s

{Amountin | - {Amount in _

Foreign Currency) | (Rs. Infacs) | Foreign Currency} ' (. In tacy)
Export of Goods USD 370107 237.69 UISD 429508.42 T 268,90
- EURO 101458 14.85 EURC 45404.30 0.65
Advance from Customers S0 24117 71.76 — —
Termn Loan USD 2727191 1440 USD 3883520 2040.00
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5.

- S, Dehil of ‘duss. to Micra & Small enterprises as defined under Micro, Srmall

Developments Act, 2006 { MSMED Act 2006 ):-

and Medium Enterprises

Parﬂ:ulafs

As At

As At
March 31, March 31,
2016 1015
(Rs- Ln lacs) {Rs. In kacs}
Principal amount due to supphers under MSMED Act, 2006 13.23 8.0

Interest Accrued and due to supphers under MSMED Act, 2006 on the
above amount :

.P.im:_ent made to suppllers {other than interest) beyond the appolnted
day, during the year

Interast paid to suppiiers under MSMED Act, 2006 {other than secticn
16)

Interest pald to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 {Section 16)

Interest due & payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 for the
payments already made.

‘T intarest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to

| suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006.

.. The information has been given in respect of such vendaors to the extent they could be identified as
"Micro and small enterprises” on the basis of information available with the Company.

mhlhaﬂunofapem

Bank Interest & Bank Charges capitalized in respect of Plant & Machinery & other Tangible Fixed hssmns.

[Prm.'inus year Rs.17.80 Lacs) & In respect of other expenses in respect of plant & machinery & other .

tanﬁe fixed assetsRs. Nil (Previcus year Rs. Nil).

Miscellanequs Receipts Include, Rs.d-DELacs(Previous year Rs.4.00Llacs), on account of Insurance Claim -

recaivad,
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61

Advances recoverable in cash orin kind or for valye 1o be recelved under

Note No.20under tl'whmdlng_

"Shart-tarm Laans and Advances” includes Rs.GL.28Laes {ﬁrwinus year ns.uz.éu Lacs] dl.le from vidlous -

employees of the Company. Maximum balance autstanding during the

vear Rs.9.22 tacs).

Executive Chairman of the Company was re-appointed b
May, 2016 with effect 01" April, 2016 and the re

year was Rs.1.88iacs{previoys

¥ the Board of Directors at its mecting held on
muneration paid is sublect to the approval of

shareholders by way of spacial resolution due tg revision in the salary of executive chalmman. The

company will take the approval of sharehalders by
Meeting for the payment of remuneration as per

2013,

One of the Executive Director of the Company,was re-appointed
held on 30 May, 2016 with effect 01° April, 2016 and the remy

shareholders by way of special resolutlon due to revision |

2013,

n the salary of
Company will taks the approval of shareholdars by special resolution In the forth

Meeting for the payment of remuneration as per the provisions of Schedule ¥ of the Commmu Act,

speclal resolytion in the forthcoming Annaial Ganeral -
the provislans of Schedule v of the Companies Act,

by the Board of Directors at Its meeting
neration paid I subject to the approval of
excoutive haiman. The

Imported and Indigenous Raw Materials and Com ponants Consumed {refer note 24):

o oo,

Year encled
March 31, xms iR}
2015 '
{Rs.} -
Imported 00,00 00.00
0.00% 0.00%
Indigenous 706563986,81 . 536275603 _
100.00% - e 100.00%
Total 70656398681 585441 758,08
Proposed Dividend:
During the year & during the previous year, the Company has not proposed any demd on s Equi_ty
shares. : . o
Additional Information under Part Il of Schedulalll to the Companies Act, 2013 -
§1 {a] CIF Value of Import
[Rs. W lacs)
IErtlr.'ular: Financial Year Financiad Year
2015-2016 R014-2035
L {Rs.) -{Rs.)
Raw Materlal and Companents m——m —
Traded Goods 07.02 ——
Total Nil - Nif
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51 {b] Expandtiure in Forelgn Currancy;

- [Rs. in laes)
Particulars Financial Year Financis Yaar
2015-2016 2014-2015
: {Rs.} {Rs.}
Raw Material and Components 00.00 0{.00
Traded Goods 06.91 0000
Forelgn Travel Expenses 00.00 0173
Commission on Export Goods 07.80 03.17
Repayment of tesrm loan, Bank charges & Commisslon & £80.91 596.15
Interest ’
Cthers 00.00 06.26
Total 904.62 a7 M
&1 {c JEaring In Foreign Cumrency:
_ {Rs. kn lacs)
Particulars Financlal Year Financlal Yeor
2015-201% 2014-201%
(Rs.) __Rs}}
. |F-0.8 yalue of Exports 658.31 759,79
) Total 658.31 - 759,79

J

il.mhtrhhdmure

Rebated party disclosures as required under Accounting Standard-18 issued by The Institute nf Chartered

q.nmuntants_nf India are given below:

. The Key Management personnel & individuals having contrg! or significant Influence over the Company

by reason of voting pawer, and their refatives:

M. tasbir Singh Ryait - Chairman
Mr. Surinder Singh Ryait -
_Mrs. DalvinderKaurfyait - Executive Director

Mrs. AmarjeetkaurRyait - Executive Director

b Entemprises, over which control is exercised by individuals listed in ¥a” above:

G.5. Autocomp Private Limited

3.5, Consumer Products Private Umited
GJ.HoIdI'ngs Private Umited*

Futurista Home 5o'utlons Private Limited*
gluchasic India Limited- Subsidlary

* No trénsa:tirun has taken place during the year,
. Relative of key managementpersennel:

Mr,Hatkirat Singh Ryait '
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The following transactions were ca rried out during the year with refated parties in the ordinary course of busipess:

Detail of transactions with enterprises referred to in “b” 3bave: {Rs.in Lacs).

S.No. | Particulars 0152016 | 2034-2015
1. I Sales, Services, Other Income . .
Salas of Goads—G S Autocomp Private Limited YR —
Rendering of Services - —_
Rental Income
G.5. Consumer Pruduﬁs Frivate Limited I'I:l.tll. o 0L2g
G.5, Avtocornp Private Limited M.il - 00.50
Other Income
3.5, Autocomp Private Limited m.an - : . 00.90
Total 585.11 02.10
z Purchase of Goods- G S Autocomp Private Ltd, Hl.lll — -—_
Sarvices ..... —_—
3 Investment in blue basic Private Lmited {Wholly owned subs-idiar\r} II:I‘.LT! 00.00
Total | Wiee | 02.1b
5. No. | Particwlars 20_1&1016. mu-m:s
1 Amount Qutstanding-Payabla .
Accounts Payable
G.5. Autocomp Private Limited 1?4.1:-1. .Hil
G.5. Consumer Products Private Limited Nil Ml

Details of Transactions relating to the persons referred to In *a* abowve {Rs.
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5. | Particulars 20152046 2014-2015
No. '
{Rs. in lacs) {Rs. In kacs)
Mﬁm;eﬁal_: Remuneration 97.67 92.33
{MrJasbir Singh Ryait, Mr.Surinder Singh  Ryait,
Mrs.DatvinderKaurRyait&Mrs AmarjeetkaurRyait)
Remuneraﬁun paid to relative of key manzgement 0294 436
persannel -

L N pental income indudes Rs.01.84lacs{previous year Rs.1.20 lacsifrom group companies as 'per Mote
: Mb.ﬁhhuve &Hs.ll.ﬂi Laes {previous year Rs.0.06 lacs) from others.

6 . Includes muds in transit of Rs.25.68Lacs (Previous year R5.9.60 Lacs).

£5.Frevious mr‘s figures have been regruuped or reclassifled wherever necessary to confirm to the current year's

classification.

Aa ey our report of even date
Fov HANDA & BHATIA

ICAI Firin Registrationi No: 004342N

Charteved Acoountants

PLCSVIEDL

Ludhiana: 13* August, 2016

JASBIR SINGH RYAIT
Chalrman

SURINDER SINGH RYAIT
Managing Diractar
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Compaty Secretary




Independent Auditor's Report (Revised)
To the Members of G5, Avto International Limited

Report an the Consolidated Financig| Statements

We have audited the accompanying consalidated financial statements of G.5. Auto International Limfted.
{hereinafter refarred 1o as “the Holding Company"), its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its mdlm '
together refarred ta as “the Group”}, comprising of the consclidated Balance Sheet gz at March 3, 2016, the
consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss and consalidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and 2

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information (hereinafter referred to as "the
consolidated financial staternents'). :

M;nagnment’s Haspnnslhility for the Consolidated Financial Statemants

* The Holding Company's Board of Directors is respensible for the Preparation of these consofidated: financial
statements in terms with the requirement of the Companies ACE, 2013 {“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of -
the consolidated financial pasition, consclidated financiai performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group
in acrordance with accounting principlag generally accepted in India, induding the Accourting Stam_:lirﬂs specified
under Sectlon 133 of tha Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles {Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respective Bosrd of

adequate Intemal financal controf that were opetating effectively for ensuring the acouracy and mmmqf
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the ﬁnancia_l stahemﬂlltmi-m_
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been yxad for

the purpose of preparation of the tonsolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid. : .

Auditor’s Responsibility

. conducting the audit, wa have taken into accaunt the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audifing standards
and matters which are required to be Included fn the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder. We condicted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issuad by ﬂlem of

selected depend on the auditar’s judgment, including the assessment of the Fisks of materal misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or arrar, In making those risk Assessrnents, the auditor
tonsiders internal financlal contrg! relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and falr view in order to desigh audit procedures that are appropriate In the
drcumstances. An audit also mcludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting -poficias used and the
- reasgnableness .of the accounting estrmates made by the Heiding Company's Board of Dérectors, as well ad
evaluating the overall presentatian of the consalidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence
ohtalned by us of *the Helding Company” and s subsidiary company {the Holding Company and s subsidigries
together referred to as “tha Group"), is sufficlent and approprizte to provide 2 basis for pur audit opinéon on the
tonsolidated financial statements. : .
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Opinion

In our dplninh and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the coensolidated
finandal statements glve the information reguired by the Act in the manner 5o required and give a trug and fair
view in corformity with the accounting principies generally accepted In India of the consolidated state of affairs of

the Group, as at March 31, 2016, thelr consclidated loss, and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143 {3) of the Act, we report, to the extentapplicable, that:

{i} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanationswhich to the best of qur knowledge and
belief were necessaryfor the purpase of our audit of the aforesaid consolidatedfinancial statements;

{ty In our npird;un proper books of account as required by Iw;rrelating to preparation of the aforesald
consolidation of thefinancial statements have been kept sa far 25 it appears fromour examination of those
books;

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement ofPrafit and Loss, and consolidated Cash Flow.

Statemant dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpase of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

{d) In gur opinlon, the aforesaid consclidated finandal statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accou nts) Rulas, 2014; '

" [=) Oni the basis of the written representations received from the directars of the Holding Company as on march
3, 19'16 taken on record by the Board of Directers of the Holding Company and the reports of the auditors
who are appointed wnder Saction 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary company incorporated in india, none of the
directors of the Group's companies, incorporated in India is disqualified as an March 31, 2016 from being

. appolnted a5 a director In terms of Section 164 {2] of tha Act;

) with respect to the adequacy and the aperating effectiveness of the internal finandal controls aver financial

reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incerporated in India, refer to our separate
veport In "Annexure 17 10 this report;

f1] With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repart in accordance with Rule 11 of the

' companies {Audlt and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
1o the explanaiions given 1o us: :
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. The censolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated -

financhal position of the Group - Refer Note 33 1o the consolidatad financial statementy; - ' '

Ii. Provision has been made in the consalidated financlal statements, as required under the appiicable law
or accounting standards, for materigl foreseeabla losses, i any, on long-term contracts inchuding

derivative contracts, if any, — Refer Note £ and 12 1o the consolidated ﬂnan:;idl statements In respect of .
such [tems 25 it relates 10 the Group, ' :

il There were no amounts which were requited 1o be transferred to the Investor Education and
protection Fund by the Helding Company, its subsidlary incorperatedin India, :

P.CS VIRDI
T e -

Ludhiana: 13™ August, 2015 K ) _
' Membership Numbbr: 017056

ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED' FANARCIAL
- STATEMENTS OF G.5.AUTO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED T s

Report on the Intemnal Financlal Controls under Clayse {i) of Subsectlan3 of Section 143 of the Cmnp;_nrﬁ At 2013
(“the Act”) Co ‘

To the Mambars of Gs Auto International Limfted

In corijunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statementsof G.5. Auty International Limfted as of -
for the year ended March 312016, we have audited the internal financial controls gyer finandialreporting of 6.5

Auto International Limited (herelnafrer referred to as the"Holding Company®] and its subsidiary company, which
are companlesincorporated in India, as of that date, : i :

Managament's Responsibllity for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company,its subsidiary company, which gre incarporated in
India,are responsible fgr establishing and Mmaintaining intermal financizlcontrols based on ﬂm-in'quﬂ <ontrel over
- financial reporting criterlaestablished by the Holding Company considering the essentialcomponents of internal
* control stated in the Guidance Note on Auditof Internal Finandial Contrais Over Financial Reparting issusd by

thelnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibifitiesinclude the design, Implamentation and
mamtenance of adequateinternal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuringthe orderdy and
efficient conduct of its business, including adhergnceta the respective Company’s pofides, the safeguarding of its
assels,the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy andcompleteness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparaticnof reliable finaneial Information, as required under the Act. S

L
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Auditor's ResponsiblFity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’sinternal finandal controls over financial regorting
based on curaudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the GuidanceNote on Audit of Intemal Fnanclal

Controls Over Financial Reporting{the “Guidance note*) and the Standards on Auditing. bath, issuedby Institute of

" Chortered Accountants of India, and deemed to beprescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent

applicableto an audit of internal inandial controls. Those Standards and theGuldance Note require that we comply.
with ethical réquirements andplan and perferm the audit to abtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether adequate
internal financlal controls over financial reportingwas established and maintalned and I such controls
operatedeffectively in all material respects.

Owr audit invotves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidenceabout the adequacy of the internal financial
contrals system overfinancial reporting ang their operating effectiveness. Our audit ofinternal financial controls
‘ovar financial reporting Included ‘obtainingan understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting sssessing the risk that a materal weakness enists, and testing andevaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controlbased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on theauditor's

judgement, ncluding the assessment of the risks of materialmisstatement of the financial statements, whether
due o fraud or grror.

We mﬂtatﬂm Sudi.t eﬁdence we have obtalned [of G.5. Autg international Limited {herelnafter referred 1o as
the “Moldirig Company”] and Its subsidiary companylis sufficient andapprapriate to provide a basls for our audit
.. oplkon ﬁon the Internalfinancial cantrols system over financial reporting.

Maaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting

- A Company's intemal finanicial control over financial reporting is @ process designed to provide reasonable. .
assurance regardingthe rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements far external
purposes in accordance with generallyaccepted accounting principles. A Company’s intetnal financial contrel over

- finanwial reporting includes those poficies andprocedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, v
reasonable detall, accuratedy and fairly refiect the transactions anddispasitions of the assets of the Company; (2}~
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are retorded as necessary to permitpreparation of financial
statesnents in accondance with generally accepted accounting pringiples, and that receipts and expendituresof the
Company are belng made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directers of the Lompany;
and {3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposttion of theCompany's assets that could haye a material effect on the financial statements.

Ilim I;hlllhﬂnm of Intarnal Financial Controls Qver Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, including the possibility of
colluslon or Tmiproper management override of controls, materlal misstatements due to error or fraud may ocour
and ot be detected. Alse, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to fubare perlods are subject to the risk that the internal finandal contrel over finandal reporting may become

Inadequate bmulse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the polides or procedures
miay deterorate,
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Opinlon

In gur opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, which arecompanies incorporated jn india, have,
maintained in all materia| respects, an adequate internal financial cortrols systern overfinancia réporting and. such
internal financial controls over financial reporting ware operating effectively as at March 31, Wis, basedon the
internal control aver financiaj reporting criteria astablished by the Holding Cormpany tonsldaring the essartial
campanents ofinternal contro! stated in the Guidance Nots on Audit of Internal Ananclal. Controls Cvar Finand

Reporting issued by the Instituteof Ch artered Accountants of ndia. : ’

For NANDA & BHATIA
ICAT Flrm Registration Murber: 004382n

. sdf.

P.CS. VIRDY -

Ludhlana: 13" August, 2016 . . - Partoet
Mambership Number: (117095
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6.5. Auto International Limited

Consoldated Salanca Sheet a8 st March 31, 2016:

membership No:17056

LudiMana; 13th August, 2016

Note A5 At As At
'Particwtars ho. March3L, o areh 31, 2015
bl (Rs.)
. . [Rs.)
|  EQLHTY ANC LIABILITIES:
1 Sharsholders' Funds: o
{a) Share capltal - 3 725725300.00 72572900.00
{b } Reserves & surplus 4 360007395.30 36517268041
Sub-total 43348029530  437745580.41
2 Mnority interest 2500000 0.00
-3 Mon-Current Uishilities: A _
{a] Long term borrowings 5 154943407.18  226254550.95
{b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 6 0.00 4435170.00
{c ] Other long term Uabilities 7 2314573.84 231452384
[d) Long term provisions B 29402511.60 2707550800
o ' Sub-total 1566662842.62 26008015279
- A Current Liabfiities:
fa} Short term borrowings L 266902075.68 26312900654
) Trade paysbles _ 10
Dues to micrg enterprises and small enterprises 1323130.65 BOOSAR 32
:Dues to others 140696926.83 R8159965.37
jc } Other curvent llabllities 11 23954254544 234700706.62
{d} Short term provisions 12 3186526.00 11329624.00
' Sub-total 651651214.60 508121150.8%
. Total 1271823352.52 1295946884.05
1 ASSETS: -
1  Non-Current Assets;
" (2} Fixed assets 13 _
{i) Tangible assets 602144 736.28 oH1448841 27
N} Intangible assets 0.00 234926.83
- {Miy Capital work In progress 33313257.54 68466562.33
" {b) Non-current investmentis 14 500.00 500.00
{c) ODeferred tax assets ] 1723721000 Q.00
- - {d YLotig-term loans and advances 15 49245227 .47 71716229.29
- {8} Other noncurrent assefs 16 93383.00 0.00
Sub-total 702034314.29 721867059.72
2 Current Assets: o
{a} Current Investrnents 17 1185460.00 1000000.00
{b} Inventories 18 15RG07802.92 206149365.67
_{c} Frade receivables 19 303999270.46  244580436.94
{d) Cash & bank balarces 20 24872728.00 35344419.35
{e] Short-term loans & advances 21 77146560.85 8458322066
_{f] Other current assets 22 3577216.00 242238171
Sub-total SEG750028.23 574079824.33
. Total 1271823352.52 1295546384.05
Summary of significant account ng policies 2.1
The acrompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date .
". For NANDA & BHATIA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
" JCAl Frm Registration No:004342N 6.5 Auto Intematlonal Limited
Chartered Accountants
JASBIR 5SINGH RYAIT NEERAI TULI
Chairman Chief Financial Officer
_ DIN: 00104979
LS VIRDI SURINDER SINGH RYAIT AMNINDER KAUR
Partner tanaging Director Company Secretary

DIN: Q0592792
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Lonsolldated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 201&;

Particulars Hote YosrEnded  Year Ended
March 31, March 31,
- 2018 .| [
Rs.} ~ (Rw)
Incomea

Revenue from aperations {Gross) 1868705875.45 1748611292 77
Less: Excise Duty _ 230153427 .00 196061586.00
Revanue from operations (Nat) 2% 163855644845 159254960623
Other Income 24 9319452.58 5224 39
Total Income (1) 1641875907.03  1S3GSSEID.61

Expanses: .

Cost of Raw Materlals Consumed 245 T06563986.81 68644275603
Purchases of Finished Goods 2237107.87 .- 11361330.04
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods and Work-in-progress 26 . 23428846.30 - (18434528 45)
Employes Benefits Expense 7 29931?561?0 323022060 03
Finance Costy (2B 57505982 34 5318015227
Depreciation and Amartization Expense : 29 49825865.43 47473827.73 -
Other Expentes 30 523228715.69 513370438.51

Tatal Expenses {i1) 1667718072.14 1818420041 16
Profit bafore tax {I-1)) (25842165.01)  (sesazrinss)
Tax Expense; . .
Current Tax 000 . 000
Ceferred Tax ' 2167238000 ** 16651700.00 |
Wealth Tax : 95500.00 T 62500.00
Total tax expanses (21576880.005 . | '
Profit for the year {usms.ﬂ- %
Earnings per equlty share: {Nominal value Rs.5/-){Previous year Rs.5/-) o
Basic & Diluted {in Rs.) 3 " {0.29) C {291)
' Summary of significant accounting policies 21
The accompanying notes are an ntagral part of these financial statements
As per aur report of even date o
For NANDA £ BHATIA For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of -
ICAl Firm Registration No:0043425 G.5 Auto International Limited :
Chartered Accountants ' .
: IASEIR SINGH RYAIT - NEERAITIM)
Chairman Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00104979 )
P.C.5.ViRD! SURINDER SINGH RYAJ AMNINDER KALWR
Partner Managing Director Company Secretary
Membership No: 17056 : DIN: 00692792 _—

Ludhiana; 13th August, 2016
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Comsobduted Cash Flow Statamant

for tha year snded March 31 , 2016:
-Parthculivrg - - . Year Ended Yaar Ended
21st March, | 315t March,
2016 2015
{Rs.) (Rs.)
CASH FLOW FtDM OPERAYING ACTTVITIES: :
Profit before Tax ’ ! (25342165.11) (53832210.55)
Al sty Tor 1
i Depracoton and amortization 40H25865 43 ATHT3BI7 I3
By {Profit)/Loss on fixed pysets (ret) (13015069 E1243.00
W} interest Paid . 5760558234 5318215737
) Intarest recaiend 20474000 31153660.23
OPERATING FROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES B35067TLS7 A5023677.68
Micvemmbot i working capital; ’
{incresse) f Decraxse in Current & Hon Current Assets:
% nventories ATHAA562.75 (1861110445}
1} Sundry debtors ) (53415833 52) 17471068932
) Other cancent aesets and koans B adharices I2E2536.52 4516390415
wcransa / {Docreasa) In Cument & Hon Current Liabilities: '
1l Trade payabie ' S 304857 (5545162 B4)
i) othey purnent lblittes B493930.42 110907144 42
CASH GENERATED FROM DPERKTHNS 13617525293 17440653789
income tx paid. (et of refund | . 000 LG 00y
‘NET CASH FROM OPFRATING ACTIVITIES 15 13517515293 17340652789
CASH FLOW FICIA SHVESTWIENT ACTIVITIES:
1] {ncrexse} / Decressa in inwsment in murtual funds/Fixed Deposits {AE5460.00) (1000000.00)
] Purchass of Fomed assets lincludidg Capital work in progress and [10934004. 31} (72105457, 99)
capial adhaapces) -
] Iechwrtest racmtved (207 240,00 [3118660.23
v} Proceed Brom ste of foasd assata 1112235.00 A5H000.00
‘v Oihars - 25000.00 0K
MET CASH L) /RAISED PROM HWVESTING ACTIVITIES 1] [12029469.31) (B2756114.22)
CASH FUDW FINANONG ACTIVITIES:
Increckon / § Duscressm ) In Share Capital f Bormowings:
il Wﬂmmhﬂmﬂhu {BO7EIEL1.TT) [30555545.05)
H] Procséidy/Ripiyiment) of short term bomowngs 377216914 2B38675.53
W] ineerest praid . ’ (S TEOE9EE 3} {53182157.17)
Book ol usanef)yraiznd froms fancing sctivities (cl [134617474.97) (A9602530.39)
ereasnfducrwpes] in-cash & cash squivalents {AsB+r) (1047168135} FITATIZH
Casl I Couls Eqpaivadusets o taa Baginning of the year 35344419.35 6060007
’ m;mw:mmumm 2ARTITEA.ON 3534441935
Cowponeats of cash B S squivelont ]
Batance with Banks-Curment Accounts & FIR's 2255842116 2353265557
= Cash cn hand (Including Irnprest 2314305.54 182076418
Tobil ceh osh sguirslts 3t tha end of the yeer 2R TIRL0 3534441935

Hoter-1, The figurs In brackats Tapresents sutflows/adpstments,

& Pravious period's Tigures have bean regrauped/raciassified, wherever necessary 1o gonfirn to furrent year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

- As.per our report of even date

© For NANDA & BHATIA

ICAL Firm1 Registration No:004342N
Chartered Accountants

P.LEVIRDM

Partrier

Membership No: 17056
widhlana; 13th August, 2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
.5 Auto Internatlonal Limited ’

JASBIR SINGH RYAIT
Chairman

DIN: 00104970

SURINDER SINGH RYA
Managing Directar
DIN: 00692792
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Chief Financial Officer
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Company Secretary




Notes to Consolldated i nandal statements for the year ended March 32, 2015:

1 Cororate 'Infnrmatinn:

“G.5. Auto Internatinal Limited™ (“G%* ar "tha Company"} is a public tompany domicited in tndia and
incorporated as “Gurmukh Singh & Sons Auto Parts Private Limited” on 29“"June, 19¥3 under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1955 & |ater on changed Its name to “G.5. Auto Intemationa) Linﬁtnd',
having its régistered office at G.5. Estate, G.7 Road, Dhandari Kalan, Ludhlana-141019. its shares are Reted

on "The Bombay Stack Exchange Limited” -

The Company is angagad in the manufacturing of widae range of auto componenty such ag Fﬂlmml Non

Ferrous Casting Companents, Machinag Components, Forged parts and Assembiy of ey dutr“mlhr
axles for Commerélal vehicles. - ' o

“The Company is operating in all the three vertfcals of auto components Industry by nmiu .
components to Original Equipment Manufacturers, After Sajes Market {Replacerment Market] & Enport :
" Market. The Company's CIN is BdSDﬂPBlE?SPLCDﬂHUl. ' .

2. Bask of preparation;

These consolidated financial statements comprise the finargal statements of the Cnmpanv ;nd
itssubsidiary (together referred to as 'the Group'). These consolidated financial statements OfF thie-Grotay - .
have been prepared in accordance with the genarally accepted accounting prinelples In india {the
accounting standards notified under Ingian GAAPL. The Group has brepared these consolidated Mﬂ .
statements to camply in all material aspects with the accounting principles generally accapted i tndi; -
Including the accounting standards netified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read Wiﬂl -
Rule 7 of the Companijes {Accounts} Rules 2014. These consolidated finandal statements. have bean:
Prepared on an acerual basis under the historical cost convention. S ey

The Group has ascertained its operating cyele as twelye months for the purpase nfmrrenthmn-numnt . )
classification of assets and lFabillties.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of consolidated financial statements. are Cofslatenr -
with those of previous year.

21 . Summary of significant accounting polices:

a) Principles of cansolidation

These consolidated financial statemants of the Group are prepared In accordance with Accounting -
Standard 21 “Consolidated Financal Statements” as notified. ' o

These consclidated financial statements are presented, to the extent possibde, In the same !’nrm:t*a-s o
that adopted by the Cornpa hy for its standalone financial statem ents, o

The conselidated financial statements of the subsidiary have bean dtawn for the vear ended March
1, 2016 : '
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E)
Subsidiaries

Subsidiary is fully consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Groupg
gbtatns comrol, and contlnuesto be consolidated until the date that such control ceases to exist.

_ The finandal statements of the Company and its subsidiary have been consolidated on 2 Yine-by-line
" basls by adding togetharthe book values of like items of assets, llabilities, income and expenses, if
-any, after eliminating intra group balances and intra grouptransactions, The unrealised profits or
_ logses resulting from the Intra group transactions and intra group balances, .if any, have
beeneliminated in full. Unrealised losses, If any, resulting from intragroup transactions are also
eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered.

The excess of the cost to the Company of its investment in the subsidiary, if any, over the Company’s
portion of equity on the acquisition date is recognised in the cansolidated financial statements as
~ goodwll and Is tested for impairment annually. Theexcess of the Company's portian of equity of the
subsidiary over the cost of investment, if any, therein is treated as capital reserve.

- The consofidated financial statements are prepared using uniferm accounting policies for lke

- transactions and events in simllarcircumstances and necessary adjustmants required for deviations,
arsy 10 the extent passible unless otherwise stated, aremada ln the conselidated financial statetents
. and afe presented in the same manner as the Company’s standalone financialstatements.

Share of minority, if any, In the net profit is adjusted against the income to arrive at the net income-
attributable to sharehaolders of the parent company. Mincrity interast’s share of net assetsfliability is
presented separately in the balance sheet.

If the losses attributable to the mincrity In a subsidlary exceed the minority's share in enqulty of the
subsidiary, then the excess, and any further losses applicatie to the miriotity, are adjusted against the
Group's Interest except to the extent that the minority has a binding chligatlon to, and i able to,
inake good the Yosses. if the subsidiary subsequently repotts profits, il such profits are ailocated to
the Geoup’s intevest until the minarity's share of lesses previously abserbed by the Group has been
adjusted. .

A change in the pwnershipfinterest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, if any, is accounted for
as an.equity transaction.

If thee Group loses cantrol over a subsldlary, it:

»  derecognises the assets {including goadwill] and liabilities of the subsidiary;
» derecognises the carrying amount of any minority interest; .
o derecognises the cumiative translanen differences, recorded in foreign cutrency translation
© o reserve; _ .
»  recognises fair value of the consideration received;
Tecognises the carrying value of any investment retained,
recognises any surplus or deficit in consolidated statement of profit and lass.
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List of subsidiaries which are included In the cansolidation and the Comparmy’s siiactive holdings
theretn are as under: : '

Name of Company  Relatienship  Parents’ ultimate  Country of Financial year

holdingason  Incorporation ©  endy on
March 31, 2016 '

Bluebasic India Limited ~ Subsidiary 75% India " Rarch 31,
2016

During the year under review, the Com pany has set up & Subsidiary Company as a limited tabilty
Company viz. Bluebasic Indiz Limited in India, which was incorporated on November 19, 201%.
This subsidiary will mainky cater ta all kinds of ad blua solvents and coolants.However, during the
Previous yaar ended March 31, 2016, the said subsidiary company has not dorre @y business,.

Disclosure of additional informatlon Pertaining to the parent company, subsidiary

. {Rs. lniacs)
Name of the Entity | Net Assets [Total assets-total Share in Profit snd loss
liabliities .
Az a % of Net assets Asa%of Frofit/{Loss)
Consolldated Consolidated | . '
net assats : profitor logs
Farent Company . .. )
G.5, Awto Tnternational Limited 100.00% 4333.80 100.00% (#2.65)
Indiam Subsidiary . . _ _
Bluebasic India Limited 00.02% 0100 | T 0.00% 00.00
Consolidation Adjustments {00.02%) 01.0dn (O0.00%4) 00.00Y%
Total 1% 4334.50 100.08% | (42,685

b} Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in cenformity. with Indian GAAP requires the
management te make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reportad amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and labillities and the disclosure of contingent Babifites, at the end of the -
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of .
current events ang actions, uncertalnty abeout these assumptions and estimates could resudt In the

ouicomes requiring a material adjustment to the rarrying amounts of assets or llabilitles in future
periods,
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Tangibla fixed assets

Fined assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairmant losses,
if any. The cost comprises purchase price, horrowing costs if capitalizatton criterla are met, the cost of
replacing part of the fixed assets and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working -
condition for the intended use. Any trade discounis and rebates are deducted in ardving at the
purchase price. ’ :

- Suhsequent expenditure (for new projects and in case of substantial modernization at the existing
units) related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value only if it increases the future
banefits from the existing asset beyond Its previgusly assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on existing fixed assets, inciuding day-to-day repsir and maintenance expenditure are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the perlod during which such expenses are incurred,

The Company adjusts exchange differences arising on tra nslation/settlement of long-term foreign
Currency rhnhetaw items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreclable asset to the cost of the dsset
and deprediates the same over the remaining life of the asset. In atcordance with MCA circular dated
August 9, 2012, exchange differences adjusted to the cost of fixed assets are total differences, arising
on long-term foreign currency manetary items pertaining o the acguisition of a depreclable asset, for
the period. In other words, the Group does not differentiate between exchange differences arlsing
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment 1o the interest
cost and other exchange difference, Gains ar losses arising from derecognition of fiued assets are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset™
and are recognized'in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

The Group identifies and determines cost of each component/part of the assets separately, if the
component/part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is
materially different from that of the remaining asset. .

. The Tangll:lé Fixed Assets manufactured by the Company or its subsidiary are stated at Ws
_manufacturing cost plus all the inddental expenses related thereto up to date of the assets are put
Imo usefassets is ready for its intend use along with the interest cost.

Expenditure on New Projects and Expendliture during Construction etc.:

In case of new project and in the case of substantial modernization or expansion at the existing unlts
of the Group, specific-expenditure incurrad including specific interest on bortowlings and financing
cost, prior to the commencement of commercial production is capitalized to the cost of specific
assets. All the other expenses/indirect expenses, up to the date of start of cammercial production of
the second phase, not specific 1o any particular assets, if any, is being debited to the pre-operative
expenses/expenses pending capltalization account & will be capitalized, to all the relevant tangible
-assets, on the date of commencement of commercial production, of the second phase of the new
project. Trial Run expenditure is also capitalized.

Leasghold land, acquired on thirty years lease basis, from “Adityapur Industrial Development
auﬂmritv ["AIDA”) for setting up of new manufacturing unit at Jamshedpur and all the related
expenses & Incidental to the acquisition of the feasehold land, up to the date of the commencement
of the first phase of the Commercial production was capitalized.
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d)

e}

Fixed Assets are reviewsd far impalrment an each Balance Sheet date.

Depreciation on tangible assats:

Cost Incurred on Leasehold land is amortized on a stralght /lne basls over the perlod of lease,
Depreciation on all tanglbla fixed assets is provided under the “Straight line Meéthog* basis using the

ratez prescribed in the Schedule It of the {Companies Act, 2013,

Cepreciation on the additions to the particular assets, during the year, is being provided 'l:_m 3 pro-rata
basis, fram the date of acquisition/Installation fon which the partlcular asset Is put to use.

Cepreciation on assets sold, discarded or demalished during the year, |s being provided at their

respective rates on pro-rata basls up to the date on which such assets are sold, discarded or
demaolished. .

Depreciatian on additions on account of Increase or decrease in rupee value dye to mainrilaﬂnn of

foreign currency laans is being provided at rates of depreciation over the remaining useful ke of the
said assets,

Intangibde assets:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on ipitial recognition at cost, Inhn@hle assels are _
stated at cost less accumutated amount of amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Intangible assets are armortized on & straight line basls over the estimated useful economic of such

assets. An asset’s useful life is estimated: based on an evaluation of the futyre ecenomic benefits '
expected of such assets. . '

Expenditure incurred on acquisition or development of sul‘tware,-videnl Advertisemant, an& suh
cther Intangible Assats are recognized as Intanglble Assets, if It is expartad that sudh assets will
Eenerate sufficient future economic benefits, v

Research and development expenditure

Research expenditures are expensed under the natural heads of account in the vehr in which It is
incurred.

Development expenditure, if any, incurred on an individual praject Is recognized as an Intangibde _
asset when the Company can demonstrate all the following: '

* The technical feasibllity of completing the intangible asset sa that It will be avallable for usa gr
sale ’

* Its intenticn to completa the asset
* Its ability to use or sall the asset
* How the asset will generate future economic benefits

* The availability of adequate resources to camplete the development and to use or sell the assst
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s The ability t¢ maasure reliably the expenditure attributable to the Intangible asset during
development.

" Following the initial recognition of the development expenditure, if any, as an asset, the cost
model is applied requiring the asset to be carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impalrment losses, Amortization of the asset hegins when development is complete
and the asset is available for use. It is amortized an a straight line hasis over the period of
expected future benefit from the related project, Le., the estimated useful life of five to ten
years. Amottization is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. During the period of
development, If any, the asset Is tested for impairmeant annually.

Tangible fixed assets purchased, if any, for research and development are accounted for in the
- manner stated in Note 2.1 {c ) above

] hhﬁllmmhf tanglble and Intangibla assats:

The Gop assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impalred. If any indication exists, or when annual lmpairment testing for an asset is 'requlred, the

-Group estlmates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an

" astel’s or cash-generating unit’s {CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount
is determined for an individual asset, uniess the asset does not generate cash inflows that ave largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, Where the carrying amount of an asset

" or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to s

" recoverable amount. in assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are giscounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
vakue of money and the risks speciflc to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market
transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identifled, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

The Group bases its impalrment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations whith are
prepared separately for each of the Group’s CGU 10 which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a
kong tesm growth rate s calculsted and applied to praject future cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses, if any, including impalrment on inventoties are recognized in the staterment of
profit and loss, except for previously revalued tangible fixed assets, where the revaluation was taken
to revaluation reserve. in this case, the impairment is also recognized in the revaluation reserve up to
‘the amount of any previous revaluation.

After Impalrment, depreclation is provided en the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remalning useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there 15 any indicatlon that previcusly .
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. I such indication exists,
the Group estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment |oss was recognized. The
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el

reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does nat excead its recoverable amount,
nor exceed the carrying amount that would haye heen determined, net of depreciation, had no
impalrment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss untess the asset is carrfed at a revalyed amount, in which case the
reversal is treated as a revaluation increasa, '

Inventories:

Cost of Inventories have been computed ta include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other
costs Incurred in bringing the inventories to their presant lacation and conditicn:

. Raw materlals and tomponents, stares and spares and loase tools are valued at lower of cost and net

h} Forelgn Currency Transactions:

realizable value. Rowever, materials and other items held fer use in the production of Inventories are
not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will ba incorporated are expacted
to ba sold at or abova cost. Costs are determined on weighted average hasis

Work-in-Progress is valued at raw material cost-plus conversion cost depending upm the stage of
completion. Cost includes direct materials and labour cost and & proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost is determined an weighted averﬁlg basis.

Finlshed Goods are valued at raw material cost-plus conversion cost & other overheads Incunred in

bringing the goods to their present condition & location, Cost Is cetermined on welghted average
basls. - : ' '

Censumable Stores are valued at cost plus expenses,

5crap Is valued at estimated realizable value,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ardinary course.of hu;iness,,hﬁ estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. :

Foreign currency transactions and balances

i. Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by apﬁlying.;n the forelgn
currency ameunt the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at
the date of the transactian. ' : '

il. Comversion

Fareign currency menetary items are retranslated using the Exchangie Fate prevalfing at the
reporting date. Mon-manetary items, which ara measured in terms of Mistorical cost

denominated in 2 foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction.
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{li. Exchange differences

The Group accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/settlement of foreign
currency monetary items as below:

3} Exchange differences arlsing on leng-term foreign currency monetary items related to
acquisition of a fixed asset are capitalized and depreciated over the remalning useful life of
the asset.

b) ANl other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which

they arise.

For the purpose of (a) above, the Group trests a foreign monetary item as “long-term forgign
currency monetary ltem®, if it has a term of 12 months or more at the date of its erlgination,

. "In accordance with MCA circular dated August %, 2012, exchange differances for this purpose, are -
total differences arlsing on Jong-term fareign currency monetary items for the period. In other
waords, the Group does not differentiate between exchange differences arlsing frem forelgn

cwrrency borowings 1o the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost and
other exchange difference. i

tnvestments, which are readlly realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year -
from the date an which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are massured at cost. The cest comprises purchase price
and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment
15 acquired, or partly acguired, by the issue of shares or other securitles, the agqulsition cost s
the Fair value of the securities issuad. If an investment is acquired In exchange for another asset,
“the acqulsition Is determined by reference to the fair valug of the asset given up or by reference
ta the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident. ' )

Current Investments are carried in the financial statement at lower of cost of acquisition and falr
value determined on an individual investment basis.

Long-term investments are carried at cost. However provision for diminution in value of
investments 15 made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of investment. '

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and'loss.
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i)

Revenus Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that It is probiable that the econornic benefits will low to the

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Tha fallowing specific recopnition oriterla
must aiso be met before revenue is recognized: '

(it Sale of products

a) Revenue from domestic sales are recoghized when zll the significant risks and rewarids
of ownership of the poods have been Passad to the buyer, usually on dispatch from the
point of sale, consequent to rroperty in goods being transterred. The -Grop - colhects
safes taxes and value added taxes {VAT) on behalf of the government and, therefore,
these are not economic benefits flowing te the Group. Hence, they are excluded from
revenue, Excise duty deductad from revenue (gross) Is the amount that Is [ncluded in
the revenue (gross} and not the entire amount of liability arising duﬂnj the year,

b} Revenue from export sales are recognized when all the significant risks and- rewards of
ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on the basls of dates of
bill of lading, :

. Exportincentives

Revenue from export incentives are accounted for on export of goods W the
entitlements can be estimated with reasonatde assurance and oonditions précadent 1o
claim is fulfilled. )

iiil. Interestincome

Interest income s recognized on a time proportion basis taking into actount the amount
outstanding and the applicable Interest rate, '

k. Dividend income

Dlvidend Income Is recognized whan the Group’s right to. receive Is.estahlishul by the
reporting date,

V. Prnfit_! loss en sala of Investment

Profit/loss on sale of investment is recognized when all the significant risks and rewsards .
of awnership in investment is transferred. '

¥} Insurance and other ¢lgims:

Rewvenue in respect of ctaims is recognlzed when no significant uncertainty exists with K
regard to the amount to be reallzed and the ultimate collection thereof,
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i} - Rathrement and othar employee benatits:
Provident Fund:

Benefits in the farm of Provident Fund and Pension Schemes whether in pursuance of any law

or gtherwise, which are defined contributions Is made in accordance with the provisions of the

) Employee Frovident Fund 2nd Miscellanequs Provision Act 1952, j5 accounted for on accrual

. . Ipasis and charged to the statement of profit and [oss account, an the basis of actual liabillry
. calculated as a perceniage of salary. .

Gratuity:

Payment for present liability of future payment of gratuity is being made to approved gratuity
funds, which fully covers the same under cash accumulation policy of the Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The employees’ gratulty is a defined benefit funded plan. The present

. -value of the abligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based an tha actuarial
valation using the Projected Unit Credit Method as at the date of the Balance Sheet 2nd the
shortfall in the fair value of the plan Assets is recognized as an obligation.

Leave Encashment:

The Group provides for the encashment of leave with pay subject to certaln rules. The
efmployees are entitied to accumulate leave, for future encashmant/avaliment. The llability is.
provided based on the number of days of unutilized leave at each balance sheet date. Privilege
lesve benefits or compensated absences are considered as long term & shert term unfunded
benefits and s recognized on the basis of an independent actuarial valuztion wsing the
prajected unit credit method determined by an appointed Actuary.

The Actuarial gain/ioss 1s recognized in statement of profit and loss account.

Temination benefits such as compensation under voluntary retirement scheme are recognized
as a liability in the y=ar of termination.

- .k} Barrowling cost:
Bosrowling cost includes Interest and amaortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with
the amdngement of borrowings. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarlly takes a substantial pericd of dme to get

ready for Its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All
ather bormowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

B Income taxes

Tax expense comprizes current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the income-tax Act, 1961 enacted
In India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Group operates. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are thase that are enacted, at the reporting
date. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity
ard not It the statement of profit and [oss.

Deferred Income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between faxable income and
accounting inceme eriginating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the

157



earlier years. Deferred tax s measured using the tax rates and the tax l;.'lm engcted or .
substantively enacted at the reporting date.Deferred income tax relating to items recognited
directly in equity is recagnized in equity and not In the statement of profit and lass,

Deferred tax liabillties are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing differences anly to the extent that there I5 reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which sich deferred tax assets can
be realized. n situations where the Group has unabsorbed depreclation or carry forward tax
losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by
convinelng evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.

In the sltuations whers the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1561
enacted in Indla or tax laws prevailing in the respactive tax Jurisdicons where It operates, no
deferred tax{asset or liability) Is recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during
the tax holiday period, to the extent the Group’s gross total income is sybject to the deduction
during the tax hollday period. Deferred tax in respect of iming differances which reverse after
the tax holiday perlod fs recognized in the year in which the timing :Iffu'ei'mes'uﬂm.
However, the Group restricts recognition of defarred tax assets to the extent that It has become
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable inconia
will be available against which surh defarred tax assets can be realized. For recognitlon of
deferred taxes, the thming differences which originate first are considered to reverse first.

At each reporting date, the Groupre-assesses unrecognized deferrad tax assets. It recognizes
unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually
£ertain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will b= milahla-apliut which
such deferred tax assets can be realized, ' '

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting I:llte The
Groupwrites-down the carrying amount of defsrrad tax asset to the extent that it s no longer
reasonably cartain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficiant future taxable income
will be available agafnst which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such-writédown is
reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income wil) be avallable. . ’ :

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax |Fabilities are offset, if a iegally enforceabhe right exists to
set-off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred
Laxes rzlate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and Inss as
current tax. The Group recognizes MAT credit avallable az an asset only to the extant that there
Is convincing evidence that the Groug will Pay no/mai income tax during the specified period, i,
the pericd for which MAT credit is allowed to be carrled forward. In the year in whidh' the Group
recoghizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the guidance note on “Accounting for
Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax* under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the sald
asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as *MAT Credit
Entitlement.” Tha Groupreviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each repoeting date and
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writes down the aszet to the extent the Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay
normal tax during the specified period.

m]_ Provisions

A pmﬁslnn is recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past event, It Is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying econamic benefits wit! be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions

" are.not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to séttle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

' Whm the Group expects seme or all of a provision to be relmbursed, for example under an
Insuranoe contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision i5 presented in the
statemendt of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

. n} Lesses:
Where the Company within the Groupis tha lessee

_ sus, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership &
the beased itam, are classified as operating leases, Operating lease payments are recognized as
an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight- [ine basis over tha lease term.

Wiere the Company within the Group is the lessor

‘Leases in which the Group does not transfer sﬁhstantia!l\r all the rlsks and benefits of ownership
of the asset, are classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in
fixed assets. Lease income on an oparating iease is recognized in the statement of profit and joss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, Costs, including depreclation, are recognized a3 an

. mxpense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage
costs, ete, are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss. '

4] Gowarnment grants and subsidies:

. Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reascnable assurance
~ that (1) the Group will comply with the conditions attached to them, and (ii] the grant/subsidy
will be received.

When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized a5 income on a systematic basis in
the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs,
which they ate intended to compensate. Where the grant relates ta an asset, it is recognized a5
deferred income and 15 releasad to statement of profit and loss over the penri ods and in the
prorpnrtlohs in which depreciation on those assets 13 changad.
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Where the Groupreceives non-monetary grants, the asset is sccounted for on the hasis of its :
acquisition cost. In case a nenmanetary asset is given free of cost, it Is recognized 4t a nominat
value.Government grants of the nature of promaoters’ cantribution are credited to capital reserve
and treated 2s a part of the shareholders’ furds, S

P}  Earnings per shars;

Basic aarnings per share are calcuisted by dividing the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to - equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the periad. :

Far the purpose of calculating dlluted earnings per share, the net profit or foss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of chares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

© q}  Contlagent liabilities:

A contingent lfability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence wll be
¢onfirmed by the occurrance or nonoceurrence of One or more uncertain future events beyond
the cantrol of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probabile
that an outflow of reseurces will be required to settle the obligation. A mnﬂmnt Hability slso
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a lahility that cannat be recognlted because it

cannot be measured reliahhr,'The Group does not recognize a contingent Ilal:lilll't"mr bart dlidus_s Ity
existenee in the financial statements, : -

r}  Cash and cash equivalents: _ .

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpases of cash flow staternent t::umpriu cash at hank and in
hi_md and other bank balances. )

s} Hedge Accounting:

The Group till date is nat using the booking of forward contract as hedging instrument for

covering its risk agalnst currency fuctuations for it's all the impart and export business carfiedon

during the year, further the Group has not boaked any forward or hedged its furem oHTenCY

exposure for the foreign exchange term loan, cutstanding as at the balante sheet date, availed
. for the setting up of new manufacturing unit at Yamshedpur. in terms of risk management
' strategy, the Group does not use forward cover contracts for treding & speculative Hposes,

t} Expenses:

Gogus received are accounted as purchases on satisfactory completion of inspection. Discount to
customers and price escalation to suppllers, if any, to the extent not settled at the Balance Sheat
date are accounted on the basis of reasonabie estimates made after considering negotiations .

with vendors/customers, Tools, Jigs and fixtures costing lass than R5.5,000/- gach, aré writtes off
fn the year of purchase.
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As Ak As At
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
. . {Rs.} (Rs.)
" Authorised shares {Nos)
zsu,uu,nuu (previous year 260,00,000 ) equity shares af 130000000.00 13000000000 .
Rs.5/- each)

130000000.00  120000000.00

1,45,14,580 {previcus year 1,45,14,580} equity shares of 72572500.00 7257290000
Rs.5/- #ach ) '

Total hs__uud, subscribed and fully pald-up share capital 7257290000  72571900.00

. 3.{a) Recondiiation of tha shares autstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As At March 31, 2016 . As A% March 31, 2015
Nurnber of Rs. Mumber of " Rs.
N | Shares Shares |
Shares Outstanding at the 1,45,14,580 72572900.00 1,20,00,000 6000000000
| beginning of the year
“Shares lssued to the equity " 25,14,580 12572900.00
sheraholders of erstwhile M/s. — —
G.s.hmnm&ms Private Ltd.,
‘Consequent Yo the
- |'emalgamation of Mfs. G 5
" Kifpsmotives  Private  Limited
with the Company -
.| shares Outstanding st the end 1,45,14,580 72572900.00 1,45,14,580 7257290000 |
Laftheyear :

3. (@} Termsfrights attached to equity shares:

The Company. has only ohe class of issued equity shares having a par value of Rs.5/- per share. Each
- Shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend {if any) propesed by the
' Epard of Directors and approved by the sharehalders in the Annual General Meeting, except in case of
Iriterim Dividend, is paid in Indian rupees. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of
equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Campany, after distribution of all

preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of aquity shares held by the
" shareholders. '
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3. [c)Shares hetd by holding/ultimate holding Company and/or thelr subsidiartes/associates

The Company being ultimate holding company, there are no shares held by any other hokfing, ulimate

holding compariy and thelr subsidiaries/associates.

2 {d} Aggregate number of bonus share issued, share Issued for consideration other than cash snd shares

bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the raporting datg

There are no bonus share issued and shares hought back during the period of five years _Inunti:lla;!ly.
preceding reporting date, however the cempany had allotted, 25,14,580 equity shares of Rs3/- each, .
to the sharehalders of M/s G. 5 Autemotives Private Limited under the Scheme of Amatgamation, for

Censlderation other than cash, in year ended 31" March, 2013,

3. [e) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

* The sharehelding infarmation is based an legal cwnership of shares and h'a;: been extracted
of the Company including register of shareholders/members,

3(f)  Othar Information:

Name of Sharehnldi_.!r Az At March 31, 2016 I!l.t Hl'qh 1, Iﬂl.i
No. of Shares Rof | No.of Shareshild |~ % 0 oiding

held Holding | - _ _
1.G.} Hoidings Private Limlted 43,68,340 30,10 43,68,340 30.10
2. Share india Securities Limltad ~ - . 1641,000 J 1131

oo s

{1} {a) The Company had reissued 24,300 forfeited Equity Shares, of the face valusof Rs.10/-
each, at a premium of Rs.80.25 par equity share, on dated 23™ May, 2004, oh preferentisl basis,
for raising long term funds to part finance the setting up of new manufacturing - for the
manufacture of auto companent at Jamshedpur. The funds raised have been utilized teq t the
object af the issue. The profit arsing on redssue of forfeited Equity ‘Shares had transferred to

securlties premium account.

The Company had ksued 46,00,000 {forty Six Lacs) Equity Shares, of the facs value of Rs5/-
[Rs.five) each, at a Fremium of Rs.5/-{Rs.Five) #er equity share, on dated n_:“ Suly, 2009,
consequent to the conversion of 23,00,000 (Twenty three lacs} warrants Into Equity shares,
warrant earller issued/allotted on dated 07" January,2008 of the face value of Rs.20/{Twenty)
per warrant, {te be converted into equivalent number of Equity Shares of the face value of
Rs.10/- (Ten} each, at a premium of Rs.10/-(Ten} per Equity Share) to the promatars & others, on
preferential basis, pursuant to the Provisions of section 81{1A) and other appli:a_hle.ptmrisim of
the Companies Act, 1956, for raising lang term funds for the setting up of NEwe manufmmag
unit, for the manufacture of auto component at Jamshedpur. The funds raiséd have been utilized

fowards the object of the issus.

{b} During the year ended March 21, 2012, the Company had issued 40,00,000 {forty lacs) Equity
Shares of Rs.5/- {Rs.five] each at a premium of Rs.22 41 per equity shares, on dated 02™ August,
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2011, pursuant to the conversion of 40,00,000 {forty lacs) warrant allotted & Rs.2741 per
warrant, to the promoter and others, on preferential basis, pursuant to the provisions of section
81{1A) and other appiicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for raising long term funds
for the setting up of new manufacturing unit, for the manufacture of auto component at

Jamshedpur. The funds raised have been utilized towards the object of the issue.

(2] The Company had sub-divided its Equity Share from the face value of Rs.10/- each, 1o the

face value of Rs.5/- each, w.e.f. 27" August, 2008.

[3) 25,14,580 equity shares of company of Rs.5/- each fullky paid up, are allotted 1o

the equity

shareholders of M/s. G 5 Automatives Private Limited on dated 01™ May, 2014, consequant

to the amalgamatlon of M{5. G.S.Autamotives Private Lirnited, with the Company.

Reserve and Surphss:
' : As At As At
March 31, March 31,
2016 015
_ . _ [Rs.) {Rs.}
k Copital Resarve _
Balante as per last financial statements 7214943.00 7214543.00
Closing Balacce 7214943.00 = 7214943.00
. By Swcurithes Premlum Account
. - Balance as pér the last financial statements 117590075.00 117590075.00
... Closing Balance 117590075.00 117590075.00
- Ii.Capitl Revaluation Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements 7545000.00 7545000.00
. Closing Balance ' ' 754500000  7545000.00.
IV investivant Allowance Reserve
Balance as per the last Ainancial statements 256315.98 256315.98
. Closing Ralama 256315.98 256315.98
V. Genaral Reserve
. Balance as per the tast financial statements 2650000.00 E650000.00
- Closing Baksnce - 8650000.00 8650000.00
V1. Surplus in siatemant of Profit and Loss:
Balance as per the last financlal staterments 233916346.43 266159356.93
Add: Profit/(Loss} for the year (4265285.11) {42243010.55)
Net surplus In the statement of profit 8 Joss 219651061.32 223916346.43

Total 36090739530 36517268041
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Long-term Borrowings:

- As At As At
March 31, March 31,
2016 ) 2015
(Rs.} {Rs.)
i) Tarm Loans:
Friom Banks:
Indian rupee loans from bank {secured) ) | 29832454,00 42331673.00
From Financial lnstitutions: o '
farelgn currency loan from financial institution (secured) _ 180771846.33 241520!3;.00
() Deferved Payment Liabilities:
Indian rupee vehicle loans from banks {securad) 797266.85  7364662.95
Indian rupee vehicle lnan  fram NEFC {secured) C00a Eﬁmm

Total 211401567.i8 293185273.95

Less:- Current maturities (amount disclosad under tha head "other 56458160.00 - $5930678.00
llabilities” (note 11

__56458160.00 - E5030473.00

Total 154943407.18 ' 120354550 05

4 . e . .;I Nml——
a.  Secured term loan from bank represent term loan from Axis Bank limited for the setting op-of Kirtshwdpur -

plant. The lpan is Repayable in 23 quarterly installments, first instaliment ro commence from 19 manths
after first disbursement but not later than September, 2013, :

b.  Foreign currency term loan from financial instlitution {Secured} Is from Expart Impm;t.Bank of Ini:.l_l._a. for the

‘setting up of Jamshedpur plant. The isen is repayable intwenty equally quarterly Ingtaliments,
Lommencing September, 2013, .

L The above said both term loans covered under Polnt na. {a) & (b) are secured by {i} Arst parkpassu charge
by way of Hypothecation on entire block assets of the Company by way of hvpothecation of machinary -
and equipment’s, other fixed assets, machinery spares, tools and accessories and other movables, both
present & future, whether instalted or to be installed, stored or te be stored it or about all the factories,
godowns and premises sltuated at G.5.Estate, G T Aoad, Chandarf Kalan, Ludhlana (Punjab) & at M-05, -
Large Sector, Tata Kundra Main Road, Industrial Area, Adityapur, famzshedpur (Jharkhand) and (W) first
pari-passu Equitable Mortgage by way of d eposit of title deeds of Immoveable proparties of the Company
admeasuring 75110 sq.yards situated at 6.5, Estate, G.T.Road, Dhandari Kalan, Ludhiana (Purdab} & first
pari- passu Equitable Mortgage of the leasehold rights of the Company’s 3 [three) acre Land situated at
M-08, Large Sector, Tata Kundra Main Road, Industrial Area, Adityapur, Jamshedpur iMharkhand), together
with all buildings and structures thereon and all Plant & Machineries attached to the earth’ or
permanently fastened to anything attached to the earth {ill) first pari-passu charge on the Company's.
entire Current Assets (both present & future) {both lamshedpur & Ludhlana unit of the Company}, such as
Hypothecation of Raw Material, Stock in Process, Finished Goods, Consumable StoresfSpares required for
manufacturing and lying in the unit{s) or elsewhare & Hypothecation of Book Debts arlsing out of gerieine

sales transaction of business not older than ninety days and further guaranteed by all the promoters -
directors of the Cornpany.
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‘6 Deferred Tax Liabliithes/{Assets) |Net):

165

As At As At
March 31, March 31,
2016 201%
{Rs.) - (Rs-)
—— __
Deferved Tax Liability
.OnAccount of timing Difference In:
Fixed Assets: impact of differences between tax depreciation/ SODO0300.00 S4402924.00
amoxtization charged for the finandal reporting
{b) Others o 0.00 0.00
- Gross deferred tax Habilities 50090300.00  54402924.00
Duaterred Tax Assats '
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and CR17968.00 B298118.00
joss 7n the current year but aliowed for tax purposes on payment
_ basls :
amount atlowed for tax credit in next years 60509542.00 41669636.00
. Gross total deferred tax agsets 6732751000  49967754.00
Nt deforred tax liability/{assets) (17237210.00)  4435170.00
Other Lang Term Liabllities:
As At As At
March 31, " March 31,
216 2015
(Rs.) {Rs.}
Trale deposits 3314523.84 2314523.84
. Yobal 2314523184 2314523.84
Long Termn Provisions:
' As At As At
March 31, March3l,
2016 Mis
(Rs.) (Rs.]
* Provislon for Sang term employee benefits (refer note 48] 29408911.60  27075908.00
Total 2940891160  27075308.00




% ShortTerm Borrowings:

. AsAt As At
March 31, March 31,
Nise 2015
(Rs) {Re}
Erom banks -
-Lash Credit {secured) 263926181.55 243264696.54 -
- Pre-shipment Packing Credit-Indian Rupees {secured) 0.00  15938240.00
' ' ' 263926181.55 - 260202936,54
-Machinery term laan {secured) 518315.00° - 2926970.00
518815.00 2925970.00
Dwferrad Payment Liabllities: o .
Indian rupee vehicte Ioans from banks isecured) 2078848 13 - 0.00
Indian rupee vehicle lean from NBEC {secured) 37823100 - ﬂ'II.I'
245707913 7 " 0o
Total 26690207558 243178906.54
A —

a.  Lash credit fram bank is secyred against hypothecation of stocks gf semi-finished and 1‘lni'si'|¢é¢:_|r idbd& raw
materlals, work-in-progress, consumable stores and spares, book dabts etr. of the company along with
hypethecation of the leasehold rights of the Company fand at Jamshedpur & Immoveabls property at G §
Estate, G T Road, Ludhiana on pari-passu basis. Cash creditis repayable on demand. '

- b, Pre-shipment packing credit from banks is secured against hypothecation of stocks of semi-finished and
finished goods, raw mMatertals, work-in-progress, consumatle stores and spares, book debts sir of the
company along with hypothecation of the leasehold rights of the Company landg n.lmur &
immaveable property at G 5 Estate, G T Road, Ludhiana an Pari-passu basls. Pre“shipment packing credit -
indian currency [secured) is repayable within 180 days. : ’

€. Machinery term loan {secured} Is securad against Secured by way of Hypathecation on em'qublﬂ& atzets
af erstwhile 6.5, Automaotives Private Limited by way of hypathacation of machinery and equipments,
other fixed assets, machinery spares, tools and accessorias and other movables, both present & future, of
erstwhile G.5. Automotives Private Limited, whether installed or ta he installed, stored or to be stored in
or about all the factories, godowns and premises situated at G.5.Estate, G T Road, DhandaciKatan,
Luglhiana {Punjab}, & turther charge on erstwhile G 5. Autemotives Private Limited’s entirg Curretit Assets
{both present & future), such as Hypothecation of Raw Material, Srock in_Process, Finished Goods,
Consumable Stores/Spares required for manufacturng and lying in the unt{s) or efsewhere &
Hypothecation of Book Debts arlsing out of genuine sales transaction of business not older than ninety

‘days on paripassu basis and further guaranteed by all the promoters directors of the Company, Repayable
in ohe monthly Installment.
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10 _Yrde Payables:

As At As At
narch 31, March 31,
20r16 2015
{Rs.} s}
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1323130.65 200948.32
{vefer note 55
" Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 140696926.83  BH159965.37
small enterprises
Total 14202005748  85960913.60
11 _Other Current Liabllitles:
' As At As At
March 21, March 31,
201% 2015
{fs.) {Rs.}
Creditors for capital goods 000 483091119
Wnclaimed dividend { See Note 45) 621973.60 68219360
Advance against orders 1116630910 805197125
Emploves contributions & recoverles payable 31379923.50 5237203.00
Statutory dues payable including tax deducted at source 5014173.00 74088100
. Current Fiabilities of long-term botrowings (note 5) _ 5645216000  E65930678.00
© Qther liatdlitles 161892006.24 149226868 58
Total 23954754544 23470070662
12 Short Term Provisions:
' As At AsAt
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
[Rs.) (Rs.)
Pravision for employee benefits
Short term employee benefits {refer note 48} 2186536.00  11329624.00
Total 3186536.00 11329624.00
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- 14 Nom-Current investments:

As At As At
March2l, March 21,
2016 2015
(Rs.) (Rs-)
lwestment In Equity I_ns;trumunts-at Cost:
Quoted Equity Shares {fully paid up):
50 l_Preﬂﬁué year 50 ) Equity Shares of Clutch Auto Limited 500.00 500.00
of Rs.10/- each. * :
Total non-trade investment 500.00 £00.00
Total non-current investments 500.00 - 50.00
Market ﬁlue of quoted investment 0.00 675.00

. % Equity shares of the Clutch Auto Limited is "suspended due to Penal reascns” from Stock axchanges

15 Long Term Loan and Advances:

As At As At

March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
{Rs.) {Rs.}
_ Unzecured, considered good :
. Caphtal Advances : 1060000.00 26241608.82
© Security Deposits 14081083.00 12271087.00
Other loans and advances:
' Advance Income Tax/Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of provision for Tax) 34080381.47 3317977047
Mat Credlt Entitlement 23763.00 23763.00

~ Total  49245227.47 71716225.29

16  Other Non Current Assets

As At As Ak

March 21, March 31,

20156 M15

(Rs-) (Rs.)

Miscellanegus expenditure ' 93383.00 0.00
{to the extent not written off)

' ' Total 53383.00 0.00
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12. Current Investments:
Ax A Az At
March 31, March 31, -
itk 1] 201s
{Rs. {Rs.}
Imvastmants In mutual fund units at cost
Quated a .
Principle Fixed Maturity Plan 1185460.00  1000000.00
‘Total  1185460.00 °  1060000.00
" - I-_
Aggregate amount of quoted nvestments 1185460.00 1ﬂuﬁumm
18 Inventories {valued at lower of cost and net relisable valye) : .
As At As AL
March 31, ‘March 31,
2016 2015
{Rs.) {Rs.}

(/) Raw Material EComponents [refer note 25)

(it} Work -in-Progress {includes iying with third parties)
(refer note 26)

{iii} Finished Goods {Including in transit){refer note 2g)
(v} Stores, Spares & Consumables

A9202546.61 GAYGO8NG 39 -
31499926.94 41874614 28

53715637.28 70161687.80
24489692.00 * 25143174.20

Total 158507802.92 2061X9386.67

19  Trade Recehmbles:

As At - AE AL

Moarch 31, . March 31,
2016 2018
(Rs.) {Rs.)
Trade racelvables { net of bills discounted with banks}
unsecured- consfdered good unless stateq otherwise: .
I} Qutstanding for a pericd exceeding six months from the 7133298.18 687245631

date they are due for payment

il) Others receivables 296865972.28 237707980.63

Total 30399927046 244580436.94
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20 - Cash and Bank Balances:

As At As At
March 31, March 21,
2016 2Mm5
(Rs.) {Rs.)
[} Cesh & Cash Equlvalents
a. Balances with Banks-Current accounts 1333753056 6657453.57
- b. Cash on hand including imprest 2314306.84 1810764.18
15651837.40 B4GB217.75
(i) Other Bank Balances '
a. Earmarked Balances {on unclaimed dividend accounts) 681973.60 682193.60
b. Depaslts with remaining maturity for less than 12 3538917.00 26154008.00
"~ months : 92208%0.60 26876201.60
' Total 24872728.00 35344419.35
‘21 Short-term Loans and Advances:
As At As At
March 31, March31,
2016 2015
v {Rs.} {Rs.)
Urisecured, Considered good
Advances recoverabde in cash or in kind 35675605899  33373910.79
Batances with excise, sales tax & other government authorities 4147050186 5120930087
Total 77146560.85 B4583220.66
22 'Other Current Assets:
As At As At
March 31, March 31,
2006 2015
{Rs.} {Rs.})
Export incentives veceivables 2aD0681.00 1084901.00
Interest recelvables 127653500 133748071
Total 367721600  2422381.71
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22 {a}

Rewenue from operations {net) :

172

Yaar ended Yearondad
March 31, March 31,
- 2016 205
(Rs.} (Re }
Revenue from operations:

Sale of products [net of ratum, rebates atc.] .
Dornest: 179857230085 1667932884 45 -
Export SE600443.50  79159300.77

. 186557275245 175709210422
Dther operating revenues .. :
Export incentives 3137122.00 15150%3.00
Revenue from operations (gross) 126870087545 174861129222
Less: Excise Outy 230153427.00  1960616%6.00
Revenue from operations {net) 1633556443.45 15515495&.22
Detalls of sale of products {net of excise]: o . )
Year andad _Your ended
March31, Marchyy,
FIOT ms
{Rs.) (Rs.)
g —
U- Bolts 351861613.84 292920672954
H - Balts €5276628.28 5727812300
Centre Bolts 176892190.07  162412804.00
Shackie bolts 4384511251  14939078.00
Spring Pin - 180688931.97  131190414.00
King Pin |26350183.21  33388824.00
Axle Studs 6895013.88  12124988.00
- Hanger Brackets 547074439.63  525419467.19
Bushes 11448923660 23587981976
Nuts 7237932080  GR940452.00
Axle& Ace. 15684867.60 236424694
Earth Meving 244913 75 16B1581.54
Fasteners 494176.04 53397156
Miscellaneous 28390990,07 1387576.50
Traded Goods 4811703.20 16559531.?0
Total 163541932645 155103050822




24 Other Income:

Year cnded

Yaar ended
March 21, March 31,
2016 2015
{Rs.) (Rs.)
Jnterest income- Bank deposits & others 2047240.00 3118660.23
Rental income 189707.00 126000.00
Foraign exchange gain {net) 454901.89 0.00
Galn on sale of fixed assets [net) 120150.65 0.00
Miscelaneous Income ' 497453.00 a01564.16
_ . Total 3319453.58 40462214.39
25  Cost of Raw Materlals and Components Consumed;
N ' Year ended Year endad
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
L - {Rs.) {Rs.)
Inventory at the beginning of the year 6806988939  54120349.59
Add: Purchases ’
. Raw materlals 452898339.10 549393278.57
‘Semil-finlshed goads 23389320493 151299017.26
e 655796644 03 ?U'12_92295.33
Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Raw Materials 4920254641 65965283 39
Total 706563985.81 686442756.03
53 . Details of Raw Materials & Components Consumptlon (-
: - Year ended Year ended .
March 31, March 31,
216 2015
. . {Rs.} {Rs.)
Mk Steel 39732133.26  45698990.15
EM Steel 260920555, 74 224634851.9%
Components 23380830493 151259017.26
 Axle Tube 439207.20 439210.20
 pxde Parts 4413897 98 1711388.59
Aluminam Bronze Scrap 55436575.78 12853882643
_ Malting Sxap 100503852 11801490747
 Copper Sorap 6810163.38  7910231.48
Ciihers 4409196.52 759533746
{refer note, 80 1Total 706563984.81 680442756.03
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26 Changes in Inventories of FInished Goods, Work-In-Progress and Stock-In Trade;

Year anded March

Your atded March
a1, 2016 31, s
(Rs.} o {Ax}

Hincreasel/Decrease in Stocks:

Inventarias at the end of the year oo
Work-In-Prograss 31499926.94 - #18'&1-611«.28 ’
Finished Goods SL147957.28 . --$8202115.24 .

' 82647884.22 111076730.52
- Larss: Inventories at the Beginning of the year ' L
Work-in-Progress - 4187461428 348902773
Finished Goods £5202116.24 _61153174.34
11107673052 | 92642202,07
Total 2842889630 _ {1MA34528.45)
26 (a) _Detail of Finished Goods Stock under broad heads;
Your anded Yaar ended
March 31, . March 31,
ms 2018
{Re) | (&)
U - Bolts 1312056811  10382648.20
H - Bolts 287794849  285178B.35
Centre Bolts 5064236.24 244574873
Shackle bolts 266413898  14M1275.08
Spring Fin 537752430 145514351
Xing Pln 2566451.03 | 4560116.47
Axie Studs 385422.41 654156.86
Hanger Brackets 43015721 20531009?9
Bushes 28356957.61 4577154.07
Muts 2475973.58 3175026.09
Axled Ace, 1607004.11 482352.06
Earth Moving 654120.23 80390681
Fasteners 250035.35 17100600
Miscellanaous 3902527.75 £621.00 .
Traded Goods 112381250 389631121
Others 1939660.58 _ 5707861.50
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7 !nmu.hmﬂts Expeonse!

Year ended Year endad
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
{Rs.) {Rs.)
(d} Salaries, Wages and Bonus {Including managing & whale 261517314.07 25847986422
time director’s remun_erationi
(b} Contribution to pravident & other funds 31190239.10  60241406.42
{r } Staff welfare expenses 712001453  4310789.39
Total 299827567.70 323032060.03
28 - Finance Costs:
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Interest on warking capital facilities 30555092.00  30764255.64
Interest on long term borrowings 17666511.33  13891926.50
Bank charges & other borrowings oosts 9384379.01 852597513
Total 57605932,34 53182157.27
2% | Bepreclation and Amortization Expense:
' ' ' Yaar endad Year ended
March 31, March 31,
Z(I_IIE 2015
{Rs.} {Rs.}
Depreclation of tangible assets {refer note 13} 49590038.60  47089690.73
. Amortization of intangible assets (refer note 13} 234926.83 384137.00
: Total 49825865.43 47473827.73
30  Othar Expensss:
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015
{Rs.} Rs.)
Conswmaption of stores and spare parts 121703984.78 105699454.39
rower & fuel 119712733.91 1334;9?03.??
0il & bubricants 165485 70.58 1972917643
Packing materal ) IDM00732.33 25816554.43
_Research & development expenses 1618148.67 1334889.00
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Repair & maintenance-buitdings

Repalr & maintenance-plant & machinery

Insurance

Rates & taxes

Freight & ferwarding cha hges

Shipping charges

Advertlsement

Commisslon to agents

Travelling & conveyance

Printing & stationary

Vehicle expenses

Subscription & membership fees
" Donation

Light & electritity expenses

Postage & telephone expenses

Legal & professional charges

Seminar & training expenses

Payment to auditors for:
Aurdit and limited review fes
internaf audit fea
Reimbursement of axpensas
General expenses .
Repair & maintenance-electricity and genaral
Recruitment expenses
Samples
Sales premoticn & entertainment EXpenses
Loss of excise duty on goods return
Sales tax adjustment
Ciscounts & rebates
Exchange difference (nat}
Logs on sale of fixed assets {net)
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2155759.00 203527500
2283557296 1966293337
321522433 2957659,17
280684230  Z161166.00
36018283.52  36014906.08
3603099.00  4410093.00

51430500 = 670697.00

(213667100  2829518.00
24715933.00 . 244%3793.00
2142756.27 1823836.82
1986331.01  2603724.62

256359.00 314204 .46
23625.00 25523.00
347800 . AR50
241047312 293546777
268957621  2738178.00
141500.00 89463.00
90000.00 160000.00°
£3263.00 © 000
202500 705000
2883519.33 299939945
4500289.67 395541580
45084.00 FLyrrdi .}
7743.00 78585.00
832684118  84519%4.81
155480.00 = 34158777
129245,62 {12344.41)
9928954090 5315343035
0.00 969927 52

0.00 £1243.00
523228715.69 512370438 51



' 31 Eamings per Equity Share (EPS):

As At As At
March 31,2016 March 31,2015
(Rs.) {Rs.)
Eamnings Par Share [EPS}-Basic & Diluted
Nuswtor for basic and diluted EPS
Net ProfitfiLoss) attributabte to Sharehalders as at March 31 (4265285.11) | (42243010.55)
Waelghted average number of equity shares (Denominator) MNos. Nos.
Nummber of equity shares cutstanding at the end of the year nas.) 1,45,14.580 1,45,14,580
Bask: & Diluted EPS {in Rs.} [02.91} {62.91)
Nominal value of shares (Rs.} 5 5
a2, antu-:hﬂiﬂns not providad for in raspect of {Helding Company):
As At . As At
March 31,2016 March 31,
{Rs.in lacs} - 2015
{Rs.In lacs)
([} Guarantee ghven by the Holding Campany to the bank, on behalf of
| other Group Companies [i.e. G5. Autocomp Frivate Limnited & G.5.
‘Consismer Products Private Limited & to PSIDC {for & on behalf of G.5.
Radlators Lid.) -
Balance Outstanding 617.20 713.46
o [Maximum Amount} (1269.26] {1269.26)
" 1'{8) Sales Bills Discournted with banks 113.37 98.12
(W1} Income Tax & Interest Demand-matter under appeal{Note No.33) 546.19 - 460.85
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384,
37

ag.

41,

42,

Capltal and Other Commitments:

© Estimated value of contraces remaining to be executed qn Capital Accounts of the Group {net of

advances), not provided for Rs.NIL {Previous ysar ks.32.09 Lacs). Guarantees given by Haling-Company’s
Bankers on behalf of the Holding Company against sanctioned letter of credit limit of Rs.500 lacs |s
Rs.255.16 Lacs {previous year Rs.259,35 Lacs} are secured by extension of pari-passu charges by way of
hypothecation of stock-in trade, raw material ate.

All the Inventaries are valyed and certified by the Management.

Purchasa of finished goods Rs.22.37 lacs consists of trading of Coolant {brevious year Rg.ll!lﬁl lacs
conslsts of trading of Clutch pans). . ' :

Other Borrowlng cost Note No.2g under the heading “Finance Cost” Includes Bank Charges/Commisslon,
Interest to others & hire charges. : -

The Graup is primarfly engaged in the buslness of “Auto Components® for :umrﬁerdal vehides, which are
Eoverned by same set of risks and returns and hence there is only ane Segment as required by Accounting _
Standard {A5-17) on Segment feperting issued by Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,

In cases where letters of ronfirmation have been received from parties, hook Balapcms hm been
generally reconciled and adjusted, If required. In other cases, balance in accounts of sundry debitors,
sundry creditors and advances ar deposits have been taken as Per'books of accounts,

Ne amount is considered as doubtful, from the total debtors,

Mo amount is due, as on balance sheet date, from other officers or from directars or any of them githar
severally or jointly, with any other persons nor any debts dua by firms or private Ccompanies, in the form
of loans and advances In the nature of |vans given ta subsidiary and associates and firms/compariies in
which any of the directors are interested axcept at Note No.S3, -

Fixed Deposits includes Rs. 85.39 laes{previgus year Rs. 52.91 lacs) are hetd as margin mmel-l_r‘fw the
Issuance of bank guarantes, if any, & for issuance of Letter of Credit, for ninety days, s on balanca sheet
date. : o

Capitalization of exchange differences:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs {MCA} has tssued the amendment dated Decermber 29, 2011 to A5-11
“The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchanga Rates”, to allow tompanies deferral/capitalization .of
exchange differences arising on long-term fareign turrency monetary Items. In accordance with the
amendment/earlier amendment to AS-11, the Group has capitalised exchange loss, arising of Iong-term
foreign currency loan ta the cost of plant and equipment and gther assets. Actordingly foreigh éxchange:

galn/ {loss) adjusted 2galnst cost of assets/capital work in Frogress Rs133.5F lacs (previous y=ar
Rs.104.9¢ lacs), o -

As at 317 March, 2016, the Group has un-hedged foreign CUrrancy exposure to the extent of Lss 3707
Lacs [equivalent to Rs.1440.00 Lacs} {Previous year USS 38.64 {equivalent to Rs.2040.00 Lacs) in the shape
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bf.inreign currency term loan, from financial institution, for the new manufacturing unit at Jamshedpur, for
the purchase of certain capital equipmant’s.

Figures in bracket indlcate deductions except otherwise stated,

Uncisimed Dividend:

" Unlaimed dividends include amounts which will be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund

under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 {on Expiry of tha specified period, if the amount remains
unclaimed at that time] {refer note 11).

Disciosura required under Section 186{4} of Companies Act, 2043

During the year, the Group has not given any loans or guarantees or made Investments in contravention
of the provislons of the Sectlon 186 of the Compa nies Act, 20132,

Leasrs:

Operating beases: Group as lessen

The Company had taken land at Jamshedpur on pperating lease. The tenure of such lease is 30 years at
. the thme of agreament. Lease rental are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year. There are

na sub-lease. The lease Is Tenewable on mutual agreeable. At the expiry of the lease term, the company

.has an option to terminate the agreament or extend the term by giving the notice in writing.

Future rilnimum lease rental payables under no n-cancellable operating lease are as follows:-

Particular 317 March, 31" March,

' : 2016 2015

{Rs.in Lcs} [Rs.In Les)

Lease payment fﬁr the year 01.59 01.59

within one year 01.59 01.59
After one year but not more than five years 07.95 071495
More than flve years _ _ 13.85 258

Operating leasas: Group as lessor

‘The Company has entered into agreements in the nature of laase/leave and license agreement with

. different lesseeflicénsee for the purpose of land/building/machinery etc. These are generally In nature of

operating lease. Period of agreements are generally for ninety nine years and canceliable with a notice of

~ sixty days and renewal at the options of the |esseeflessar.
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[ Particular 317 March, 31" March,
2mes 2015

{Rs.In Laes) (Rs.ln Lacs)

Lease received during the vear 00.54 —
Within ona year _ﬁl.m e
After ane year but not more than five yaars 04,00 —_
More than five years 93.67 —

As At T AsAt
March 31, March 31,
2016 205 |
(Rs. in Jacs) {Rs.in lacs)
Gratulty | Leave | Gratuit | |, Laaww
{Funded | Encas- ¥ Evcey-
hmant | {Funde . hement |
(Unfu- | {Unfin
nded) nded)
(| Amount to ba recognized in Batanca Sheet |
a. Present value of Defined Benefits Obligations
{iil} Fundad 231,39 S 323._?6 . —
{iv) Unfunded —_— 6583 |  — 7987
b. Fair value of Plan Assets 11,77 13286 |
¢ Net liability/{Assets} recognized In the Balance Shet 11362 | €582 19090 79.87
{1} | Amount to be recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss
a. Current service Cost 42.50 1%.%9 5B.42 4111
b. Interest on Defined Benefit Oblgatian 23.27 o4 14.50 DZ_.ﬂﬂ
. Expected return on plan Assets ' {09-98) == | {14.43} .-—~
d. Net Actuarial {Gain)/Loss recognized ir the year {106.96) 03.92 | 11348 41.23
e. Bxpenses recognized during the year {51.17} I | 17197 34.34
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Change: In Definad Beneflts Obligations and
| vacanciliation

a. Present vslue of Defined Obligatlons at the | 323.76 | 73.57 23233 55.20
beginning of the year

b. Interest Cost ' 23.27 | 04.21 14.50 02.00
t. Current Service Cost 4250 | 29.59 58.47 41.10
d. Benefits paid ' {50.90) | {51.76) | (97.47) | (59.66)
&, Artuarial {Galn)/Loss {107.24} | 03.92 116.08 41.23

f, Present value of Defined Cbligations at the close of 231.39 | 65.83 32376 7987
thet year .

v} dumlnﬂnfnirwlueniﬂan#.sseﬂmdthe

racondiiation thereof
2. Falr value of Plan Assets at the baginning of the year 132.87 o 214.02 ©mmm
b. Expected retwim on Plan Assets 09.93 o 14 .43 —_—
c. Acturrial [Gain)/ioss ’ {00.28) — {02.60] -—
't d_Comribuition by Employer 2010 — — —_
&, Baneflts paid {50.90) | 51.7& {98.18] 53.56
f. Falr value of Plan Assets at the close of year 11177 — 132.87 | e

1 is),; | Sarmecy of Astuarial assumptions

- a, Discount Rate { per annum) 08.00 | 08.00 08.00 048.00
b. Expected rate of return an Plan Assets (p.a) 08.50 NA 08.75 N.A
t. Rate of escalation In salary (per annum} 05.00 | 05.00 {5.00 05.00

* provisions of LiabHity for empioyee benefit {post retirement funded gratuity plan and leaves which is funded
- and unfunded} is not applicable to subsidiary company, during the year under reviaw,

-

_Capltal work in_progress Indudes amount of Rs. NIL [Previous year Rs.338.03 Lacs, on account of
machinery under installation, Rs.333.13 Lacs (Previous year Fs5.213.23 Laes) on account of Building under
" gpnstruction, on account of electric fitting Rs.NIL {Previous year Rs.33.40 Lacs).

.. Intangibbe Assets comprises of Acquisition of computer SoftwareBvideo Advertisement have been

. amortiaed § 25% on Straight line basls, as the useful life therecf has been estimated to be not more than
four years.

. Disclogara: a5 required bry AS-28 (Impairment of Assets):

In terms of Accounting Standard 28 (A5-28) there was no Impairment |@ss on assets during the year under'

Balance with Central Excise & RavenusAuthorities under Note 71,under the haading “Shart term Loans &
Advances®, includes Rs.360.84 facs|Previous Rs.466.75 Lacs) on account of pending Value. Added Tax
{VAT) refunds, from the Sales Tax Autharities, Government of Punjab.

The Holding Company Is developing certaln machinerias (Special purpose Machines), as per its various in
house production process requirements, along with for the requirements of its group Companles, a3 B

* when required, under its Research & Development Centre. The fullawiﬁg expenditure has been incurred
during the year, included under the relevant heads in the profit and loss account.
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Expenditure incurred on Rescarch & Development:

Financlal Year Fﬁ'lll'lﬂﬂ ‘I"llr

'2015-2016 2014-2018

{Rs.in lacs) . {Rs.dn fars)

Revenue Expenses | 15.18 . 13.35.

Wages {Research & Development) lincluded under Mote 13.03 4240

No.27}
54. (a) Exchange difference Gain/ [Loss) on account of fluctuations in fnre]gﬁ CUTENCY Fates: _

 Financiateur | Feandarvem

| 20152016 | 20142013

{Rs.in hu} . Insinives)

{1} Gain/ (Loss) relating to Exports during the year recognized in ﬂl;ﬁl. o . _[13.3ﬁj

Statement of profit and loss account. ’ : S
(it}Recognized In the profit and Loss account o

f3ain/ (Loss} on Settlement/revalorization of current assets {Mﬂ;} 0350

54,  (b) Details of Un-hedgad Foreign Currencies:

The yearend foreign CUITENCY exposures in
derivative instrument or otherwise are give

respect of monetary items that have not been hedged by &
h below, Amount [net) in foreign CLHTENCY o Sccommt of the

followings:-
Particulars 31" March, T 317 March, 31" Mere, | 31" March,
2015 2ms 2015 205
{Amount In {Rs. In Jacs) {A.mmnt in l_lﬁ, inlnct)

Foreign Currency) Foreign Currancy) -

Export of Goods USD 370107 23769 USD 429608 42 768.90
. EURC 101458 34.85 EURD 45404.30 |. 30.65
Al:lvalnne from Custamers UsD 34117 21.7% C—— —
e Lo UsD 2727187 1430 USD 3863830 ~2040.00
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55 .

Detail of dues to Micro & Small enterprises as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Developments Act, 2006 { MSMED Act 2006 ):-

Particulars As AL As Ak

: March 31, March 31,

2016 15

[Rs. In Tacs) {Rs. kn lacs)

Principal amount due ta suppliers under MSMED Act,2000 13.23 8.01

[ Irterest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 {cther than section -

Interest Accrued and due to suppliars under MSMED Act, 2006 on the -
above amaoun?t

Payment made to suppliers {other than Intarest} beyend the appointed -
dery, during the year

16)

‘| Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 (Section 16} . -

Interest due & payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 for the R
payments already made.

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to -
suppllers under MSMED Act, 2006,

The information 'ha:s been given in respect of such vendars to the extent they could be identlfled as

“Micra and Small 'enterpﬂse&" on the basis of information available with the Company. -
" Capltatization of Expensas:

During the year, the Group has capitallzed,Bank Interest & Bank Charges capitalized in respect of Plant &

Machinery & other Tangible Fixed AssetsRs. NIl [Previcus \reaf Rs.17.%0 Lacs) & in respect of other
expanses in respect of plant & machinery & other tangible fixed assetsRs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil}.

Miscellaneous Receipts Indude, Rs.A4.06 Lacs [Previous year Rs.4.00 hm}, on account of Insurance Claim

Advances remerable.in cash or in kind or for value to be received under Note No.21 under the heading

*chort-term Loans and Advances” includes Rs.01.28 Lacs (previous year Rs.02.50 Lats) due from varipus

employees of the Holding Company. Maximum balance ouistanding during the year was Rs.1.88 Lacs

{previous year Rs.9.22 Lacs).
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61

Executive Chairman of the Holding Campany was re-appainted by the
held on 30™ May, 2016 with effect 91 April, 2016 and the remuneratio
sharehoiders by way of special resolution due to revision in th

Board of Directors at |ts mesting .
n pald is subject to the approval of
e salary of executive chairman. The Group

will take the approval of shareholders by special resolution in the furth:nrnll_'lg Annual General Meeting
for the payment of remuneration as per the provisions of Schedule v of the Comparies Act, 2013,

One of the Executive Director of the Holding Company was ra-a

Ppeinted by the Board of Directors at s

meeting hetd on 30" May, 2016 with effect 01 April, 2015 and the remuneration pad I sutject to the

approval of shareholders by way of special resolution due to revision in the sal
The Helding Company will take the approval of shareholders by special res

ary of executive chairman.

alutlon in the forthcoming

Annuai General Meeting for the payment of remuneration s per the provisions of Schadule V of the

Companies Act, 2013,

Imported and Indlgenous Raw Materlals and Components Consumed {refar oty

[ Year ended © Yuar anded
March 31, March 31,
2016 | 25

. {Rs.} (s} ]
Imported 00.00 - 0000
0.090% 1.00%
Indigenous 706563986.81 ' 53&!42?55.1!3
100.00% 1.00.00%
Total 706563986.81 596842756.03

Proposed Dividend:

During the year & during the previaus year, the Hoi
Equity shares.

Additional formation under Part |l of Schedule I to the Cornpanies Adt, 2013:

€2 (a) CIF Valye of Impart

ding Company has not proposed any dividend on Its

{Rs. In Jace)
Particulars Finandal Year . Financial Year
2015-2016 © 20042018
{Rs.) - Rs.)
Raw Material and Components — —
Traded Gogds 07,02 —_—
Total Nil - Hil
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- @ (b} Expenditira In Forelgn Currency:

[Rs. in 12cs)

Particulars Financlal Year Financial Yaar
H015-2016 2014-2015
(Rs.) {Rs.}
1 'Rgw Material and Components 0000 00.00
Traded Goods 06.91 00.00
Foreign Travel Expenses 00.00 0173
Commission on Export Goods 07.80 03.17
| Repsayinent of term loan, Bank Charges & Commission & £89.91 596.15

Interest = ' '
Others 00.00 06.26
: Total 904,62 807,31

62 {c ) Earing In Foreign Currency:

' ' {Rs. in lacs}
Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
: 2015-2016 2014-2015
_ {Rs.) (Rs.)
¥.0.B value of Exports 658.31 759,79
: Totzl 658.31 759.79

' E.elated party distlasures as reguired under Accounting Stand

Acoountants of India are given below:

2. The Key Management personned & Individuals having contrel or significant |

by reason of voting power, and thelr relatives:

Mr. Jasbir Singh Ryalt - Chairman
Mr..Surindrer Singh Ryait - Managing Director
Mrs. Dalvinderkaurfiyait - Executive Director
Mrs, AmarjeetKaurfiyait - Executlve Director
5.. . Ente.rprls'es* aver which control is exercised by individuals listed in "a* above:

4.5, Autocomp Private Limited

6.5. Consumer Products Private Limited
G.1.Holdings Private Limited*

Faturista Homa Sohutions Private Limited®
Bluebasic india Lirmitad- Subsidiary

* No transaction has taken place during the year.
C Relative of key managementpersonnel:

Mr.Hatkirat Singh Ryait
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The following transactians were carried out dur|

Dtall of transactions with enterprises referred to in “b” ybowe;

Ng the year with related parties in the ordinary course of bysiness:

{Rs.in Lags) .

5. No. | Particulars Iﬂlﬁ-lniﬁ M&
i Sales, Services, Other Inceme

Sales of Goods —G 5 Autocomp Private Limited. 580.17 —_

Rendering of Services - —

Rental incoma e

G.5. Consumer Products Private Limited - ﬁ:l..H S 01X ]

G.5. Autccomp Private Limited 00.64 00.00

Othat Income

6 5. Autocomp Private Limited 00.50 3090 .'

Total 585.11 | . Cﬂ.lﬂ
1. _ Purchase of Soods - 5 5 Autocomp Private Ltd, © MMEAN. , -

Servicag —-— i
3. Investment in blue bask: Private Umited {Wholly owned subsidlaryr} : D75 nnm.

Total 833.96 0210
5.No. | Partlculars 1015-2016. H‘H-!ﬂ:l_'i
1 Amount Outstarding-Payable

Accounts Payabla

G.5, Autocomp Private Limited 114.23 ]

&.5. Consumer Froducts Private i.irlnited . il il
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n-ﬁlh of Trarisactions ralating ta the persons referred ta in “a® above [Rs. la Lacs)

5. 1 Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
no. | .
iRs. in lacs) {Rs. in Tas)
Managerial Remuneration a7.67 92.33
{MrJasbir Singh Ryait, Mr.Surinder Singh  Ryait,
Mrs.DatvinderKaurRyait&Mrs Amarleetiauryait)
| Remuneration paid Yo refative of key management 02.94 04.35
pessonned -

64. . Rental Income includes Hs. 01.84 lacs [previous year R5.1.20 lacsifrom group companies as per Note

No.53 above &Rs.0.06 kacs {previous year Rs.0.06 lacs) from others.

" 8. inelustes goods in transit of As25.68 Lacs {Previous year Rs.9.60 Lacs).

Bba. Previous year's figures have been regrouped or reclassified wherever necessary 10 confim to the current

_year's dasshiication.
A plﬁhl' report of aven date For and on behatf of the Board of Directors
For MANDA & GHATIA of G.5.Auto International Limited
1GAI Firfh Registration No: D04342N
Chartared Accountants
JASBIR SINGH RYAIT NEERAS TULI
Chairman chief Financial Officer
P.G:S.m _ SURINDER SINGH RYAYT AMNINDER WAL
Partner Managing Director Company Secretary
. Mambarship No: 17056
Lasivlarva: 13" August, 2016
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{Pursuant to first provise to su b-section (3} of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Com
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement

Part “A”: subsidiary

Panies {Accauints) Rules, 2014)
of subsidiaries

ndla
Lirnkted

[Rs. I Incs}

Wit ulnr il [T Tolul Todgl kst Tumgrer P | Provigion Fomt [ Propomd Sof | Bepaing . [
LT T T munt Batore For A | Dbl | Aearsieg famncy' | Rt ambterh |
— L Tex | Tm L. ¥ N o 20,300 |
Bluebasc 01.00 000 [ g5 (.45 10 4] LAl 4] 0000 000y | o000 008

15.00 ‘R ' —

*The Apnual accounts of the above said subsidiary is open for

Reglstered office of the respective subsidiany COMpany,

Part "B™: s Joint Venture

inspection by any investor at the Qampmf:

Partlculars

T Nameof the

1 Latest Audited Balance Shest Date

2 Shares of Joint Ventures hald by the Company on the year-enid

i) _Number

li) Amount of Investment in Jgint Yenture

5i) Extent of Holding %

Description of how there is significant influence

Reason why the joint venture is not consolldated

Net Worth attributabie to shareholding as per Balance Sheet

[ - [T

Lass for the vear

it Conslderation In consplidatipn

) Non consldered In consalidation

 NotApplicable

As per owr report of even data For and on behalf of the 8oard of Directors

For NANDA & BHATIA of G.5.Auto International Umited

#CAI Firm Reglstration Mo: 004342N
Chartered Accountants

P.CS.VIRDI

Partner

Membarship Na: 17056
-Ludhlana: 13™ August, 2015

JASHIR SINGH RYAIT
Chairman

SURINDER SINGH RYAIT
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Managing Director

NEERAJ TUNL
Chief Financial Officey

AMNINDER KAUR
Company Secretary -
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If undelivered, please return to :

G.S. Auto
international Limited

G.S. Estate, G.T. Road
Ludhiana - 141 010
Punjab, India

Phone :
0161-2511001-05

Fax : 0161-2510885
Email ,

info @ gsgroupindia.com

Website :
www.gsgroupindia.com
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